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SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI —
ANTI-RACKETEERING

William Harvey, former Central Intelligence Agency |(§
(CIA) employee, telephonically advised Agent Papich on 9/19/67! /i -
that he had received a telephone call from the subject on the . ;.
evening of 9/18/67, Roselli indicated that he would be comigg'
to Washington, D, C, within the pext few days and wanted to T; v
see Harvey, He made brief reference to a Grand Jury which
was meeting on the West Coast and expressed some concern at)but
this development, Be did not furanish any further details,

7‘/

mriey .stated that if the subject contacts him he
will arrange a neeting and will report the results to
Agent Papich,

ACTION:

The above information is being directed to the
;ttention of the Criminal Intelligence Unit of the Special
Investigative Division, U\

1 - Mr, McAndrews
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SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI w
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o William Harvey, former Central Intelligence Agency i -
= (C1A) employee, telephonically furnished the following ol

;; information to SA Papich on 9/23/67.

\_J

| y \)\)
The subject, calling from the West Coast, telephon-

ically advised Harvey on the evening of 9/22/67 that his .
plans had been changed and that he would not be coming to
Washington, D. C., in the near future. Roselli made brief 97
reference to a "Grand Jury Session'" and implied that there was / 7/
no longer any reason to make a fast trip to Washington. He .7
told Harvey that he would be in contact with him at some time *)/'

in the future.
Agent Papich asked Harvey why Roselli called in Q-
the first place. Harvey replied that he could only conjecture.
In his opinion Roselli apparently was in some kind of a
s difficulty and wanted to discuss his problems with Harvey.
R Inasmuch as Roselli cancelled his trip to Washington, Harvey
' is now of the opinion that Roselli's unidentified problems
have now been lessened or alleviated. B

Harvey made it clear that he will advise the Bureau ‘
jmmediately if he is ever contacted by the subject. Eg

-ACTION:

ﬁ?‘ ‘ The above information is being directed to the
e attention of the Criminal Intelligence Unit of the Special
jji , Investigative Division.’\K
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. 1“ i }"‘;’ Tele. Room

) FROM : S, J, Papich 7! 1 - Mr, McAndrews Holmes ———
E ' : 1 - Liaison !

< ) 4 1 - Mr, Papich

= SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI

= ANTI~RACKETEERING

o ’ Reference is made to my memorandum dated 9/25/67. XY/
= Howard Osborn, Director of Security, Central Intelligence Qf Aie
kS Agency (CIA), adyised the Liaison Agent on 10/4/67 that he had .{fﬁu
et met with Willi@g}hgrvey, former CIA employee on 10/3/67. E”

L Osbhorn eiﬁlﬁtﬁéoifﬁit‘hé has been instructed by Richard Helms,
1 ‘- Director of CIA, to periodically contact Harvey in ordey.
-~ make certain that CIA interests are fully protected. . [/

Harvey told Osborn that he had recently received
a telephone call from the subject and the conversation lasted
approximately one hour, Harvey indicated that not much of
any significance came out of this conversation. Roselli told him
that he was no longer concerned about a problem he was having
with a Grand Jury. Subject did significantly mention to Harvey
that he would never reveal his past relationship with CIA,
Subject commented that he could never overlook the possibility
S that some "outsider'" might "leak" Roselli's past connection
ity with a CIA operation, :

Harvey asked Osborn if CIA had any ties with Robert
Maheu, Osborn told him that he did not know (Osborn informed
the Liaison Agent that CIA is not in any way connected with
Maheu), Harvey made no further comment on this particular item,

but Osborn felt it was significant that Harvey brought up 621
Maheu's name,

. Harvey told Osborn that he was in the process of
obtaining clearance for admittance into the D.C, Bar. He stated
that Roselli made it clear that he could provide clients and
Harvey could make as much as $100,000 per year, Harvey stated
that he would never get involved with any clients recommended
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Memorandum S, J. Papich to D, J, Brennan, Jr.
RE: JOHN ROSELLI
ANTI-RACKETEERING

on 10/5/67, Harvey contacted Agent Papich and in
- substance furnished the same information as above. In addition,
S he stated that he learned from Roselli that subject had been
e scheduled to appear before a Grand Jury concerning a. charge
¥ relating to his citizenship status, Roselli made the statement,
o “"Someone claims I was not born in the United States,” He told
Harvey he was not worried, Subject also indicated there was
T an investigation regarding alleged illegal gambling operations
% at the Friars Club in Los Angeles, and an allegation had been
T made that subject was involved. Roselli stated that members
ol : of the club had absolved him of any involvement. o

It should be noted that Harvey told Osborn and
Papich that the coanversation with Roselli lasted approximately
one hour. The information volunteered by Harvey certainly
does not suggest a coanversation of that length., The observa-
tion is therefore being made that Harvey may not be divulging
all that is taking place between him and Roselli, This is
strictly speculation.

: At the end of the meeting, Harvey stated that he
will continue to report all contacts with Roselli, He
emphasized that he was fully aware of the dangers involved
in dealing with Roselli and that he was completely cognizant
of Bureau interests and responsibilities, He commented that
he certainly had no desire to make a fool of himself and

he had every intention to fully cooperate with the Bureau,

ACTION:

The above information is being directed to the
attention of the Criminal Intelligence Unit of the Special
Investigative Division.\A
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g RE:  JOHN ROSELLI, aka

£ 00: LOS ANGELES

g; Re Bureau airtel to Los Angeles dated 8/17/67, re
e the objections of CIA to the appearance of Colonel SHEFFIELD
£ EDWARDS as & witness in the case involving the alien status
o of JOHN ROSELLI.

fi%
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It is again noted that the appearance of Colonel
EDVWARDS as a witness would strengthen the case against ROSELLI
tremendously. Although it i1s the plan of AUSA DAVID R.
NISSEN to obtaein an indictment against ROSELLI on Friday,
10/13/67 NISSEKR has adamitted that the case against ROSELLY
is not "air tight" and investigation is continuing in an
endeavor to locate additional witnesses. (:;)~

o
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The following is submitted for the Buresu's
e consideration:

> It is the understanding of this office that Colonel
- EDWARDS is no longer with CIA, being described as "former

T Director of Security." If Colonel EDWARDS was & witness in
i “this case, it would appear that he could, on the witness

o stand, furnish his name, his current employment, and the fact
L - that he was acquainteo with ROSELLI. Thereafter, he could
o testify concernlng his meeting with ROSELLI,at ROSELLI'
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ffequest, in Washington, D.C, in May, 1956, and to the fa&%j _
that at this meeting ROSELLI stated that FBI Agents left at-;: .-
his residence in Los Angeles a picture of him as a young ™~ -~

boy. It is recalled that this picture is, in fact, a picture
of FILIPPO SACCO.

It does not eppear that EDWARDS' former employment
with CIA or ROSELLI's activity in a CIA operation would be
either relevant or pertinent. The pertinent - relevant facts
are that ROSELLI called him, made an appointment to see him,
and admitted that the photograph was of him as a young bdoy.

It is requested that the Los Angeles Office be
authorized to advise AUSA NISSEN of ROSELLI's conversation
with Colonel EDWARDS and to obtain an opinion from him as to
whether or not Colonel EDWARDS could appear as a witness and
testify to the above mentioned facts without being required

to give his former employment with CIA or ROSELLI's association
with CIA.

An alternative would be for the Bureau to get an

opinion from the Department of Justice concerning this
matter.\\

Thereafter, if the opinion of the U. S. Attorney
in Los Angeles or the Department of Justice was that Colonel
EDWARDS could testify without the CIA background being
disclosed, then CIA could agaln be approached for permission
for Colonel EDWARDS to appear as a witness against ROSELLI.
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To:  SAC, Los Angeles (92-113)

From: Director, %1“92-3267) - g %\'\*

JOHN ROSELLI, aka o
ANTI-RACKETERRING &5;yv5 Classifiod D270
00: LOS ANGELES d

Airtel X CEA tho

ReBuairtel, 8/17/67, and Los Angeles airtel, 10/11/67.")

The information developed through the contact between
Sheffield Rdwards and John Roselli was furnished to the Bureau
by the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) in confidence with the
request that it not be released outside the Bureau. It is
classified "Top Secret™ by the CIA. (L~ -

The Bureau again recontacted CIA officials om 10/18/67,
at which time they reiterated the restrictions imposed upon
release of this information outside the Bureau. CIA again
emphasized that it would be inimical to national security
interests to have Edwards testify before a grand jury where he
would be exposed to the possibility of making stateaments
relating to CIA's past relationship with the subject.

CIA further advised that there is some discrepancy
tween the information attributed to Edwards concerning the
ubject as reported to the Bureau in CIA letter 5/ 8/66, and
tatements recently made to CIA by Edwards, w cRET

, 397 AECRE

Edwards is age 65, possesses a severs speech
ydiment and is in poor health,

In viev of the foregoing, los Angeles is not authorized
0 advise the United States Attorney®s Office of Roselli's con-
versation with Edwards. In absence of additional developments,
Bo inquiry of the Department will be initiated by the Bureau at
this time in this matter, &x ’
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Airtel to SAC, los Aogeles . -7
- Res JOMN ROSELLI, ska,
Bufile 82-3267

[ -

e

S Los Angeles should continue to attempt to disprove’ .-
Roselli's claim to citizenship through other witnesses.\ ¢
L I IR & RTINS
Note: Roselli is leading LCN figure on ¥est Coast,.. Bureau
investigation has disclosed Roselli actually born Filippo Sacco
in Italy, Roselli, during contact with 'CIA, developed close
association with former CIA official Colonel Sheffield Edwards,
In May of 1966, Roselli indicated indirectly to Rdwards his
true identity as Sacco and Los Angeles feels Edwards' testimony
would assist in disproving Roselli's claim to American citizen-
ship. CIA recontacted and still strongly agaiost having its
association with Roselli possibly brought to light for national
gecurity reasons, They also advise Edwards previous information,
asset out in CIA letter to Bureau 5/18/66, is at variance with
his recent statements to CIA. He is also in poor health.
In view of above, Los Angeles must be advised ngt to disclose
Edwards' identity and information to USA, //kiu,)
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Howard Osborn, Director of Security, Central } &

1l - Mr, Papich (/

[z /AyéLéﬁ &étéckf

L
i

Intelligence Agency (CIA), advised the Liaison Ageant on \
10/18/67 that the restrictions imposed by CIA for protecting

CIA information as described in the Agency's
of 8/14/67 are still in effect as far as CIA
Osborn emphasized that in the opinion of CIA

communication
is concerned,
it would be

against national interests to have Colonel Sheffield Edwards
testify before a Grand Jury or at any trial where Edwards
would be exposed to making statements relating to CIA's

past relationship with the subject,

Osborn further stated that there is also sonme
discrepancy between the information attributed to Edwards
and reported to the Bureau by CIA letter dated 5/18/66 and

statements recently made to CIA by Edwards,

CIA is

submitting & letter to us to cover this particular points °

ACTION:

The above information is being directed to the }
atteation of the Criminal Intelligence Unit of the Special ]

Investigative Division.\vk
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Memorandum 1 - Mr. Deloach %
Gale
Mr. W. C. sum:é DATE: 11/1/67 A
. 1 - Mr. Gale .“ Q: j!r':;:e;?oom
D. J. Brennan, fsiéjép- i - z;aiggﬁndrews ; I pomes
1 1 -8, J. Papich ..
JOHN ROSELLI : S - _
ANTI-~-RACKETEERING o ;%:'.“ o
[ﬁ"!l . '
SYNOPSIS:

Subject, a top hoodlum, recently indicted
and arrested on charges of failure to register as
alien and failure to keep Attorney General advised of
his whereabouts. Currently out on bail. Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) established relationship with
him about 1960 when Agency devised plan to assassinate
Fidel Castro through utilization of hoodlum element.
Plan never implemented. Its existence continues to be
potential source of embarrassment to CIA if plan is
publicly exposed., Roselli is in position to blackmail

CIA, VWilliam Harvey, former Bureau Agent now retired 6553:7

from CIA, was one of CIA officials who established
relationship with subject. Relationship continues,
wgérvey periodically volunteers information to Special
J Agent Papich. Harvey met with Richard Helms, CIA,
10/30/67 and advised subject is seeking help as result

S§0f indictment; apparently looking to CIA to intercede in

his behalf, Harvey's role in this situation definitely
 questionable. Helms advised SA Papich 10/31/67 that

he mistrusts Harvey; that he is not going to permit himself

or CIA to be blackmailed by anybody; and he has no fear

of any threats which may emanate from sut?ect( ;oo gé\a

.‘,.J ” ‘

ACTION‘ REC _42

any information Harvey volunteers. No inforpation is gizen
' to Harvey. If approved, Agent Papich w111 continue accepti
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Memorandum to Mr, W. C. Sullivan

‘RE: JOHN ROSELLI

v
¢!

DETAILS: ' ;

The subject, a top hoodlum, was recently L
indicted and arrested on charges of failure to register
as an alien and failure to keep the Attorney General
advised of his whereabouts. He is currently out on
bail. You previously have been informed concerning a
relationship between the subject and the CIA which

developed a few years ago when CIA concocted a plan to

assassinate Fidel Castro., Utilization of certain U.S.
hoodlum types was a key element of the plan which was
never implemented. ' '

William Harvey, former Bureau Agent and now
retired from CIA, was one of the CIA officials who estab-
lished a relationship with Roselli. From time to time
Harvey has volunteered information to Special Agent
Sam Papich, which data Harvey has obtained from what
appears to be occasional contacts with subject. Harvey
also contacts CIA officials and maintains that he has not
been able to sever the relationship with the subject for

‘fear that Roselli might become antagonized and consequently

become a problem. In this connection Roselli is in a
position to hurt CIA if he desires to expose his involvement
with the Agency in the plot to assassinate Castro. He does
have this hanging over CIA's head.

On 10/27/67 Harvey telephonically contacted
Agent Papich from New York City and stated that he wanted
to confer with the Bureau Agent when he returned to
Washington on or about 10/31/67. Harvey contacted Agent
Papich on the morning of 10/31/67 and asked for a meeting.
The Agent has indicated that he would try to see him later
in the week." A

In the meantime, Harvey has been in contact

with CIA., Howard Osborn, Director of Security, CIA,

advised the Liaison Agent on 10/30/67 that Harvey had
met that morning with Osborn and Richard Helms, Director,
CIA. At that meeting, Harvey stated that he had received
a communicat@qn from subject concerning his indictment

L
- B



Memorandum to Mr. W. C. Sullivan
RE: JOHN ROSELLI '

and arrest. According to Harvey, Roselli "is looking
for help.'" Harvey told the CIA officials that subject
obviously is probing to determine if CIA can intervene
on his behalf. Harvey told Helms that he was seeking
advice and guidance for his future contacts with subject.
Helms told Harvey that he would give the matter some
thought and would be in touch with him,

"During the course of the conversation with

the CIA officials, Harvey volunteered that he personally
. has had some cantact with Ed Morgan, former Bureau Agent,
-.who is practicing law in the D, C. area. Harvey explained

that since he himself was admitted to the D. C. Bar in

the very recent past, he was making a point of establishing

contact with some lawyers in the area whom he personally

knew. Harvey made the observation that “B6¥gan obviously

was very well informed concerning CIA's past relationship

with Roselli. Harvey assumes that “Morgan acquired this

information from Robert Maheu, another former Bureau Agent,

who was utilized by CIA when it initiated its contacts
“with the hoodlum elements for planning of the Castro
.assassination.

‘Osborn advised in strict confidence that he and
Helms had very serious doubts that Harvey was divulging
all information he possesses concerning subject. Osborn
is confident that Harvey is holding out and possibly has
become involved in some financial proposition with subject.

OBSERVATIONS:

- Harvey has been fully apprised of the dangers stemming

from any association he may maintain with subject. He very
clearly knows that Roselli is a top hoodlum and subject of

a Bureau investigation. Harvey has indicated that he has no
intention of becoming involved in any illegal or criminal
activities and that he wants to cooperate fully with the
Bureau. He has not asked for any information but has been
careful to report his contacts with subject. Whether or not
he has report¥adequately is a matter of conjecture. It



Memorandum to Mr. W. €. Sullivan
RE: JOHN ROSELLI

should be noted that 1nstead of withdrawing from a
relationship with Roselli, he seems to be getting in

deeper. His role in this situation is definitely
questionable,

On 10/31/67 Richard Helms furnished Agent
Papich essentially the same information as that made
available by Osborn of CIA. Helms made it emphatically
clear that he mistrusts Harvey; that he is not going to
permit himself or CIA to behlackmailed by anybody; and
that he has no fear of any threats which may emanate
from subject., Helms commented that as far as he is
concerned the Bureau can treat Harvey as it sees fit.
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William Harvey, former Bureau Agent and retired i

Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) employee; met with

Agent Papich on November 6, 1967, "Harvey described his

recent conversations with Roselli. Roselli asked Harvey

to act as his legal counsel, and Harvey claims he turned

him down., Subject did indicate that he might need somebody

to intercede in his behalf in connection with the recent

indictment returned against him, Harvey expressed opinion

that case against subject was weak. He inquired if Agent \”\\ O

could make any observations regarding case, Harvey was '

told that this defipitely could not be done now or in the

future. The subject may come to Washington, D. C., within

the next week or two; Harvey states he will keep us advised

regarding developments. \ "JL
IS
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Harvey stated that Roselli telephonically contacted
him from Los Angeles on or about October 22, 1967, to advise
that hewas indicted on, a charge of failure to register aS an
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Memorandum to Mr, W, C. Sullivan
RE: JOHN ROSELLI

alien, Roselli wanted to know if Harvey could serve as his
legal counsel, Harvey told subject that this was impossible.
Subject made it quite clear that he was concerned and that he
might need somebody to intercede in his behalf, Harvey sub-
sequently received a newspaper clipping from subject which
referred to the aforementioned indictment, N

Roselli again contacted Harvey by telephone on or
about October 27, 1967, Subject reiterated his concern but
at the same time indicated that the case against him was
veak, He left the impression with Harvey that this assess-
ment of the case came from subject's attorney, Cantallon,
(phonetic) in Los Angeles. Roselli stated that an attorney
named ''Breen" (phonetic) has been very helpful to Cantallon.
Roselli again asked if Harvey could act as his legal counsel,
and Harvey told him this could not be done, Roselli stated
that he had been in contact with Ed Morgam,and Harvey surmises

that ¥o¥gan will end up acting as Roselli's attorney in
Washington,”D, C, A

against him could not be dropped as they had been in the '
Governomeat case against Robert Maheu, Roselli was referring

to the wire tapping charge against Maheu which occurred a few
years ago. Roselli stated that Ed Morgan was fully aware of

the maneuvering which saved Maheu, Subject further indicated
that ﬂargan obviously had been fully briefed concerning CIA's

relationship with Roselli, and this had been done by Maheu,

\ Subject commented that he could not see why charges

Harvey volunteered his opinion (this could be his
opinion or he could be fimnishing the evaluation made by Roselli)
-that the case was weak; that the subject could easily establish
there was no willful 1ntent to violate any law; and that if
subject had known that he had another identity, he easily coéuld
have rectified the situation by becoming a United States

citizen after serviug in the United States Army during
World War II.- \N
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Memorandum to Mr, W, C. Sullivan
RE: JOHN ROSELLI

Harvey inquired if Agent Papich could make any
observations regarding the current case against subject.
Papich told Harvey that this very definitely could not be
done; that the Agent had no idea regarding the nature of
the evidence collected; and that he specifically had made
a point of not having access to such information. The
Agent emphasized that Harvey must clearly understand that
his relationship with Roselli placed him in a quasi counsel
position and that no Bureau Agent could discuss the substance
of the case with Harvey. Harvey stated that he was not
seeking any information, but he did want to know if there is
anything that he could be told which might assist him in
following developments with Roselli., The Agent reiterated that
Harvey could not expect anything from him now or inm the future,
but Harvey was free to volunteer any information if he so

desired, Harvey stated that he knew where he stood and that
he would be guided accordingly,. \)

Harvey stated that Roselli would be in town within
the next week or two and that he would keep the Agent advised
of any developments. Agent Papich inquired if Roselli was
cognizant of Harvey's contact with a Bureau Agent., Harvey
replied, "definitely not."\\
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FROM : S, J. Papich . 1 - Liaison /o et

1l - Mr, papiCb
‘\ SUBJECT: JOHN“ROSELLI

_ William Harvey telephonically furnished the
following information to the Liaison Agent on November 20,

1967:
: AL |
The subject has advised Harvey that he will

'l
“arrive in Washington, D. C., on November 25 or November 26, 67} W{
1967, and will remain for two or three days. Subject plans . \37

e

. to be in contact with Harvey and indicated that he will f
‘also meet with his attorney, Ed Morg#usiR

Harvey advised that he did not have any
additional information but that he would keep the Agent
apprised of all developmenis. \ 5\

ACTION:

The above information is being directed to
the attention of the Criminal Intelligence and Organized
Crime Section of the Special Investigative Division. \ A
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:Mr. D. J. Brennan, Jﬁ]§7q¢\//— pATE: December 12, 1967 Rosen ————
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1 = Mr. McAndrews ;33;;:::
* 8. J. Papich {}) o 1 ~ Liaison \ :

R . 1 - Mr, Papich

. A ) ;.'
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On December 8, 1967, William Harvey advised
the Liaison Agent that he had meetings with the subject 57
on November 27, 28, and 29, 1967. Harvey advised that the S
meetings produced the following items: \, :

1. Roselli stayed at the Madison Hotel and

- was registered in his own name. \\

2. He is currently negotiating to buy a radio = __
station in San Jose, California. He conferred with Edward

T matter, "\ ..

3. He made brief reference to his current
girlftiend who is 21 years of age and allegedly '"comes
from a good family." Recently, Roselli was unsuccessiul
in having the girl join him at Palm Springs because of
pressure put on the girl by her parents.\

4. Roselli displayed to Harvey a copy of an
application for membership to the Friars Club and a copy
of his resignation from this same club. His application
indicated that his character references were Dean Martin,
Frank Sinatra, and George Jessel. U

- 5. Roselli stated that the name of Phillippo
Sacco has never meant anything to him and that nobody ever
told him that he had any other idemtity.™\)

6. Subject recently recovered from an attack
of pneumonia. He claims that he was confined to his apart-
ment for approximately three weeks. A :
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Memorandum S. J. Papich to Mr. D. J. Brennan, Jr.
RE; JOHN ROSELLI

7. Subject stated that he has not seen Sam
Giancana since 1965.\

Harvey inquired if he personally could be
informed whether or not there is any evidence that Roselli
hzs not seen Giancana since 1965. He commented that if
Roselli is definitely lying on this point, it would be most
helpful to him, Harvey, in governing his relations with the
subject.\

ACTION:

The above information and Harvey's request
are being directed to the attention of the Criminal
Intelligence and Organized Crime Section of the Special
Investigative Division..\)\
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. © Tele. oot e
FROM . S. Je papich . . Holmes

M

SUBJECT: JOHN /{OSE LLI
ANTI~-RACKETEERING

S William Harvey, Central Intelligence Agency (C1a), '/
e furnished the following to the Liaison Agent on December 28, //
B 1967: *

J
The subject sent Harvey a brief letter enclosing J/
& copy of his recent indictment. Subject referred to this
development as a '"sophisticated way of blackmail by indict-
ment.’" Harvey advised that Roselli did not furnish any
additional information and has not asked for any assistance

from Harvey. u ’ :
ACTION: u\

The above information is being directed to the
attention of the Criminal Intelligence and Organized Crime
Section of the Special Investigative Division, A
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‘
!
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William Harvey, former Central Intelligence Agency
(CIA) employee, advised the Liaison Agent on January 26, 1968,
that the subject had mailed him copies of motions which had
been filed by Roselli's attorney. The subject did not ask for
any assistance or for any comments from Harveyi\)\

.v,‘\;‘:;: vt ?A’;'/A,",

Harvey asked the Liaison Agent if he had read the
indictment against the subject. The Agent replied in the
negative, There was no further discussion on this item.'\A

Harvey then volunteered the observation that if
Roselli were deeply involved in organized crime, and he
acknowledged that this undoubtedly was true, the subject
undoubtedly was serving in the role of "advocato.” He stated
that he was using this Italian term which essentially meant
that the subject would act as an arbitrator or mediator if
and when ""squabbles" or differences arose in'"the organization."
‘Harvey was convinced that Roselli was the type who could "fix"
or correct any disruptive situations, He stated that this was

strictly his own analysis based upon his brief association with
the subjectay
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ﬁarvey did not volunteer any additional information. U
lacTION:

The above information is being directed to the
‘attention of the Crime Intelligence and Organized Crime
Section of the Special Investigative Division. W\J\
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suBjecT: JOHN ROSELLI
ANTIRACKETEERING

i T
William Harvey, CIA, telephonically contacted me
on the morning of March 20, 1968, and advised as follows: 14

. Subject called Harvey on March 19, 1968, stating

Sk that he was in Washington, D. C., and wanted to talk to

o Harvey. They had a brief meeting on the afternoon of

March 19, 1968, at which time subject gave '"a £fill-in on
pleadings" relating to his case. Roselli did not ask for

any assistance. He did not appear to be ‘'deeply concerned"

with his situation, but according to Harvey subject obviously

is "irritated."” Harvey will have another meeting with Roselli

on the evening of March 21, 1968, He stated that he will ~

coatact me if anything of significance comes out of this
‘meeting. o T

ACTION:

The above information is being directed to the
attention of the Criminal Intelligence and Organized Crime ™
Section of the Special investigative Division.»\A
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Memorandum
Mr. W. C. S‘ﬁlltv§\;§i 4 DATE: 3/29/68

D. J. Breonan, Jr./} ) | AL
© 1 e s )

' JOHN ROSELLL ICRTIAL i JLINE ARSI 22,330
anrirackeTEERING RLAzin bo UHOLASSHED ?”mf /

gucon/8A57 You previously have been informed that in 1960, the s?
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) established a relationship .
with the captioned hoodlum at which time the Agency had devised'c]ﬁ
a plan to assassinate Fidel Castro through the utilization of
the hoodlum element. The plan was never implemented, but ClA
was left in a potentially embarrassing position bearing in
mind that Roselli certainly had the capability of blackmailing
CIA., William Harvey, former Bureau Agent and now retired from
CIA, was one of the CIA officials who maintained a relationship
with Roselli. Harvey has continued periodic contact with
Roselli. He has periodically volunteered information to
Special Agent Papich; this information has not been of any
unusual significance. S ’ :

) ‘
= On 3/28/68 Richard Helms, Director of CIA, advised
| the-Liaison Agent that Harvey had called on him on 3/27/68.,
At ¥Hiat time Harvey briefly reviewed the background of CIA's
involvement with the subject and then emphasized to Helms that
Roselli's case on the West Coast was developing to a poiat
which necessitated some serious thinking on the part of CIA.
Harvey told Helms that®Ed Morgan is now serving as legal’
counsel for the subject in Washington, D. C., and he pointed &

concerning CIA's involvement with Roselli. Harvey stated that '
he personally was not being retained as legal counsel for the
subject but claimed that he 'had a responsibility of protecting
CIA interests and at the same time was of the strong opinion
that the Agency should try to help Rose

out thatPE3¥gan was fully aware of the background and details Jx;y
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Memorandum D. J. Brennan, Jr., to Mr. W, C, Sullivan
RE: JOHN ROSELLI

i Helms advised that he accepted Harvey's statements

as a form of pressure, and he then made it very clear to Harvey
that CIA was not making any kind of a deal with the subject or
anybody else. He told Harvey that if he saw any necessity to
discuss the matter in the future, he would contact him,

Helms confided to the Agent that he was not going
to be squeezed ‘into any position by Harvey, Roselli, or any
other individuals. At this point he feels very strongly that
if Roselli or any of his supporters are inclined to expose CiA's
past involvement with the subject he, Helms, was prepared to
take the consequences. He stated that he would much rather do

this than inject himself in any kind of a negotiation with the
subject.

Helms stated that he fully realizes that at some
point it may become necessary to confer with the Attorney
General. He does not want to do this for the time being. He
is asking his subordinates to make a complete review of all
CIA records relating to the above-described 1960 plan. He feels
that he then would be in a much better position to discuss all
aspects with somebody like the Attorney General.

, As previously reported Agent Papich has met with
Harvey from time to time, and this has always taken place at

the request of Harvey, who indicated he had information to
furnish the Bureau. So far this has not been a problem, but
from now on you cannot exclude the possibility that Harvey

truly daes have a lawyer-client.relationship with Roselli. If
so it would not be prudent for a Bureau Agent to continue contact
| with Harvey on any matters dealing with the instant case.\A

ACTION:

- I1f approved, Agent Papich will inform Harvey that
because of the latter's relationship with the subject, the
Liaison Agent will not be able to confer with him any more
concerning any matters dealing with this case.\A

1

fea T

bé \J/ (SEE ADDENDUM, PAGE 3)




ADDENDUM; SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION; 4/2/68; MER:skh

By way of background, Roselli is a 62 year old
La Cosa Nostra member who resides in los Angeles and who has
been reported for many years &s the representative on the
West Coast of the Chicago La Cosa Nostra family.

' Intensive investigation conducted into the background
of Roselli revealed Roselli in actuality to be one Filippo
Sacco. This investigation resulted in Roselli's arrest in
October of 1967, as a result of his being indicted for Willful
Failure To Apply For Registration As An Alien. In addition,
this indictment charged five counts of Willfully Failing as an
Alien to Give ¥ritten Notice to the United States Attorney
General of his current addresses during January for the years
1963 through 1967. Roselli's trial on these charges commences
April 2, 1868. A\

Roselli was indicted on gambling charges in December
of 1967, resulting from the jnvestigation of card cheating at
the Friars Club in Beverly Hills, California. In this
investigation Roselli was charged with one count of Interstate
Transportation in Aid of Racketeering - Gambling; three counts
of Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property; one count of
General Conspiracy; one count Federal Communications Compission;
and one count of Subscribing to a False Income Tax Return.

Trial in this matter has been set for June, 1968. \ A
9
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Memorandum

TO Mr, W, Co Sullivan
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JOHN ROSELLI
ANTIRACKETEERING

SUBJECT:

A ?
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; i
Reference is made to memorandum from Hr.!%rennan
to Mr. Sullivan dated 3/29/68, Set forth are additional
developments which are being recorded for possible future

reference .\ \ :

On 4/3/68 William Harvey asked to meet with
Special Agent Papich. This meeting was held at which time
Harvey merely reported that motions filed by the subject's
attorneys in Los Angeles were rejected by the court and a
trial date was set. (All of this is already known to us,)
Agent Papich then told Harvey that in view of what very defi-
nitely appeared to be a well-established relationship between
Harvey and Roselli, the Agent would not further meet with
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"having a legal background, shou

Y-

B

Harvey to discuss any matters dealing directly or indirectly -
with the case of Roselli., Harvey was visibly shaken and asked,
"What is behind this?' The Agent replied that bhe, Harvey,

1d fully realize that further

contact with a Bureau Agent just did not make sense. The Agent

_further elaborated by commenting that regardless of Harvey's

denial that he was acting as legal counsel for Roselli, there is
no doubt whatsoever that a close relationship exists and this
could not be disregarded. Barvey then stated that he fully
accepted the position taken by the Agent although he regretted
this development because he desired to remain in a position
where he possibly could be of assistance to the Bureau. He
claimed that he is pot giving Roselli any legal advice; that
he is not receiving any kind of compensation; and that his only
objective is to protect the interests of the FBI and CIA
(Central Intelligence Agency).-He was ex mely critical of
SJp:clb 1 [/~ “ QS&" ) _ 22677
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Memorandum D, J. Brennam, Jr., to Mr, W, C, Sullivan
RE: JOHN ROSELLI

CIA maintaining that the Agency does not fully appreciate the
significance of exposure to potential embarrassment.qigv

ke ‘ Harvey briefly commented that some people may forget
oo that this is an election year. He followed by stating that

T -Robert Kennedy was knowledgeable of the operation which had

= been devised by CIA with the collaboration of Roselli and his

5 cohorts. Although he did not so state, Harvey definitely left
o the implication that Kennedy is in an extremely vulnerable
position if it were ever publicized that he condoned an operation
which involved U. S. Government utilization of hoodlum elements.
Harvey stated that he was not certain if Kennedy was privy to

i . the beginnings of the operation, but he definitely was cognizant
E of its existence in the late stages. He made it clear that this
knowledge was in the possession of Kennedy while he was still
Attorney General,

On 4/2/68 Richard Helms, Director of CIA, advised

that he had received a call from Harvey indicating that motions
~filed by the subject's attorpeys had been rejected, At that

time, Harvey commented that the judge and the U. S. Attorney in
S Los Angeles undoubtedly were under considerable pressure from
T the Department of Justice. Helms stated that he made no comment
o regarding these statements, and he accepted Harvey's message as
- a further effort to convince Helms that the situation was
becoming more critical for CIA. Helms stated that he is adhering

to his position, namely, that he will not do.anything to inter-
cede in behalf of the subject.

Helms also confidentially advised that he has been
in contact with the Attorney General concerning this matter. and
| he has specifitally briefed the Attorpey General concerning

Harvey's contacts -with the Agency. He did not elaborate any
further on this.

For information.\) % ’ | ' /7,9
aﬂ | | \ y\{ :
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Referenced Los Angeles teletypes to the Bureau
April 10 and April 11, 1968.\ A\

For your information it has been ascertained that _
Roselli has in the past when visiting ¥Washington, D.C,, contacted
William Harvey, formerly of CIA, who is now retired and practicing
law in Washington, D.C. Harvey has on each occasion of a contact
with Roselli advised CIA officizals. .

During the first week in April, 1968, a CIA official,
knowing of the present prospects for prosecution of Roselll,
gjerted the Attorney General to the contacts which had been ma
by Roselli with Harvey. It has been ascertained from CIA that

dbthing will be done by that agency to intercede in behalf of

e subject. y
pit-1B 72 .- 326 ;u??/‘
It has been ascertained that Department Attorney Keeney

eles merely was inquiring as to whether or mot any pressures
had been experienced by the United Btates Attorney's Office which
might be interpreted as a desire for a dismissal or a reduction
4n the charges placed against Roselli. Keeney stated hesdid 1
desire to imply that overtures in this regard had been received
in Washingtonm, D.C.\ ) .9 APR 15 1968

During the discussion with Keeney, the lattai.sis-most=—
emphatic in stating that the Department desired to push all

aspects of the prosecution of Roselli promptly and vigorously. |
A (7

5 %

SEE GALE TO DELOACH MEMO CAPTIONED SAME DATED
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Airtel t» lcs Angeles
Re: John Roselli

In view of the above you should advise AUSA David R.
Nissen that the Department is fully aware of the relationship

between Rocelld and CIA, and further that Attorney General

Rohert F. Kennedy was fully briefed by CIA after the Roselli-
CIA relationship was established, »

It shouid be

if he considers it necessary to obtain the information he

desires from the CIA, he should obtain such through the
Department of Justice., \ )\

tactfully'suggested to AUSA Nissen that
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JOHN ROSELLI, AKA. AR. 00-LA.
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RE LA TEL TO BUREAU APRIL TWO LAST AND BUREAU
AIRTEL TO LA APRIL NINE LAST.
RE TEL SET FORTH DETAILS OF A MOTION BY DEFENSE
FOR THE COURT TO REVIEW MATERIAL OBTAINED VIA ELECTRONIC
SURVEILLANCE OF ROSELLI PRIOR TO TRIAL WHICH SCHEDULED TO
BEGIN LA APRIL TWENTY THREE NEXT. |
ON APRIL TWO LAST THE JUDGE RULED THAT THE ELECTRONIC

¥ SURVEILLANCE MATERIAL WOULD BE REVIEWED AFTER TRIAL IF
' ROSELLI FOUND GUILTY.
ON APRIL TEN LAST ROSELLI'S ATTORNEY JAMES P, ‘54[61\
CANTILLON IN THE ABSENCE OF TRIAL JUDGE PEIRSON M. HALL
'APPEARED BEFORE USDJ E. AVERY CRARY AND- INTRODUCED A NEW

oo e osh(L INFORMATION CONTAED o4 7 267757
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PAGE TWO €
MOTION FOR PRE TRIAL DISCOVERY WHICH IS TO BE ARGUED BEFORE -
JUDGE HALL APRIL FIFTEEN NEXT., CANTILLON®S NEW MOTION -
FOR THE MOST PART CALLS FOR DISCOVERY OF NUMEROUS FORMS ’
OF EVIDENCE WHICH THE GOVERNMENT MIGHT HAVE BASED ON by
ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES.

AUSA HANDLING ROSELLI'S CASE ADVISED THAT HE EXPECTS
THAT USDJ HALL WILL DENY THE MOTION ON THE SAME GROUNDS THAT
HE DENIED THE PRIOR MOTION AND ARGUE SAME AFTER TRIAL,

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS.

END
LRC FBI wASH DC
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4 Ve
(jj alse knoyr ag i-rockoteopiag '
JOHN ROSELLI’ AKA. ) -LA&.
1e0 of Crigin

AS BUREAU AWARE IN EARLY NINETEEN SIXTIES ROSELLI
CONTACTED BY CIA THROUGH ROBERT MAi-!EU AND REQUESTED TO
CONTACT SAM GIANCANA, FOR PURPOSE OF LEARNING SOME OF
GINACANA'S CONTACTS IN CUBA WHO COULD BE USED BY CIA.

ROSELLI HAS BEEN IN TOUCH WITH CIA OFFICIALS ON NUMEROUS
OCCASIONS SINCE. WITHIN PAST SEVERAL YEARS CIA OFFICIALS
-ADVISED BUREAU ROSELLI NEVER AN EMPLOYEE CIA AND THEY VWERE
CONCLGDING CONTACTS WITH HIM.

istant Urited States Attorney '/
AME’»A DAVID R. NISSEN ADVISED TODAY JOHN KEENEY,
ASSISTANT IN crbgcﬁ@?[&?f\amsut ORGANIZED CRIM SECTION:
S nd cordaBin <
TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THAT CIA O FICIAL HA CON A I:.D \L 5’/'/]"‘“

Trrae v o

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WITH REQUEST INDICTMENT AGAINST
£ AFi 10 1588

END PAGE ONE o_./&S x>
!;g .6b ez ERET
s PAS.J A
o hPR221985 34




PAGE TWO -°
ROSELLI PERTAINING TO HIS ALIEN STATUS BE QUASHED BECAUSE
ROSELLI WAS CIA INFORMANT. KENNEY INFORMED NISSEN
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ADVISED CIA THAT WHEN CIA FIRST
CONTACTED ROSELLI CIA KNEW HE WAS A HOODLUM FIGURE AND
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WILL NOT TAKE ANY ACTION To QUASH
CURRENT INDICTMENT AGAINST ROSELLI.,

BUREAU REQUESTED ADVISE LA OF ANY ADDITIONAL INFO
OBTAINED CONCERNING ABOVE. \\
END
MKP
FBI WASH DC
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SUBJECT:

alpﬁf:ke%ﬁ(eg ;;«Y) CONTINUED - OVER kz%_

QTVIONAL FORY NO. 10 3010-104 o

Lpmoamne e AT .- £
UNITED STATES G{_-ERNMENT { )
Memorandum
Mr. DeLoach) DATE: April 12, 1968

Tele. Room

Holmes

5. m. care Wy ALL INFORMATION CONTAMED
= ):k\w‘( HERER IS UNSLASSEED 7250

AN TR

JOHN ROSELLI ' 77

also known as DATE%%W&‘

ANTI-RACKETEERING ¥CTA zafp urclasicd ge” —
Sohw & Bacar) Sl2750

John Roselli is a West Coast hoodlum, a La Cosa Nostra
member who represents the interest of the Chicago La Cosa Nostra
“family'" in that area. The Los Angeles Office has conducted
extensive investigation with respect to his activities and
those of a group of his hoodlum associates in cheating at cards
at the Friars Club, Beverly Hills, California. As a result of
FBI investigation, John Roselli now faces prosecution as an
unregistered alien and also for violation of the Interstate
Transportation in Aid of Racketeering - Gambling Statute. ‘A

It will be recalled in 1960 the Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA) established a relationship with Roselli at“\ghich
time the CIA had devised a plan to assassinate Fidel Cast
the utilization of the hoodlum element. The plan was never
implemented.

ugh

The CIA has recently been in contact with the Department

to alert the latter to meetings recently initiated by Roselli in
Washington, D. C., with William Harvey, formerly of CIA who is

now retired md practicing law in Washington, D. C. Harvey, when

with CIA, was familiar with the relationship between Roselli and
CIA. Department Attorney Keeney, Assistant in Charge of
Department's Organized Crime Section, has telephonically briefed
Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA) David R. Nissen of a
former relationship Ejfff n Roselli and Q}A. i ::ES

- . .

AUSA Nissen has reqﬁgc% our lzg’s Angele/s office to
determine through liaison all background in CIA files pertaining
to Roselli; the identity of the individual or individuals
representing CIA who actually handled contacts with Roselli.

In view of the fact that AUSA Nissen has claimed to have gained
the impression that efforts have been ini;;gﬁgddbraffA to quash
prosecution, AUSA Nissen requested contact with the Department
for identity of individuals requesting aﬁﬁﬁh igpﬁﬁﬁ Nissen also
desired information from CIA files whicir ar on %rue

Enc, e et L Rt X _ L erali
1 - 7%, ach 1l -~ Mr. Gale 1 - Mr. McAndrews
1 - . Sullivan 1 - Mr. Bannon




Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
Re: John Roselli

identity of Roselli and, therefore, of pertinence to alien
registration trial scheduled for April 23, 1968.

With respect to the current request of AUSA Nissen,
the Los Angeles.Office has been instructedto take no action
pending receipt of Bureau instructions.\i

CIA has stated that it has not in any way attempted
to compromise this case and has no intention of doing so.
Department Attorney Keeney has stated that the Department has
been and is vigorously pressing for a prosecution of Roselli.

ACTION:

It would be inappropriate for the Bureau to solicit
information from the CIA files with respect to the latter's
relationship with Roselli. It is therefore, recommended that the
attached airtel be forwarded to the Los Angeles Office instructing
that AUSA Nissen be advised the Department is fully aware of
the relationship which existed between Roselli and CIA, and furthe:x
that Robert F. Kennedy, as Attorney General, was fully briefed
by CIA after the CIA-Roselli relationship had been established.

It should be tactfully suggested to AUSA Nissen that if he
considers such information necessary, he obtain such through the
‘Department of Justice.




Mr. Tolgon
*1 Mr. Deloach..
Mr. Mohr.
Mr. Bishop

S G meeree| 9 i cor—
i - 2PR 111966 /ﬁ M, Sé’u;%;;
i | ‘ Mr. Gale ﬁf
}: , . o E N C i P H E R E B 1 g A ‘ i‘I{: l;\m'-vtm__...

E . . % Mr. Tavel . -
o . Mr. Trotter..——
J L%} WASH DC ~-4-- : v’z \ Tele. Room

Miss Holmes

Miss Gandy.——
rY23/744/

1123 AM URGENT 4-11-§8  EMK SMS

S
To DIREGIOR (92-3267)  ENCODE H§
. NN

FROM KOS ANGELES (92-113) NN
8 8¢
(&) ST N i
3NN
JOHN ROSELLI, AKA. AR, 00-LA. g;‘{ L
Pt ; b 57" ’

g f’:‘_ i :

RE LA TELS TO BUREAU MARCH FIFTEEN AND APRIL TEN Eg; ‘
2 . '
< < Ch g

LAST; WFO AIRTEL TO BUREAU APRIL TWO LAST AND BUREAU
AIRTEL LA NOVEMBER SIX LAST. \J\

k4

BY TEL DATED MARCH FIFTEEN LAST BUREAU WAS ADVISED

%j OF INFO PROVIDED BY

THAT ROSELLI WAS GOING TO WASHINGTON, D.C. TO CONTACT D
- N
ATTORNEY AND HIGH POLITICAL FIGURES n{srront TO FIX HIS ALIEN 3 éx%
2 N
1 INDICTMENT. \\ : \ﬁg
3
“ROSELLI HAS BEEN INDICTED FOR FAILURE T0 REGISTER S \% N
“ aS ALIEN BY CONCEALING KIS TRUE IDENTITY AND FEDERAL TRIAL 2 3 g
© IS SET LA APRIL TWENTY THREE nsxr.\)\
Ja - 3 ,Lf~7 W 2 L\%w
END PAGE ONE 4 \}\\ 3 N
j 8 o < <
,,,u/“ y,)ﬁ’ R a¥ \ '*‘
- (ﬁélfs/ Classtfied by \Qﬁ{’\Lq T 0P rCRET
‘ ¢ i N




PAGE TwO

o | WFO DETERMINED THAT ROSELLI WAS IN FACT IN |
WASHINGTON D.C. AT MADISON HOTEL BETWEEN DATES MARCH NINETEEN
AND TVENTY THREE LAST AND WFO CONDUCTED INTERVIEW WHICH
DETERMIAED ROSELLI WHILE IN WASHINGTON IN CONTACT VITH |
ROBERT MAHEU AND ATTORNEY EDVARD MORGAN. \A o

AS BUREAU AWARE ROBERT MAHEU PERSONAL ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSISTANT TO HOWARD HUGHES AND IN EARLY NINETEEN SIXTIES WAS
INDIVIDUAL WHO INTRODUCED ROSELLI TO CIA. |

LA TEL OF APRIL TEN LAST SET FORTH INFO THAT CIA
HAD APPROACHED DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE REQUESTING THAT THE
INDICTMENT OF ROSELLI BE QUASHED BECAUSE HE WAS CIA INFORMANT. .

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TELEPHONICALLY SUPPLIED THIS
INFO TO USA LA WHO IS HANDLING ROSELLI TRIAL. )\

TODAY AUSA' DAVID R. NISSEN ADVISED HE IS CONCERNED

RE THIS INFO, WAS NOT AWARE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN ROSELLI

AND CIA AND IS CONCERNED THAT DEFENSE MAY POSSIBLY UTILIZE THIS
:: INFO TO ASSIST ROSELLI AT TIME OF TRIAL. '

Af:é; | THEREFORE AUSA NISSEN HAS REQUESTED THE BUREAU THROUGH
NORMAL LIAISON WASHINGTON DETERMINE THE FOLLOWING,

END PAGE TVWO

so€><§55t



PAGE THREE
THROUGH CONTACTS WITH CIA AND DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -
OFFICIALS.

ONE. ALL BACKGROUND IN CIA FILES PERTAINING ro

'ROSELLI.

I¢o. THE IDENTITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR INDIVIDUALS
REPRESENTING CIA WHO ACTUALLY HANDLED CONTACTS WITH ROSELLI.
THREE. THE IDENTITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL REPRESENTING
CIA WHO CONTACTED DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE OFFICIALS REQUESTING

INDICTMENT BE QUASHED.

FOUR. THE IDENTITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO REQUESTED
THAT HE DO THIS. N\

FIVE. ANY INFORMATION IN POSSESSION OF ANY CIA
PERSONNEL OR FILES HAVING BEARING ON THE TRUE IDENTITY OF
ROSELLI AND OF PERTINENCE TO THE TRIAL TO BEGIN APRIL
TWENTY THREE NEXT. |

BUREAU REFER TO YOUR AIRTEL TO LA NOVEMBER SIX
LAST WHEREIN INFO IS SET FORTH THAT ROSELLI IN CONVERSATION
JITH FORMER CIA EMPLOYEE COLONEL SHEFFIELD EDVARDS ADVISED
THAT HE MAD BEEN CONTACTED BY THE FBI CONCERNING HIS TRUE

ws:unrv./‘fé (L«,)

END PAGE THREE

o3 A
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© PAGE FOUR G J

- ClA REQUESTED THAT BUREAU NOT DISSEMINATE THIS |
. INFO BECAUSE ROSELLI'S CONTACT WITH CIA EXTREWELY SENSITIVE AND

© COULD BE HARWFUL T NATIONAL SECURITY INTERESTS. @

IN VIEV OF CIA*S ADMISSION TO DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN ROSELLI AND THEIR AGENCY  ,
BUREAU 1S REQUESTED TO RECONSIDER THIS RESTRICTION SO ATNH>
USA, LA CAN BE AGISSD AS TO IDENTITY OF SHEFFIELD EDWARDS
FOR HIS CONSIDERATION IF EDWARDS COULD BE A PERTINENT
WITNESS TO THE PROSECUTION OF ROSELLI. |
END
HWL
FBI WASH DC

s A\ 10 ECRET -
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UNITED STATES GO\ .RNMENT AW Deloach ——
L ] Eizhop ——em———
- Caspe? e
Memorandum S —
Cented e
Felt
P Gale ————
TO :Mr, D. J. Brennan, Jr / P, pate: June 28, 1968 Rosen -
' T:o:e:__.—_———
Tele. Feom
FROM Helres e
s. J. Papich(@/ e —

s

SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI, Also Known As

AR /4 4 @

/ 3 Howard Osborn, Director of Security, Central
; Intelligence Agency (CIA), furnished the following to the
Liaison Agent on June 26, 19.68'_:

LR R
1 - ne 26, 1968,
‘ uestiona

contacte ,CIA It should be noted

was privy to some aspects of the intelligence &

and the subject. mmet -

ha Wy aheu /-
the CI1 a n

-

P \ F — on June 26, 1968, that he had d
i b3 H been in touch with the subject, and the subject wasw

/ in rmining how contact could ablished wit

pey” did not elaborate furtherﬁtold him that he
%/F}‘ cou not understand why such a question was raised

in
been in contact wi

3
\
\
\

=Y

ecause his
name is in the local Washington telephone directory.
did not make any further comment.

-olunteered that he had seen the subject in
qa couple of months ago.
v

;

/ He stated that Roselli had been

| 'pushed pretty hard by the Bureau" but was holding up quite well.

oot ; -He fur, had seen Roselli a few weeks ago

fl 7 C at th Also present was the subject's

o0 b attorney, < e =
Osborn advised tha ut .

cedved clear-
‘instructions not to get imnvolved wit r Roselli under
S any circumstances. Osborn admitted that CIA is disturbed over
o the call because the purpose very definifely is not

AL INFORMATION CONTANED 2> ,,, , ——
1T Lasson o HERER! IS URCLASSIFIED 22750 = ™%
1 - Mr. P?Pich ’QQAIE 255/3! BW; '1 (CONTINUED_V

SJP:clb,z;ﬂ»- FHCEA I Urckss por Tohn & Euccns 4 : (_
- 4) -~ ALC ' H27/50 < .
© BTIUL111988 L
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Memorandum S. J. Papich to Mr. D. J. Brennan, Jr.

RE: JOHN ROSELLI, Also Known As
AR

ACTION:
The above information is being directed to the

attention of the Criminal Intelligence and Organized Crime
Section of the Special Investigative Division.\%



OFTIONAL FORm NO. 10 3010-108

o Cax Ote. 520, 0. 37 _ Tol568 oo
e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DeLoach ——
g ':'-\; B;hop N,
- \ Memorandum e —

Catlahan
) Conrad e
R Fell e

. . Gale

- \To : Mr, D. J. Brennan, Jr m pDATE: December 27, 1968 Rosen ————

- / . Hiven
L M Tave!

/’% Tmuer.,..._...__)
' Tele. Boom —
FROM :y, O. Cregagm v P 7

Holmes
Gmdy7
. SUBJECT: JOHN tf{“r"OSIE:I.‘LI ‘ C7 - | &
R ANTI-RACKETEERING 47 §7 LR [/
‘- ,A"’\.« ”

i
v

Howard Osborn, Director of Security, Central e O g
5. Intelligence Agency (CIA), furnished the following to the I
7 Liaison Agent on December 27, 1968:

b3 : .m. on the afternoon of December 26, %}/
rid 1968, Office of Security, CIA, received a
p 4’ telephone ca rom subject, who indicated he was at Washington
- National Airport having just arrived there from Florida.
" Roselli indicated he planned to contactEd Morgan (former —=¢
' W@“&u Agent and currently practicing law in Washington, D.C.)
" 7 Tto discuss several appeals he de_sigedmﬂ to make., Following
Roselli's coaversation with Morgan, he expected to enplane for

..Newark, New Jersey, where he hopeéd to visit some friends.

53 The purpose of Roselli's call to— was to
ey’

wish him a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

-

” (PC/[}%’ The above information was telephonically furnished
. i Supervisor Emery of the Criminal Intelligence and Organized
' Crime Section by the Liaison Agent.

ACTION:

The above information is being directed to the
attention of the Criminal Intelligence and Organized Crime
.Section of the Special Investigative Division for its
information. )\

1 - A. A. Staffeld ’\% Y
L-tiason 0 Y- J o
ro 10 Jn 2 1t o
vogisty'ALL INFORMATION CONTANED <
BEREI IS UNDLASEIFICD s -e,330
DATE__346/ _ BYsPA-gwt
#Oﬂﬂf& baclossad per

- ;’) (, r/__ /Z //
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CORRELATION SUMMARY
Main File No: 9%—3267 - lDate: /o/ %20
See also: 58-2000 - KiY BITARHIATION PAMTANNT _
60-2149 - Bl NEORTIA gi:-::’i:d}‘!g. 22,350
63-126 « HEREHL o B ST Jozfi
g2-9290 - RCREN} tu LibMduuib

137-7907 ° 3/5/5, Ré{')q, [,Ka—ﬁ/ Lo
i 3Bl By s

Subject: Johnchoselli Date Searched: 4/9/69
John Russell?*

James Stewart*

A1l logical variations of subject's name and allases were searched
and identical references were found as set out on page 2:

This is a summary of information obtained from a review of-
all "see" references to the subJect in Bureau files under the names
and aliases listed on page 2. All references under these names
T containing data 1dentical with the subject have been included except
s any indicated at the end of this summary under the heading REFERENCES
' NOT INCLUDED IN THIS SUMMARY, References indicated in the block as
SI contain the same information as the foregolng serial although the
information may have been received from a different source.

THIS SUMMARY HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR USE AT THE SEAT OF GOVERNME!
AND IS NOT SUITABLE FOR DISSENINATION, IT IS DESIGNED TO FURNISH A
- T 5

g Analyst | Coordinator Approved
3} EBMieco I 0;?\ - 5287~ 037

*Not completely searched., See page 83 on search slip.

o

mo Nov 211970
r-ERCLOSUDE

. W\’V @ L T T
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(continued)

REFERENCE SEARCH SLIP PAGE NUMBER

The following raference in the {ile captioned "Artnur James
Balletti" indic=ted that Jonn Roselli was possibly involved with
Balletti in surveiling and recording_telepnone conversations of ~Dan ¥
tfkﬂA:, onz of the pzrtnzsrs in tne Rowan i and Fartin comedy teaﬁ’at tﬁ“ﬁ"
‘Riviera~Hotel in Ias Vegas, -Nevadsz, in evtakﬂn——l oO Durlng the time
Ballettl proceeded to Las Vegas to surveill Rowan, Rosell: was registered
, at the Kenilwortn Hotel in Miami., Roselli w2s uncorporative regarding
7 an interview with the SAs in Los Angzles, on 7/19/61, Background
LT data was 21so s2t out.
REFERENCE ' SEARCH SILIP PAGE NUIBER
13¢-1201-2C encl. p.2-5 ' (291i/f //5 57 3§/794?}3’
~30 (73
-31 (713459
-4¢ p.1-3 (234~0d~
-69 p.1-6 (25



(continued)

INDIVIDUAL REFERENCE SEARCH SLIP
' PAGE NUMBER

vised that he ha

business. He said that Roselli was not a good card player and
played with the poorer players at the Friar's Club. He had heard that
Roselli handled the distribution of all playing cards to the casinos

N da. -
in Nevada XN

The following references on John Roselli appear in the
file captioned "Assassination of President John F. Kennedy". These
references set forth an interview of Attorney Edward Morgan of
Washington, DC on 3/20/67 concerning allegéed Intormation in his
possession regarding the assassination. Roselli was the connecting
1ink between CIA and Robert Mahen who allegedly was hired by the
CIA to approach. Sam Giancana, hoodlum, to have Fidel Castro, Premier
of Cuba, assassinated.’  Castro learned of the plot, and thereafter,
dispatcheda team of assassins to the US for the purpose of assassinating
President Kennedy. On 5/9/67, E6 Reid, a former newspaperman from
Las Vegas, indicated he had information concerning Roselli and wanted
to trade it for the above information on Roselli.

f; ;A REFERENCE . SEARCH SLIP PAGE NUMBER

' 62-109060-4084 encl. p.4 : (1
' -5589 p.2 ‘ ' : S (14 -

-20-
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T (Priority] — 3
------ ff--f-—-‘-—----—ff-rf*-*--~--~rfff-fr“'iFfffff°-r
" 70: DIRECTOR, FEI (92-3267) . . - S
eno: W sac, 10 ANGELES (92-113) — . .l L e
e Y gomiRosmini, aia T Taen o
gg: Los Angeles S - ST

Re Los Angeles teletype, 1/25/71. A

As Bureau is saware, JOHN ROSEILI presently serving
six months in custody of the Attorney General as a result o
of conviction in U.S. District Court, los Anrceles, in FBI : ‘
handled alien case and five years in custody of the Attorney . -
General as a result of his conviction in los Anceles in the
Friars Club case. ROSELLI presently incarcerated lickeil
Island Penitentiary. T\A

vy Attorney TOl VADDEN, appeared before U.S. District Jud
PIERSON li. HALL, U.S. District Court, Jos Anseles, on
3/1/71, in an effort to obtain a hearing date for a
modification of sentence for ROSELLI based on a series of
articles written by syndicated colurnist JACK ANDERSON.
These articles allege that JOMIT ROSELLI was involved with
the CIA in clandestine operations involving Cuba.\ A :

, . O~
ROSELLI's attorney, ADRIAN KARSEALL, acconpange\gi’-\'

U.S. District Judge HALL, who sentenced ROSELLI
in the alien case, denied the hearing date and commented
that even if the articles were true they would have no effect
on his sentence and he would not alter the sentence.n

The ebove is for the informatien.o hg,Buréau. A
. C 5 j— ,CL o
% ULk 17
2/~ Bureau SV BRI

"2 2 Ios Angeles | gz Wi 5\ {\ .
e AL ==

5 k%&iﬂg-l‘ | Sent _ - L

Special Agent in Chorge -

L. & CTERRNINT TRISTING OFTFICE 2 3022 O - 24, 704t
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FD-263 (Rev. 12-19-67)

.. ; FEDERAL E(JREAU OF INVE

O A

——-

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE mvss'rmAnjiE.i::Rn?p_
LOS ANGELES 1,03 ANGELES 3a7/11 | 111/Ti= 3/10/T2

- ~ TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

C/ fsc

7o
JOHN—‘ROSELLI} acA.

Lo . 7~ e
T REFERENCE: Report of SA dated 11/27/70; at Los
T Los Angeles. \_

- P -

ADMINISTRATIVE

This case is being maintained in a current’status
in the Los Angeles Office even though ROSELLI is presently. o
incarcersbed at Mac Neil Island Penitentiary. \ ' /

The Seattle Office is being requested by separate -""»’7""
cover to monitor the activities of ROSELLI while at Mac Neill i
Island. In addition, ADRIAN MARSHALL, the attorney for. JOHN-
ROSELLI, plans to request U, S. District Judge GRAY for a -
reduction in sentence based on ROSELLI's connectlons with. the CIA. u

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED == NONE ACOUIT] case mas e
: convic |auTo.| Fue. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS e e
pevowe SvER oue vean B3ves Clvo
OVER SIX MON THS Cves o
-~ PECIAL AGENT St
APPROVED /%«;’://f A s _ DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIE DE: i 3 Vs AR 7 e
@4‘ Bureau (922257) 7/ 1o & ¢ 7 ,OB(‘S REC- 78
- USA, Los Angeles _ s — T
21 - Special Prosecutions Sectipn) '
1 - ALFRED N. KING, AIC, . o 09n. BT
Strike Force, Los Angeles) 8 MR 2 XAt
2 - Los Angeles (92-113) oy

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations B
Agency / . 6\:... ;.. S

Request Recd.
Date Fwd. s \ﬂdl hacheteeﬁni

- S A
How Fwd. Qrganiros :j\/? ///

70 AP 21971 : COVER PAGE /m

v e

GPO : 1968 O - 380-885
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LA 92-113

Judge GRAY had previously sentenced ROSELLI to five years
in custody of the Attorney General as a result of thi
conviction in the Friars Club case. \u _ . ,
LEADS |

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: (1) Will continue
to follow and report activities of JOHN ROSELLI while at
Mac Neil Island Penitentiary. A

(2) Will continue to follow and report the
aetivities of ROSELLI's atterney in an effort to have
ROSELLI released from prison. WA

- B* -
COVER PAGE

b e S L S e e TN | =B LYY PN 2y et
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. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
: “,((_'.DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION }

4 2 ~ USA, Los Angeles _ _ S
Copy to: 1 - Special Prosecutions Section) :
1 - ALFRED N. KING, AIC, Strike Force, Los Angeles)

4
Report of:
Du‘:c: !! 17!7! ‘ .V)

Field Office File #: 92-113 ‘ - Bureau File #: 922367

Office: Los!Angeles, California

Title: JOHN ROSELLI

Character: ANTI-RACKETEERING

Synopsis: ROSELLI surrendered USM, Los Angeles, 1/25/71, to
begin sentence of six months which he received in
Alien matter, USDC, Los Angeles, and the flve-year
sentence he received as a result of conviction in the
Friars Club case. On 3/1/71, ROSELLI's attorney
appeared before USDJ, Los Angeles, in an effort to
obtain a hearing date for modification of sentence
based on a series of articles written by JACK ANDERSON
alleging ROSELLI was—nvolved with CiA in clandestine
operations involving Cuba. ANDERSON's affidavit set
forth., Judge HALL Genied a hearing date.~y

- P -
DETAILS:

On January 18, 1971, ROSELLI appeared before
_ U. S. District Judge PEIRSON M. HALL, at vhich time, the
_mandate of the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals was ordered
spread by Judge HALL on the conviction of ROSELLI in an
Alien case in U, S. District Court. ROSELLI had received
a six month sentence. ROSELLI was ordered to the custody
of the U. S. Marshal immediately to begin serving the
sentence, and ROSELLI was taken into the custody of the
U, S. Marshal, u

This document contains ne.lther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned tc
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

GPO B€4 24




LA 92-113

Assistant U. S. Attorney DAVID R. NISSEN, U. S.
Attorney's Office, Los Angeles, advised on January 20, 1971,
that subsequent to ROSELLI being turned over to the U, S.
Marshal, and subsequent to NISSEN's departure from the ‘
courtroom, JAMES P. CANTILLON, one of ROSELLI's attorneys,.
requested an appearance vefore Judge HALL, which was
granted, Notice was not given the U. S. |Attorney's Offilce
of this appearance and no one appeared to represent the
Government. Mr. NISSEN said that he learned the above
on January 20, 1971, from Judge HALL's Secretary vho
further advised that CANTILLON reguested a stay for
ROSELLI until 12:CO noon on Monday, January 25, 1971,
and also requested Judge HALL allow ROSELLI to serve
his. sentence at Federzl Correctional Ipstitution, Terminal
Island, California. According to Mr. NISSEN, Judge HALL
granted CANTILLON's request without a representative

_ of the U. S. Government being present. Assistant U. S.

Attorney NISSEN stated thathe had been in contact with
the U. S. Marshal's Office, Los Angeles, and Mac Neil
Island Penitentiary had teen designated as the place of
incarceration for ROSELLI. \\

On January 25, 1971, ROSELLI surrencered to the
U. S. Marshal, Los Angeles, to tegin serving six month
and five years sentences as a result of his convictions,
4in an Alien case and the Friars Clud case.-LJ\

On January 25, 1971, U. S. District Judge

_ WILLIAM P. GRAY, U, S, District Court, Los Angeles, spread

the mandate of the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals in the
Friars Club case. \\& ,

On March 1, 1971, ADRIAN MARSHALL and TOM WADDEN,
Attorneys for JOEN ROSELLI, appeared before U. S. District
Judge PEIRSON M, HALL in an effort to obtain a hearing -
date for a modifilcation of sentence for ROSELLI based On
a series of articles written by syndicated columnist
JACK ANDERSON. These articles alleged that JOHN ROSELLI

e ey i B e TR S T
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was involved with the CIA in clandestine orerztions
involving Cuba. U. S. District Judse HALL denled
the hearing date, and comnented that even if the
articles were true, that it would have no effect on
his sentence, and he would not alter the sentence.
The affidavits of JACK ANDERSON are as follous: N
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P o 1), MDIUAN MARSHALL
. =~ “J/ WADDEN, WALL & RUDY _
T 2| 9601 W ishire Boulevard, Suite 400
s 3 Beverly Hills, California U210
i 4 272 - 9211 - :
- 5 >, Attorneys for Defendant .
6
‘ 7 T
. 8 . UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT &
" of CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA. -
. of . . A .
< 11| UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, - ) NO. 1175 - PH ‘
12{ - Plaintiff, AFFIDAVITS CF IACK ANDERSON
: AND LESLIE WU TEN
i3 . wvs. ; _DNSUPPORT OF MOTION FOR
: : . REDUCTION OF SENTENCE :
14 FILIFPO SACCO, also known AND REQUEST FCR EVIDENTLARY
J5) asioaN RCSSELLL, -~ . HEARING. .
16 Defendant: ' ) ‘
17 ’ . . .‘—.- . .I -
. 18 ' ]
19
20
. . 21’ ) - )
22
- 23 .
2al
25
ha '}
B 26
. 27
28 . )
29 - -
30 '
' 3 . &
ty 5" ; g .’;1‘i Qg\‘;&
: F
B é@@ n ‘
Tk ! \

Yy



..
-\—AA—A—u) e i mra e mamaar
PER PN e s i

o : uun‘vn s'r:.'ras oF P‘@RICA,' ) o
S : . ) T
‘. Plaintiff-Appellee,. ) e
Ve o .. '} Ro. o
; . ) e
: JOHN ROSSELLI ) 4
(aka FILIPPO SRCCO), ) - e
) _

Defendant-Appellant. )

N N AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT. OF MOTION i
<. : FOR REDUCTION OF SE&TENCE .
"AND REQUEST FOR EVID“N"‘IARY
CITY OF WASHINGTON ) s
’ . DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ; 58
4 ' : . ) : .
JACK ANDERSON, being duly gworn,_d;" ses and says
) the followlng. . R B .
) ) ! 1. I am a nat;onally syndxcated columnist writxrg
. under my own by-line. For many yeaxrs pxio: to,the>death of
Mr. Drew Pearson, he z@nd I wrote 2 column known as the.
"Washxng erry—Go—Round . Tt
jéA { * EE . S 2 1 wrote the articles attached he:eto:as Exhxbxts

and B pertaining to certain actxvxties performed by

«
-
F

John Rosselli, the Defendant herein, on behalf,of ‘the

[N

United States Government..

3. The information contained in aaid articles was

made available to me by persons employed by th’} ited States

Govern-r.en who, in the oast . have supplid me‘.‘ ;th_‘accurate

und I conducted an pra*t*al and 1ndependent

%regaru:ng Jchn Rosselli's act 1v1t1e> as deqc:ibe in th1b-t A,

States Government. -

|
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5. The aforementioned investigation satisfied me

that the faéts set forth in Exhibit A are a truthful account

u Nt 5 Pt v Jmi 3 POV - o A PRI PRPEIAF RIS TSI P

: of Mr. Rosselli's activities as described tharein. ... ..o . -
' . . ) y 0 "’-(97
. . ) \ 1 /i-r:.{'kf."}'_.- :
.0 JACHK] ANDBR{“ON Co-
. E: . A Pk v '
Cx) " PO - . . . .
£ Sworn to before w4 this /fZ dag/of February, 1971.
) - : g : )
. . *
e . : 4.4, Zea e -~
g . . : . ¢ '
% . .o S S "y Coatlsslon Erptis M. W 1972
::‘ - . « . - ) . R ..
. i i .
<z R .
ﬁ' Y
£ ) :
£ ’
"_'-, -
!'- ~ . ’ : »
C A - ..
- '; ‘! e ;" - : -
H .. . . . . \
£ ) - . . .
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRGCT COURT °
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
UNITED STATES OF MMERICA, ) °

- e )
. Plaintiff-Appellee,)

v. ) No. - - Tust
y - 1175 - P
by |

" JOHN ROSSELLT )
- (aka FILIPPO SRCCO), .
)
.Defendant-Appellant)
' AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF MOTION.
_ FOR REDUCTION OF SENTENCE '

AND REQUEST FOR EVIDENTIARY HEARING -
CITY OF WASHINSTON g - =
E . $S.
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIX )

LESLIE WHITTEN, being duly swox:x{, depo.ses‘ ard says the
following: ' ‘ ’
. 1. .I am er.nployed as principal associate of nationally-
- synd_icateé colunnist Jack Anderson,_ writer of "Washington ierry-
Go-Round.® ' ) .
~ . 2. I worked on certain articles relating to John Rosselli,
and services performed by him on behalf of t;\e Central Intelligence
Agency, an organ- of the United States Federal government.
3. As part of my investigation, I twice called ¥illian
K. Harvey, a retired Central Intelligence. hgenéy official, r_\c;w of
Indianapolis. "
-4‘. On my first call, in January, I asked Harvey'if-it were
- pot true that he had personally intervened with the Justice Depart-
.ment in order to mitigate the government's prosecutipon of Ro;%lli
+ on the basis that Roselli had done a formidable ;ewice for his country.
Barvey said "this is a lorg story...I don't thirk it ought to be
prihted." I asked him whether it was not true that ke had a nigh
regard for Rosselli. ®T still do,” he earnestly replied. -
-S. In pursuing the story further, I called Harvey again in
' Indianap?lis this date (February 17, 1971) ard asked him whether he
coulcf. comment on our story about Rosselli which by néw has been

published widely in the United States. He declined to comment. But
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he twicec. rcaaf:u‘med his "high regérd" for Rosselli. I advised

hinm I was mak:mg an affidavit on Rosselli's behalf and he expressed

° ' concern for Rosselli, asred lus presen; status and sa:.d he would -
nfollow up" on aossell:x’s behalf from his bnd, v :
6. Based on ny part of the investigation, I am satzsfxed
that the facts set dovn in Exhlbn: A, appended to the Afn.dav:.t of
Jack Anderson! are a truthful account of Rosselh's act1v1ties on
S behalf of the United States. - - x '_‘j" '
- “' - ‘
~ .
s L 3
LESLIE WHITTER
Sworn to kefor< = this / Z day of February, 1971.
. .
. . ‘-
. -
i . .
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“:erson lerry-Go- Round . ‘} .

GHCIA ATTENFTS TO ASSASS YATE CAST\O ELVEALLD BY AFD~RSOJ'
. HUGKES AIDE MAMEU & JUuNE LAKG'S EX FLGUR;D IN HUSEED PLOT;
‘ "QUESTION: DID CASTRO GET OSWALD TO KILL KENNEDY IN REYEHGE?

By Jack Anderson .
{Copyright (:) 1971 by B°11—7c01ur» oyndicate)

WAShIhG;OW--Locxed in the darrest recesscs of the Central Intelli-

] gence Agency is the story of six assa551n“tion attemp@s against Cuba's

Fidel Castro. : L L > o = -
'For 10 years, only a.few key people hive knowﬁ'the térriblé secret.
Théy have sworn never ts talk. Yet we have learned the details from
sources vhose credentials are bpyond question. o ' . ..-
The plot to knock off Castro began as part of the Bay of Pigs
operation. The intent was to eliminate the Cuban qictator vefore the

i .
motley invaders lanced on the island. . Thelr arrival was expected to

" touch off a general uprising, which the comminist militia would have

"had more tgbuble putting doun without the charismatic Castrs to lead

then.

-

After the first attempt failed, five more assassination téaéé-were 
sent to Cuba, The last teaw réportedly made it to a rooftoé within
shooting distance of Caétro before members wgre'gpprehendéd. _This
happened around tﬁe last of Fedbruary or firSt'ﬁf'March,'1963f

Ni£e months later, ?fesident Kennedy was gunned down in Dallas by
Lee Harvey Oswald, a fanatic who praviosusly had agitated for bastro

. in New Orleans and had made 2 mysterious trip to the Cuban Es‘.b'assy in

Mexico City. . .
Améng these privy to the CIA conspiracy, therevls still a nagging
suspicion--unsupported by the Warren Commissionts findings--that Cas-

tro became aware of the U.S. plot upon his 1ife and somchow racruited

. Oswald to retaiiate against President Kennecy.

- To set up the Castro ezsassination, the CIA enlisted Robert Maheu,
& former FBI agent with shadouy contacts, who had handlc& othcr under-
cover assigrments for the CIA out of his Washington public relations

office. He later noved to Las Vegas to head up billionuite Howard

Hughes's Kevada ope lunS. . N .
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once, a'_."dCuban patrol boat s&nk Roseni'sf at witn a lucu shot bul
the occupants were quickly fished out ‘of the murky water by the other *
never. got a shot at Castro, altnougn

boats The assessinati.on teons
o doubt most of the °

the last group rcached a rooftop within yange.
- 4nfiltrators were picked up and tortured terribly. -
Roselli, Harvey, 0'Connell and company had taken precautions , T
| kxnew the CIA was behind

» make sure not even

the Cuban recrui‘ts

enge egainst Céstrg_e;gp;-opriating'

N ever, t

X, :

e the plot. Roselll posed as @ representative of big oil interests |
o : their holdings in

which sought rev
re of for eign make, mostly -

Cuba. The weapons and ot.her' equipment ve
Belgian, to prevent any link te the U,S. ) -
All the equipment, including the two powerboats 3 were purchased out
of Rosellits owh pocket. The CIA paid only tne expenses of its two
. agents Harvey ané otConnell. . -
’—-ﬁo COMMENT--~ ' . .

The priﬁdpals sn the CIA conspiracy; sworn to deep seereey; re-
We got an adeission out of Meheu only

Rt R

reen

'_i‘used\eo comment on the caper.
“that he had handled special Jobs for the cIA; dbut be reﬁised to dis-
cuss them. Roseln responded with a flat "no comnent._ A' T
ft the CIA a‘oout tvio

oclate Les \fhitten 1ocebed Harvey, wh? le¢

- My ess
§ about Roselll, Harvey said he nad

years .ago, in Ind:.anapous. ‘Aske

a high regerd fo

about Tosellils

r hin. Whitten then quest.ioned Harvey

daring worke - - .
o yeplied the former CIA man, "I don't think

uphis is & 1long 5LOTYs
to acknowledge ‘even

3t ought 2 be printed. Tpereafter, he refused

een a CIA onera.tive.

We got an admission from "BiZ Jim® O'COnnell,

CIA, that re had met Roseni through Meheu. But when we esked acout
N v } - -

c"cOnnel‘J.' elso tlemz2d ub.
who headed the CIA at =he tin

that he had b )
who 1is still with the

Roselli's CIA mission,
-e Of

Finally we spoke to John )-.cCo'\e s

n attem:ts. He aemo.:ledged the idea had Yeed ais-

A but_ fmsisteo 4t had been

the assessinatio
cussed inside the cI nrejected jmeediotell

he CIA had ever par..icipated in any plot
veen mace

He vigorously "deniecd that t
copts could have %%

ked whether the att

\ A

| on Castrots life.
3

‘ rrt could not ‘have happened.

without his f.mwlcdge , he repli 10

< e meerinll c.f:.*.:‘:',oencc, Ruvever, in our gources. .
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jaheu re<:i‘tcd John Roaexli, & rucgcdly ha::}omh gambler Wlth con-

Uiy
)

tacts in both, the American and Cuban uniderworlds, to ar ange the

assassination, The darperx, Lavk-faced Roselli, formerly married to

e
e

v il

nmovie actress June “Lang, was o po¥ wer in the movie tnduspry until his

B LR O

e a1 Y

"conviction with racketeer Willie Bioff in e willion=do}lar Hollywood

jabor shakedoun.

‘~\_~?he CIA assignea two of its mo t trusted operat 1ves Willian Harvey

and Jemes "Big Jim" O'Connell, to the hush-hush murder'mission. Using

phony prames, they accompanied Roselli on trips to Miam o:line up the

‘- assassination tnams.

with secret trysts at glittering Miami Bzach hotels an i
powerboat dashes to secret landing spots on the Cuvan coash.v Once,

Roselli's boat: wvas shot O“u from under him.

»

For the first try, the CIA furnished Roselli with special poison

.. capsules to slip into Castro's food. The poison was supposed to take

_three days to &dct. By the time Castro died, his system would throu

s hiae e mrm e
. h Ay

‘off all traces of the poison, go he would appear to be_the_victim of

d natural if mysterious ailmen..

Rosplli arranged with a Cuban, related to one of Castro’s chefs, to

g

) plant the geadly pellets in the dictator's food. on March 13, 1061,
Roselli delivered the capsules to his contact at Miemi Beach's glamor-

SN e

ous Fontainehleau Houel..

A couple weeks later, Just about the right time for the plot to have .

s ey

been carried out, & report out of Havana said Castro Was 111. But he

IR AT LIS st

" yecovered before the Bay of Pigs 1nvasion on April 17, 1951.-

- ~-HAS CASTRO POISONED? =~

The Cuban who had sneaked the poison into Havona was never seen

egain. The CIA, unsure whnther the plotters h«d fall edi‘rvthe poison .
simply hadn't been strong enough, decided to try again ﬂith 2 mo*e
powerful dose. Poselli arzanged for triple-svreﬂﬂuhvoggéoles to be
s1ipped into Castrats food several weeks after the Bey or Pigs. Bul i

once aﬂain, the plot fajled and the conspirators disnppeated. o

Fa

Four more attempts were made on Castro's life, using Cuban assassina-
tion teams equipper wi high-paﬁcred rifles, exﬂlostv“s cnd Luo~w2y
radios. At intérvals in the dark of nighi, Roselld onall_; deliter-

)

ed hhe t“ﬁma in twin powerboets to tho Cuban choren.

. e O et Th St EEIE S St - . . - e —~ ceris '£1<~?



Jeck Anderson ke rry—Co-nound

DID PRESIDENT xsm:m JaICW ABOUT CASTRO ASS.sSSRZATIO\ PLOT?

_HE SAID EE'D LIKE 70 "SPLINTER CIA INTO A TEOUSARD PIEC"S"-

DID CIA PLO“ ASSASSINATION S oF TanILLO AX ) KGO DINH DI:"’l
' Copyrivht © 1972 vy Bell-McClure Syndicate
BY Jack Ancderson , v ‘

: ﬁnSBINGTCV--Tne plot to kil Cuban dictator Fidel Castro, hidéen -
for 10 yéars from the public, raises some LEly qpestions that high. .

Agency.

‘-~

1. Has the CIA tried to assassinate any o»her 1eaders? John

McCone, who headed the CIA during the six ati tempts to knock off Custro,
.denied emphatically that the CIA has tried to kill enyone. But
ex—Sena»or George Smathers, one of John F. Kennedy's closest erends,.
_told us the late Presidbnt suspected that the CIA haﬂ arranoed the
;hootings of the Dominican Republic's Rafael Trujillo in 1651 end .
South Vietnam's Ngo Dinh Diem 1n 1963.

2.. Did president Kennsdy personzlly sanction the‘plot against

Casgro° The -preparations to assassinate the Cuban dictator bevan
durinn the .last nonths of the Eisenhower administra»ion as part of the-
Bay of Pigs schene. All six attempts, honever, were made durinv
166163 when Kennedy occupied the White House. Smathers told us he
once spoke to the late Pres1dent about assassinating Castro. Xennedy
merely rolled back his eyes, recalled.Smathers, as if to gndicate the
sdea was too wild to discuss. ° Subéeqpently,_xennedy told Smathefs

of nis suspicion that the CIA may have been behind the Trujillo and -

Diea assassinations.

3. Did the late Robert Kennedy kncw about .he assaasirafion etterpts?

After the Bay of Pigs fiasco, Prnsioent Kennedy swore to fr;ends he-
would like "to spiinte* the CIA 1n e thousand pieces and scatter it
to the winés." He put his brother, Rebert, in charge of the CIA witl
{nstructicns to sfaxe it-up. The CIA made ‘ive atteuots on Castrots

" 13fe after the Bay of Pizs wn;le Rebert Kcnnedg was ridinv h»rd on the

agency.

officiels would rather keep buried deep 1nside the Central Intellibence .
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T
L, Could the plot against Castio have backfired asain

w

< President

Kennedv? The late President was murdcred nine months after the last
n assinatlon tean was caught on & hav,ra rcoftop with h*gh-oowerea |
rzfles, Presumably, they were subjected to fiendish tortures until
they told all they knew. Yone of the assasainatign teams, holever,
had direct Kknowledge of the CIA. invelvement. The CIA 1nstiga~ors had
fepresented themselves &S oxlmen seeking revenge evalnst Castro for
his seizure of oil holdings. . S e KRS

‘ ' --DID PLOT BACY“IRH?-—'*”’{' -

Fbréer associates;recéilthat‘Robert Kennedy, deeply desponéent, ﬁeqy’_
into semi-seclusion after his brother's essassination. COuld.he have
been tormented bY more'than natu;al grief? He certainl} 1earned that
the assassin, lee Yarvey Oswald, had beee aetive.in the prp—Castra
movement and had traveled to Mexico‘to visit the Cuban Embassy a fevw
weeks before tﬁe dreadful .day in Dallas.‘ COuld Bob Kennedy have been
plagued by ‘the terrible thought that the CIA plot, which he must at )
Jeast haye condoned, put into motion forces that may have brought
gbout his brother's martyrdom’ . - - . , .

The last surviving brother, Senator Ted Kennedy, D-hass., could

. giye us no insight. His b‘others had never spo&en to him about ary

assassination at’tempts arra.inst Castro, he said. He was aware, he
volunteered, only thét Senator Smathers had talked to the late
President about eliminating Castro.
" smathers told us that President Kennedy seemed."horrified“ at-the
sdea of pelitical assass;nations. v{ reomesber him saying,“'recalled
Siathers, "thet the CIA frequently 414 things he didn't kow eboub,
and he was unhappy sbout it. .He compla}ned that the CIA vies glmost
autonomous. . ‘ 4 '
fHe'told me he believed the CIA had arranged tovhaveiniem and

frujillo vumped off. e was nretty well sboeked gbout that. He

_ thought it was a stupid thing to €0, and he wantad to get coentrol of

what the CIA was doing."

But NcConc, disagreeing vigorously, told us that “no plot was
authorized or &mplcmentcd‘ to nssass&n&te Castro, Trujillo, Diem.or

anyone else. ’ o . .. :
. ‘ ' 13 .
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“Durin~ those days of tension, there was a wide spe»trum of plans

RIREY S A ranging from onc extreme to another,“ NeCone admitted.. Yaenever

this subject (assassinat1nd Castro) vzs br ugh up--ana it'was--it wes;

rejected immediately on two groundst First, 1t would not ve condoned
by anybody. Second, it wouldntt have achieved anything
There was 3lso talk 4n high places, McCone acknowledved, of

supportinv a coup to oust Dicm.‘ The formcr CIA director said he hud

. F

aroued against this at a secret session with-both Kennedy bro»hers.

He had contended that® i i B WEs no one strong enough to take Diem's

place and that a coup, therefore, would bring political upneaval.”

"1 told the President and Bobby togetrer,” recalled McCore, "that
if I were runninv a b_seball team “and had oniy one pitcner, I voulc“ oA
" take him out of the game.™ - . R

The.November, 1963, coup caught the U S. completely by surpfise,
he said.:\Whilé_the plotters were ‘moving on the palece, he said,

then-Arbassador Eenry Cabot Lodce was visiting Diem. Admiral Ulysess

Sharp, then our Pacific commandar, had also been present, but hed et -

early to g0 to the airport

ERCTS
-

McCone said President Diem escaped throngh a tunnel but was caught

.,

© oA

4n nearby Cholon and ghot 4in a station wagon.” RN

i ~-STEEL PRESSURE-- .

Pyesident Nixon-jolted tpe steel industry with his threat to irpert
foreign steel, if necessary, to §rive'déwn steelzprices. .ﬁis tough
statement was 1ntended, in part, as a precedenf for bring%ng
prgsidenuial pressure upon the steel workers. . ;

They will set the pattern for more than five million ‘workers wacse
contracts'will ve renegotieatad this year. The steel workers wnien w7
negoti&te for 400,000 workers in the steel 4industry end ano;ber .
250,060 in aluninum, can, copper and ouhcr non-ferrous 135a5» ies.
lecest half a dozen other big unions will ve wetching the steel worliz
settlement before they prcss their own derands. . -

A new round of wage increascs could send the econory into anotier

4nflaticnary spiral. The Presiderjy therefore, is eager to hold ¢

the steel workers' PaY raise. He could herdly oppose & wage incy’
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First, it would not be coadon
't have achievcd anything._ B »ip_.
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ssion with both Kennedy b'OuﬁerS-
i » e contended that there W3S no one s»rong enough to take Diex's
o p'eve end that a 2 coup, therefore, would bring political upheaval “‘h
;'- “I told tha :reaxuent “and Bobby together," recalled mcCOne "tnat-;
‘s, - ."‘ ;t I were Twnning - baqebw"l tean ang had cnly one pitcner, I woﬁldn'
i taae him out of" the game . ) ]
2~:§ ) ‘.' The hovenoer, 1963, coup caught the u.s. cozplete;y by surprise,
‘ - RIXITH While the plotters were moving'on the pelece, he said,
f.then

Adniral Ulysess
Sharp, then our Pacirlc comnander,

had also been present but had left
early to go to the airport, ’

McCone said President Diep escaped thr

ough a tunnel but yas caught
in nearby Cholon eng ®

shot in a station vagon. "
--STEEL PRESSURE-- S l
President Nixon Jolted the steel indus

try with his threat to imoort
tbrergn steel, ir necessary, to drive down steel prices,

3
o

p*esidencial pPressure upcna the steel vworkers,

They will set the pattern for ‘more then ¢
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contracts will be renegotiated this year. -

Tha steel workers inion will °
negotiate rcr 400, in the steel industry end another
€an, copper-and oth

leest half a dozen other big unicns W
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The President, therefore,

Pay raise,
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He could nardly oppose & waae *ncrease,

o a price increase by the steel counanies.
Wixon hag been reluctant to uge his office
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his at itude. Eut, he £till u11&5 "t 5o co far ag
&nd prieas controls
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) ‘ ' IR .
COURTY OF ¥

1 cm tke b : . - %

in the gbove entitled action; I Aove read the Joregoing .

. ; M C .
and know the conteats thereof; and I certify that the same is troe ol nyoun knowlcdge, except as 15 those metiers th’d

are therein stated cpen my m!orm:tmw tdat{ ond os to :}.au matters | bcl.m it to betrme.

—— v

1 certify Cor declere), unler penaliy of petjury? that the foregoing is true d|’-‘ correct.

Exccuted on ) , at " . Califorals
e — 707%)

- ’ Sigacture .

-~ - .

* (PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL -- 10132, 22155 C. C P}
sm'rz OF CALIFORNIA }u . _ et Lt
GUNTY OF Los Angeles ) = ,

1 am o citizen of tl.e Urited S:ates and a rex.dmr of the county aforescid; I am over the a5e of c.ﬂzum years end sod

a porty 1o the witkin eatitled cction; my butiness u’duu is:

Suite 400
9601 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills, Cdlifornia 90210

0. _Feb. 23 16711 vt e witin _AfTidaVits of Jack Ancerson

and Leslie Whitten in Support of Motion for Reducticn of Sentence and
Request for vadcnua ry llcax ing ’

on the . Plaintitf

in scid action, by ;!nurg @ true copy (ncmv[ exclosed in a sealed ersclope with postoge thereon Jully prepaid, in the
United States mail at_—BEY erlv Hills, California

cicressed as follows:
Robert L. Never, United States Attorney
David R. Nissen, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Chief, Criminal Division

1260 U. S. Courthouse Bmldmg

312 North Spring Street

Los Angeles, California 90012

s .

1 ce-tity for @xclzre), ender zenalty oI poritsy® thet the !M:;t‘.ﬂ‘ is true and correct.

Esecuted on Feb, 23 197].

. Beverly Hills Califernis
(dote) _ . {plecdd
AR | N S
Do U B
- .- . } Siznoture
\f..)bxl Block

l16%
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O DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)
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- FRON: \\}/‘ SAC, LOS ANGELES (166-10!48) IR

SUBJECT: JOHKN ROSELLI, aka;
ET AL
ITAR - GAMBLING
00: Los Angeles

JOHN ROSELLI is presently serving a five year’
sentence at Mc Nell Island Penitentiary as a result of -
his conviction in United States District Court, Los = °

a request by ADRIAN MARSHALL, ROSELLI's attorney, that

Judge GRAY, after first suggesting the possibility that
ROSELLI could be paroled to travel to Los Angeles, has
gssued an order that he be brought to Los Angeles by
Bureau of Prisons. \\ -

iy Ao, o

to this hearing. He also sndicated the main issue will

WWH/b

‘ROSELLI be readily available for consultation with him.”

MARSHALL has previously indicated to Assistant
United States Attorney DAVID R. NISSEN, United States. . -
Attorney's Office, Los Angeles, that he will call witnesses

Angeles, in the Friars Club case. United States Distric
Judge WILLIAM P. GRAY has granted a hearing to ROSELLI |

4n his court on 7/8/71, to hear arguments on & motion .. .
for a reduction in sentence. Judge GRAY has agreed to -

be

the alleged cooperation by ROSELLI with Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA) in the Cuban situation. As the Bureau is aware,
JACK ANDERSON, the syndicated columnist, in January. 1971,

at the time ROSELLI was to surrender to begin serving his
sentences in the Alien and Friars Cludb cases, wrote several

< e o e 74 - 2Aed=IbN
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columns concerning alleged activities on the part of o
ROSELLI in behalf of the CIA in Cuba. Coples of these. .
articles as well as affidavits signed by ANDERSON and B

LESLIE WHITTEN, an employee of ANDERSON's, have be ,
b /ﬂo the Bureau in Los Angeles report of SA&;- ,

ated 3/17/71, captioned as above. \

. United States District Judge PIERSON M.HALL, . -
trial judge in the Alien case, has previously denied a
hearing to ROSELLI for a reduction in sentence in- that
case. This motion was also based on the same alleged CIA
cooperation.\y

Assistant United States Attorney NISSEN has
advised both MARSHALL and Judge GRAY that he will not agree
to the mere filing of affidavits in a hearing for reduction
of sentence. NISSEN is insisting that the person giving
the affidavit appear in court so he will have the opportunity
to cross examine them. MARSHALL has said he will call
witnesses and NISSEN will insist on ANDERSON and his employees
appearing in person if they submit affidavits. \ )

BENJAMIN TEITELBAUM, convicted with ROSELLI and
others in the Friars Club case, surrendered to the United
States Marshal, Los Angeles, this date to begin serving his
sentence. TEITELBAUM originally received a four-year sentence
but this was reduced on 6/21/71, to three years by Judge GRAY.
MANUEL JACOBS, who was also convicted in the Friars Club case
has been granted an extension until 7/9/71, to begin serving
his sentence because of minor surgery which has not healed
completely. U

The Bureau will be advised of pertinent developments
“in this matter. .
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Set forth in the details of this report is
information which has appeared in Los Angeles newspapers
concerning an appearance by JOHN ROSELLI before a Special
Senate Committee headed by Senator FRANK CHURCH on
6/24/75. This testimony allegedly reveals efforts by
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JOHN ROSELLI to assassinate FIDEL CASTRO on behalf of
the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).\ )

The connection between ROSELLI and the CIA first

came to the attention of the Los 2§§61€S Office in an

investigation entitled, "ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI; ET AL;
UPUC, Los Angeles file 139-77, Bureau file 139-1201."
BALLETTI had installed illegal microphones in-the-duite —-

_,8_6 DAN ROWAN, one of the partners in the Rowan & Martin

omedy Teamat the Riviera Hotel, Las Vegas. ROWAN7 &t
the time, was dating LLTS MC GUIRE, who had been up
until that time the girl friend of SAM GIANCANA, the "Boss"
of the Chicago Family of the La Cosa Nostra (LCN).y,

During the course of the investigation of the
above matter, interviews were conducted with ROBERT MAHEU,
a former Special Agent of the FBI, who advised that he had
been contacted during the latter part of 1960 by Colonel
SHEFFIELD EDWARDS, Director of Security, CIA. According to
MAHEU, EDWARDS requested him to contact SAM GIANCANA since
gambling activities in Cuba had been controlléd by GIANCANA
and his associates in Cuba and the CIA believed that
GIANCANA would still have sources and contacts in Cuba which
‘could possibly be used by the CIA, MAHEU subsequently admitted
that he had met with ROSELLI at the Kenilworth Hotel in Miami
Beach, Florida, in October of 1960 regarding this matter.
ROSELLI was using the name of J. A. ROLLINS at that time. @D

MAHEU aduieaad that the reason the microphone had
been put in DAN ROWAN's room was because he had received
information that there had been leaks concerning his relationship
with the CIA and he thought t leaks might possibly

be through SAM GIANCANA to “PHYLLIS"MC GUIRE to :DAN ROWAN.

During the BALLETTI investigation, Colonel EDWARDS
of the CIA was contacted and admitted that he had contacted
MAHEU as a go-between in contacts with GIANCANA, EDWARDS
admitted the reason for contacts with GIANCANA were because

-B-
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GIANCANA and his associates had formerly controlled gambling
prior to CASTRO coming to power and the CIA was hopeful of
using their sources and contacts. Colonel EDWARDS advised
that the CIA had hoped to use these sources and contacts

in conmnection with the CIA's clandestine efforts against the
CASTRO Government. He did not explain this further.

Th i Office advised on 12/11/61, that
according to OSELLI and GIANCANA discussed
electronic monitoring equipment during which time the
CIA was mentioned.

On 6/20/63, JOHN ROSELLI was observed to depart
Los Angeles for Washington, D.C. on TWA flight 60, under
the name of J. RALSTON. Special Agents of the Richmond
Division observed ROSELLI depart from this flight, at which
time he was met by an individual driving an automobile regis-
tered to WILLIAM KINC HARVEY of Montgomery County, Maryland.
ROSELLI and the individual, subseguently identified as
HARVEY, proceeded to Washington, D. C.  HARVEY is a former
Bureau Agent and in 1963 held a high position with the CIA. U

Subsequently, the CIA advised the Bureau that

ROSELLI had been in contact with a representative of the

CIA and that according to the CIA, ROSELLI had periodically
jndicated that he was in a position to be of assistance
regarding Cuban Matters. The CIA informed the Bureau that
this last meeting between ROSELLI and a representative of the
CIA was to close out this entire matter. ROSELLI, according
to the CIA, had not been given any financial remuneration and
the CIA had never made any commitments to ROSELLI.

During May of 1966, efforts were made by the Los
Angeles Office to develop ROSELLI as a C-TE. Within several
days of the contact by FBI Agents. ROSELLI traveled to

'Washington, D. C., and contacted Colonel EDWARDS about his

meeting with FBI Agents. ROSELLI told EDWARDS that he had
been approached by two FBI Agents who told him that they

-C -
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wanted to talk to him alone and that it pertained to
National Security. He told Colonel EDWARDS that the

Agent attempted to give him an envelope which he

refused to take. When ROSELLI returned home, he found
this same envelope at his apartment reception desk and that
it contained a picture of a woman and child. ROSELLI told
him the picture of the child was himself at that age.
According to Colonel EDWARDS,ROSELLI made no requests of
him to make any inquiry or to do anything concerning this
and he was perely informing Colonel EDWARDS of this infor-
mat ion.)(%k W)

Prior to a trial in U. S. District Court (USDC),
Los Angeles, in early 1968, of ROSELLI on Alien Charges,
efforts were made by the Bureau to secure the assistance
of Colonel EDWARDS as a witness to the admissions made to
him by ROSELLI. The CIA declined to allow Colonel EDWARDS
to testify because it would immediately "open the door" to

public exposure of an extremely sensitive intelligence
operation. %§ (W

In April of 1968, information was received from
the U. S. Attorney's Office, Los Angeles, that the Department
of Justice had received a request from the CIA and the
indictment of ROSELLI be quashed because he was a CIA informant.
The indictment was not quashed and ROSELLI was subsequently
convicted and sentenced to six months in custody of the
Attorney General on these charges.

On 3/1/71, ADRIAN MARSHALL and TOM WADDEN, Attormeys
for JOHN ROSELLI, appeared in USDC, Los Angeles, in an effort
to obtain a hearing date for a modification of sentence for

- ROSELLI based on a series of articles written by syndicated

columnmist JACK ANDERSON., These articles alleged that JOHN
ROSELLI was involved with the CIA in clandestine operations
involving Cuba. The U. S. District Judge denied the hearings
and commented that even if the articles were true, it would not
have an effect on the sentence he imposed on ROSELLI.

(s The affidavits o ERSON are set out in the lLos Angeles
report of SA , dated 3/17/71, in this matter.\&
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ROSELLI's attorney, ADRIAN MARSHALL, appeared
in another USDC, Los Angeles, in the Friars Club Case
on 7/7/71, and attempted to argue for a reduction in
sentence based on ROSELLI's alleged participation with
the CIA in a plot to assassinate CASTRO. The U. S. District
Judge interrupted MARSHALL prior to his finishing his argu-
ment and told MARSHALL that ROSELLI's cooperation with the
CIA would not give ROSELLI any "brownie points" in his court
room and that such an event would have been catastrophic
in his opinion. \ N\

The above is a summary of the information
contained in Los Angeles files regarding ROSELLI's association
with the CIA and is being set out in this report in view of
the information set out in the details of this report that
ROSELLI had testified before a Senate Committee investigating
the CIA.'\x

LEADS

MIAMI

AT MIAMI, FLORIDA: Will continue to follow and
report the results of ROSELLI's appeal to the Board of

Immigration Appeals, Washington, D. C. U\

10S ANGELES

AT 1LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will continue to
follow and report the activities of ROSELLI.

- E% -
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Field Office File #: 92-113 . Bureau File #  92-3267
Title: JOHN ROSELLI

Character: ANTI ~ RACKETEERING

Synopsis: ROSELLI's appeal to the order deporting him

to Italy on 1/10/75, is still under appeal in Washington,
D. C. ROSELLI appeared before the CHURCH Senate Committee
investigating CIA and a11i§ed1y testified to his involve-
ment with CIA. SAM GIANCANA, ~close associate of ROSELLI,
murdered in Chicago, Illinois, 6/19/75. ~9,

- P =
DETAILS:

The Miami Office advised as follows on
June 23, 1975: W\

AN S ==t ory, Office of the Trial
Attorney, Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS),
Federal Building, Miamiz Florida, advised on June 23, 1975,

- that subject's immigration case is still under appeal in
Washington, D. C. {,\
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Mr. DAVID W. WALTERS, Attormey, Suite 1001, 100
Biscayne Boulevard, Miami, Florida, stated on June 23, 1975,
that he was representing the subject in his immigration
case, which is now under appeal. He said he also represents
ROSELLI in litigation with the U. S. Army over ROSELLI's
discharge from the Army in World War II. ROSELLI is contending
that he is entitled to an honorable type discharge. \U\

Mr. WALTERS said that he has no information relating
to ROSELLI's connection with alleged attempts on the life of
FIDEL CASTRO. He said ROSELLI never alluded to the allegationm,
although he, WALTERS, has been contacted by the press concerning
ROSELLI's alleged part in the conspiracy. He said it was
rumored by the press that ROSELLI would testify before a U. S.
Senate Committee in the near future. \ y

The 'Los Angeles Times,' the Los Angeles 'Herald
Examiner', the 'New York Post', and the 'New York Times',
all carried articles in their June 25, 1975, editions regarding
JOHN ROSELLI and his testimony before the Senate Select
Committee on Intelligencewhich is chaired by Senator FRANK
CHURCH, The article published by the 'New York Times' is as
follows: L :

"WASHINGTON, June 24_, John Roselli, a former
member of the Al Capone gang and an operative of the
Mafia for most of his adult life, told a Senate
committee today that he had been recruited by the
Central Ingelligence Agency in a plot to kill Premier
Fidel Castro of Cuba, according to members of the
committee." \\

"Mr. Roselli, a tanmned, stocky 69~-year-old man,
testified before the Senate Select Committee on
Intelligence under heavy guard in a closed session
for some two hours. According to the committee
chairman, Senator Frank Church, Democrat of Idaho,
Mr. Roselli's testimony 'filled in, in much greater
detail, (the plot) and did not depart from what has
been published in the press.' "~

-2 -
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“"Earlier Mr. Church had said that the committee
had evidence that the C.I.A. was involved in
assassination plots and assassination attempts.
Senator John G. Tower, Republican of Texas, who is
the committee vice chairman, said that Mr. Roselli
: had provided 'details of contacts that were made, '

T adding, 'It doesn't throw anmy new light on the

B situation as I see it.' He said that as a result

of Mr. Roselli's testimony and other evidence, the
premise that the C.I.A. used the Mafia to try to kill
Premier Castro 'is pretty well laid on the record.' " \A

"According to published reports, Mr. Roselli was
recruited in late 1960 by Robert A, Maheu, acing on
behalf of the C.I.A., in a plot to kill Mr. Tastro.
Mr. Maheu, according to authoritative sources, also
recruited Sam Giancana, a Chicago rackets boss, in
what was essentially a plan to poison the three top
leaders of the Cuban Government and create a power
vacuum in the new revolutionary state.'

"Mr. Giancana was shot to death last Thursday
in his Oak Park, I1l., home., His killers have not
been apprenhended. The Chicago police have described
the killing as a premeditated 'excution.' Senator
Church said that the committee had planned to call
Mr. Giancana as a witness." )\

"Mr. Giancana's death left Mr. Roselli as the
only organized crime figure who is known to have been
connected with the plot. Lleslie Scherr, one of the
two lawyers who accompanied Mr. Roselli to the hearing,
said later that Mr. Giancana's death had not caused

- Mr. Roselli to fear for himself, but for members °
of his family.”"

"Another source said that Mr. Roselli was
concerned about possible retaliation from Cuban
nationalist groups rather than fearing an attack from
organized crime elements.'\y

-3 -
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“Whatever his fears, Mr. Roselli came before
the committee under extraordinary security pre=-
cautions. He was taken to and from the committee
room by back stairs and elevators under the guard
of the Capitol police. Photographers took pictures
of several men who appeared to be Mr. Roselli.'\,\

"Photographs of Mr. Roselli have not been
published for several years and many of the
newsmen did not know what he looked like., According
B to Mr. Scherr, a practice attempt was made to mislead
o newsmen as to who Mr. Roselli was. Mr. Scherr said
Sl he did not believe any news agency had been successful
. in photographing Mr. Roselli and that he would 'urge
any organization not to use the picture if they had it.' "

“Senator Church said that the committee had
agreed to help Mr. Roselli in avoiding the press. He
said that the committee had permitted Mr. Roselli
to name only C.I.A. officials with whom he dealt and
not to name private parties. Mr. Roselli was concerned
about the safety of private parties if their names
became known, Mr. Church said.” A

Ced "Mr. Roselli was dressed in a well-tailored black

: suit, tailored shirt with cufflinks and conservative
tie. He answered the committee's questions calmly, one
member said, and appeared to be like 'anybody's
grandfather.' "

AN
"CAREER BEGAN IN 1930'S"

"Mr. Roselli gave his testimony in 'layman's

- terms' and used little gangland slang, the member said.
Mr. Roselli was reportedly serious but occasionally
displayed a wry sense of humor. When one committee
member asked him how he could quickly identify a parti-
cular agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation the
witness rejoined, 'because he followed me for three
years. He was in charge of my case.” \\
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"Mr. Roselli's criminal career began in the
nineteen~thirties when he was arrested 16 times on
charges of carrying a gun while in the gang con-
trolled by Al Capone. He served in the Army from
1942 to 1945, and received an undesirable discharge." W

"It was while in the service that Mr. Roselli
was convicted of a scheme to extort money from
Hollywood figures that stemmed from activities before
the war. He was not convicted again until 1969 when
he was sentenced to five years in Prison for a card
cheating scandal at the Friaxs Club in Los Angeles.” \ A

"The Government, at that time, began efforts
to deport Mr. Roselli to Italy, where he was born
in 1905, The case is being appealed. Mr. Roselli
is; also suing to have his discharge changed from
undesirable to honorable.” \

"In the next two days the committee is expected
to hear testimony from Mr. Maheu and C.I.A. officials
familiar with the plot."\§

The article by the 'Herald Examiner' contains
a photograph of several individuals leaving the Senate
after testifying before the Committee. Included in this
photograph is a picture of JOHN ROSELLI and one of his
attorneys, JAMES P. CANTILLON. It is noted that CANTILLON's
name does not appear in any of the articles as the attorney
representing ROSELLI before the Committee. A

According to the local Los Angeles newspapers,

" SAM GIANCANA was shot and killed in his residence in the

Chicago area on June 19, 1975. AN

- 5% -
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1 - Legal Counsel

From: Director, FRBEIG-(%%JzG?) /{ 0g Z g

JOHN ROSELLI, alfp~
AR iy
00: Los Angeles

Re Los Angeles letter to the Bureau 7/9/15. O~

Roselli's testimony before the Senate Committee was given in

Executive Session and the Bureau is not privy to testimony of individuals
furnished in Executive Session. ‘A :

If, at a future date, the testimony is made available to the

Bureau, you will be furnished a copy at such time. A

b7
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JUL 221975
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Director Sec'y —

NOTE: Los Angeles has requested a copy of John Roselli's testimony
before the Special Investigative Committee, chaired by Senator Frank Churc

MAIL ROOM .

concerning his appearance on 6/24/75 in which he testified relating to his
relationship with the CIA., Los Angeles feels that if a copy of his testimony
is available and furnished to them, it could be reviewed by an Agent of the
Los Ange

les Office in an effort to develop a perjury charge against Roselli.
- S | Legal Counsel Division, was
telephonically contacted by SA on 1/21/75 andi N

advised that the Bureau does not have access to testimony given by
Roselli and others because it was given in Executive Session before the

Committee. ?
RFH:bam
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TO °  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) DATE: 7/9/75

FROM

SAC, 10OS ANGELES gég Z%ﬁ?&%ﬁﬁg S?ﬁw,mm Fospatz2, 330
O {EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED:
- JOHN ROSELLI, aka pATE 5/ BY-SW?%__/%?’/

(00: Los Angeles) ¥ zp 7t uwclossed per ThHNE. Bacons 205,

SUBJECT: {

f;.nf}\ As the Bureau is aware, JOHN ROSELLI has been
e under intensive investigation by the Bureau under the

Bureau's former Top Hoodlum Program and the present
Criminal Intelligence Program since 1957. In the early
1960's, ROSELLI was named by the Bureau as a subject for
intensified investigation. )\

In 1968, ROSELLI was convicted in two separate
cases initiated and investigated by the Los Angeles Office.
He has served time as a result of these two convictions.
Since ROSELLI's release from prison in October of 1973,
he has moved to Florida but continues to spend some time
in Los Angeles. In Florida ROSELLI has been ordered
deported by an INS Hearing Officer and he is currently
appealing this decision. \\

During the intensified investigation conducted
by the Bureau on ROSELLI's activities, it was learned s
early as 1960, that ROSELLI had an association with the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) through ROBERT MAHEU,
a former FBI Agent. Several other instances of contacts
between ROSELLI and the' CIA were developed over the years,
including a surveillance in 1963 when ROSELLI was picked u
at Dulles Airport by a CIA agent, WILLIAM HARVEY, ROSELLI's
attorney also attempted to use his alleged association with
the CIA in efforts to have his sentencesreduced in his
conviction for beiné an illegal alien and for his conviction
in the Friars Club Case; however, the judges in both
jnstances refused to reduce the sentences.
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Following ROSELLI's convictions in the Alien
and Friars Club Cases, he was granted immunity during
the investigation into hidden interests by the Detroit
La Cosa Nostra (LCN) in the Frontier Hotel, Las Vegas,
Nevada, which eventually led to the convictions of ANTHONY
ZERILLI, MICHAEL POLIZZI, and ANTHONY GIARDANO on ITAR =~
T GAMBLING Charges. ROSELLI answered all questions put to
e g him before the Federal Grand Jury by former Assistant U. S.
S Attorney DAVID R, NISSEN; however, he was found to be a
very intelligent witness who was able to perjure himself
in those areas he knew the Government would be unable to
prove without divulging informants.\A

.- Newspaper articles in Los Angeles have revealed

< g that ROSELLI has testified concerning his relationship with
P the CIA before the Special Senate Committee chaired by
Senator FRANK CHURCH on 6/24/75. These articles revealed
that ROSELLI allegedly furnished an interview with JACK

ANDERSON concerning his testimony immediately following his
testimony.-Lx

The Los Angeles Office feels that in view of the
vast amount of information developed during the intensified
- investigation of ROSELLI, that ROSELLI's testimony should be
reviewed by an Agent of the Los Angeles Office in an effort

to develop a perjury case on him. "\

The Bureau, if not already done, is requested to
obtain a copy of ROSELLI's testimony before this Senate
Committee and furnish same to the Los Angeles Office. Ty
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to the INS Deportation Order in Miami, Florida.

.:By-letter, datéd-7/é/75, the Bureau wés‘requested

‘to attempt to obtain copies of ROSELLI's testimony before

the Special Senate Committee chaired by Senator FRANK CHURCH.
The Bureau advised on 7/22/75, that ROSELLI's testimony .
before this Committee was given an Executive Session and

this Bureau is not privy to testimony of individuals furnished

" in Executive Sessions. AU\

" 1L.EADS

MIAMI : -

AT MIAMI,FLORIDA: Will report any changes in
ROSELLI's INS appeal to the Board of Immigration Appeals,
Washington, D. C. a0\

1L0S ANGELES

AT 10S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will reactivate
this matter after six months. AL '
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UN!TEQ STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

2 - USA, Los.Angeles .
- (1 - Special Prosecutions Unit)-
1 - RICHARD P. CRANE, AIC,
: Los Angeles Strike Force)

W b,\ZC/ Office: Los 'Angeles, California
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92-113 BueawFile#: 993267
JOHN ROSELLT

ANTI - RACKETEERING

ROBERT MAHEW and RICHARD M. BISSELL testified

before the Special Senate Committee chaired by Senator
FRANK CHURCH as to their part in arranging for ROSELLL -
who worked for the CIA. Interview with JAMES CANTILLON,
Former Attorney for ROSELLI, set forth. (BN

- P% -

ETATLS:

It had been previously reported'that JOHN ROSELLI

. on June 24, 1975, according to the "Los Angeles Times" and
the "New York Times" appeared before the Secnate Select
Committee on Intelligence, which 1§ chaired by Senator FRANK.
LHURCH and testified that he had been contacted by the Central

Intelligence Agency (CIA) through ROBERT MAHEW, to try to
kill Premier CASTRO of Cuba. M : oo

This document ccrtains neither reconimendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loened to your agency: it and its cantents
are act to be distributed outside youcr agency.

L. 5. COVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1870 O - 496-840
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' Acﬁording.to~the'"Los'Angeies Times" of July 30,
1975, RICHARD M. BISSELL, a former Chief.of Clandestine

Services for the CIA, testified before the CHURCH Committee

that he pérsonally had approved the CIA cooperation with .
“Mafia" figures to assassinate Cuban Premier CASTRO in 1960.
BISSELL when questioned by repcriers said arrangements with

the Mafia had been handled by the office of the late Colomel
SHEFFIELD EDWARDS, through ROBERT A. MAHEW. Colonel SHEFFIELD -

" EDWARDS was the CIA's Director of Security. BISSELL told
‘reporters that Colonel EDWARDS had arranged the highly

secret cooperation with Underworld figures SAM GIANCANA and

' JOHN ROSELLI, but that he, BISSELL, had approved it.\J\

BISSELL said that the arrangements with the Mafia
began "in the last half of 1960" and might have been
suggested to the CIA by GIAXCANA or other Mafia figures
because ''they did have very large interests in Cuba that
were totally eclipsed or destroyed by Castro." BISSELL
alsc speculated that Underworld figures were seeking to
build up credit with the U. S. Government against possible
Federal prosecution in the future. \\

. According to the "Los Angeles Times' and the 'Los
Angeles Herald Examinex" on July 31, 1975, ROBERT A, MAHEW
testified before the CHURCH Committee on July 30, 1975..
Following his two days of testimony behind closed doors:-he
told reporters that he once helped the CIA develop plans
to poison CASTRO because,”I felt we were involved in a just
war." MAHEW told reporters that he had recruited ROSELLIL
and CIANCANA in 1960 at the suggestion of two CIA officials.
The CIA had paid him £500.00 a month for private investigator
work during the late 1950's. MAHEW said he was also
approached on the CASTRO Matter in 1960 by JAMES J. O'CONNELL,

" a CIA Supervisor, who had previously served as his contact.

MAHEW told reporters that O'CONNELL asked him to contact JOHEN
ROSELLI in Los Angeles and asked ROSELLI if he would assist
the CIA in a program for removing CASTRO. MAHEW told
reporters that ROSELLI was reluctant’ to participate but

later agreed to help,"When I explained this would be on -
behalf of his Government, unpleasant as it may sound."

-2 -
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MAHEW told reporters that the value of ROSELLI and .GIANCANA
was their contacts and sourc:s of information in Hdvana
where they previously had i+'~rests in lucrative“gambling .
casinos closed down by CAST. . MAHEW said the assassination
plan he knew about was a sci..ue to poison CASTRO:that::
O'CONNELL discussed at a ser..os of meetings at Miami s~
Fontainebleau Hotel in early 1961. ROSELLI was to.deliver
oiscn capsules to one of CASIRO's cooks or domesticsy: -
'who would be in a position to administor them if. the CIA
gave us the 'go' signal." MAHEW said that 0'CONNELL “showed .
him the capsules in a white envelope and stated that ‘as .
far as he knew the CIA never gave the "go" signali®; MAHEW said
that after the CIA sponsored the Bay of Pigs Envasion.in

e |

~ April of 1961, that he phased out his cooperation with the

CIA. N\
JAMES CANTILLON, Los Angeles Attormey,

! who has
ropresented JOHN ROSELLI in the past, was met casually -
on September 10, 1975, at a local Los Angeles restauraut.
CANTILLON advised that ROSELLI was currently residing in

‘the Mismi area mear his sister, EDITH DAGEL. He ‘advised
~ that ROSELLI is traveling between Miami and Washington, D.C.,

frequently as ROSELLI's attornmey in Miami has detérmined that
1f ROSELLI can have his Army- discharge changed from. other than
honorable to homorable, he will be a citizen automatically
andhis problem of being deported will be over. ROSELLI has
taken steps to try to convince the Army that his: discharge
should be changed. \}\ E .

CANTILLON also commented that he had be;n EnfU
Washington, D. C., awaiting a call to testify before the
CHURCH Committee when SAM GIANCANA was found shot .to death

_in his Chicago residence. CANTILLON said as soon as he had

received word of GIANCANA's death, he had called ROSELLI in

the Miami area to be certain that ROSELLI knew of GIANCANA's

death and also to be certain that ROSELLI was still=e '
this

CANTILLON said that he actually talked to ROSELLI:on

occasion. CANTILLON further stated that he had vjﬁééﬁuently
tectified before the CHURCH Committee. He declined: to -
comment as to what his testimony had been and remarked -

-

facetiously that he had testified about the agen
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It should be noted that ROSELLI was inducted
into the U. S. Army on December 4, 1942 at Fort Mc Arthur,
California, and had Army Serial Number 39547191, On
December 23, 1942, he was transferred to the Fifth Armored

‘Division, Cqmp Hook Callfornla, and on May 25, 1943, he

was transferred to Governor' s Island, New York' City. He.
remained at Governor's Island until he was confined by
civil authorities on December 30, 1943. ROSELLI received -

a discharge,other than honorable on June 30, 1945, at Fort
Mc Phercon, Georgia, under Provisions of Section 3AR615- :
366, because of his conv1ctlon of a crime by a Civil Court.‘]A
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ADMIKISTRATIVE

This matter has been in a pending inactive
status since the date of referenced report. It has
been made pending to report results of ROSELLI's
appeal to an Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS
order that he be deported. This report is also to repo
the current activities of ROSELLL.N\
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This matter is again being placed in a
pending inactive status for a period of six (6)
months at which time it will again be reactivated
to report any change in ROSELLL's INS deportation

order. N g

INFORMANTS

LEADS

MIAMI

AT MIAMI, FLORIDA: Will report amy changes
in ROSELLITs INS deportation order. (a_

1LOS ANGELES

AT 102 ANGELES, CATIFORNIA: Will reactivate
this matter arter six morths.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - U. S. Strike Force, Los Angeles
(ATIN: MICHAEL DE FEO, AIC)

1 C
" Repod of: b _ Office: Los Angeles, Californi
Date: 14/76 - e

Field Office File 7 92-113 . Burcay File £ 02-3267

Title:
JCOHN ROSELLI

Character: ANTI-RACKETEERING

Synopsis: ROSELLI's appezl to order of deportation

jmposed on him by INS, has been denied by the Immigration

- Court, Washington, D. C. INS is having difficulty finding
a country who will accept ROSELLI. ROSELLI's attorney
expects a modification of deportatiom order. ROSELLIL
visited Los Angeles area for approximately three (3) weeks
‘during latter part of January and early February of 13756,
Newspaper article regarding JUDITH CAMPEELL (now JUDITH
EXNER) printed in 'New York Times' set forth. @

- PV -

DETAILS:

The Miami Office advised ac follows on April
6, 1976: .

w70 On November 13, 1975” Clerk,
Immigration Court, Immigration and haturalization Service (INS),

Sources whose identities are ccen-
cealed herein have furnished we-
liable infermation in the past :
except where otherwise noted.

This Socument i it
centains neither rercmmendiiions nor condlusios H i 2
recoms silons not conclusioes of the FBI. It is the frojwrty ¢t F8 i : ; i
are not 10 bto disiributed cutside your &pency. . freperty ¢ tie FBI and is louned 10 your agency: it snd ity torien
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LA 92-113

Miami, Florida, adv1°ed that JOHN ROSELLI's appeal for the
order of deportation imposed on him had been denied by the
Immigration Ceocurt in Wasnlngton, D. C., and the order of
deportation was returned to INS, Miami, Florida, on
October 10, 1975, for executlon.

\r)1 Hadvised that ROSELLI's case presently
is under the jurisdiction of the Deportation Sectiom, INS,
I'ii.afnio

Mr. DAVID WALTERS, Attormey, Suite 1601, 100

oy Biscayne Boulevard, Miami, Florlda advised on November 13,

T 1975, that his clle“t JOHN ROSELLI, was presently under

s a oeporuat1on process by the INS at Miami. Mr. WALTERS

said deportation of ROSELLI will not take place in the

forseeable future, since problems are being encountered in

finding & country that would accept ROSELLL. He said also

ey ROSELLI is over 70 years of age. His age could be a factor

o . in modifying the deportation crder. ROSELLI's case, according
to Mr, WALTERS, as far as deporatiom is corcernbd, is pre-

i , sently under discussion with officials of the Dcportatloﬂ

oty Section. No decision is expected in this matter in the

: irmediate future.

s - %Mmsed that, J0
R 7 RCSELLI was planning on visiting che Los Angeles Office

during January of 1976,

ROSELLI

\ was in Los Angeles staying cn
ROSELLI was allegedly in Los Angeles rega dlpg his
f):L immigration problems. The ~ .+ ROSELLT

o

had been in contac

siness partner or R SELLI's

i hop at the Fro._ Las Vegas, Neveda,
true name
m in the Los Angele ca.

a well knowo
attorney and a long time friend of ROS

TILLOV is an
ROSELLI ha! returned to Miaml. l!e ln!ormant advised that

-
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shile in Los Angeles

a

California. "\

‘The New York Times', Late City Edition of:- -
April 12, 1976, contained the following article régarding
JUDITH CAMPRELL (now Mrs. JUDITH EXNER and her association
with ROSELLI, SAM GIANCANA, FRANK SINATRA, and the: late
President JOHN F. KENNEDY:’\A , e -
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veie mace within the Justice enfaged in  intelligence &n
Dopartment in 1662 for e that was that.” he said.
thorough investigation of Mrs. A, cigse friend of lhe two
(3%
g \ teil’s inttial contact with
gLy was ever concucted. ste hizfia was with Mr, Roselli,
then high Justice officialswho wes born in Ialy, immi-
learzed sbout her friendship Tated to Boston as ‘2 child,
Wwith President Kennegy jnivined b o orenchEY.
e.:ly 1962, they looked upont RS l2tef, became Aaveived n
- . J - hor. cketee o -
it as a “domestic matter,” as’,,a..‘;:: ra kucamb. in Los An
. . . Bl . . .
tne of 11‘1em put it, and merely . M, Roselli, who hes heeny
presed information on her testaving out of sight since Mr.
{-.2 White House. Girrcerna was slain iast year!
L ECan .. - K . has told friends that he first
- €821 Giancana—whe wat i 51!
fisin last Juns — and J ‘u_r:ct Mrs. Campbell in 1851—;
e end Johrghe was then Judith Immoor—!
Boseili boasted to fellow gang-wlen she was 17 ycars old
jters ebout sharing the affec.and “hanzing around ihc stu-
{i5ns 6f a woman vwho was see- dn‘c's 'In I:o:!yvmgd. Mr, Roselli,
- . A awhe - et - y
g the President, but they dc h g;“d' Ve ﬁ."-e?. years
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CWhen the Senzte commit-
ter investigated Mrs, Camp-
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wmines, Spencer Devis, caid that!
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be"am to Gate r'.r. inatra, she_ Sy GEP
said in the ou X i ey 10 lohnny's place
x.: plans 10 Wrte. Nirs. Cam*;\-r"d u.? \':"\0’1“ she ?.new
bell said that she ended her -

h from his nh,vc or <hed calt
aifzir with the snger hecauss o

Szm &t Lis reme and at the
their tasies in : differed, 240 ¢
Marmore Lounge I Chicago,
but continued 1o travel \n'.n\h,_,- ke huny out. SO the
the Sinatra croved. Fods pmgd up her tracks.

Sinatra's Reply . *“The oiber ciris were careful.

“In reply to thiz assortion, They ¢! idn't czil Sam or Johnny
A7, Sinatra issued this staie-because they krew their Ph"me.s
sient: “Hell kair ‘no fury likewere tanpe And they dmLx,i.
a2 hustler with a literary a;cut. cali_the Wijte Haaw,_j_,j,,us

Mrs. Camp ,-" said in thesakd™

sutline that Xir. Sinara intro-
duced her 0 ‘»..n F. Kenaedy
on Feb. 7, 1850, in Las Vegas,
Nev., and ﬂ‘ﬂv made pians to
meet in eariv March in New
York, where they bezan to have
an affair.

After her New Ycrk meeting
with Mr. }\cn..ed\' according
to the ovtline, she accepted
an invitation to raeet Mr. Sina-
tra in Miami B*ac“ vhere Le
was pcrfo'rn.'t" at the Fontaine-
blesu Hotel, snd the enteriain-
or introduced her there to
Nr. Giancana, '

Five months Jater NMr. Gian-
cana and Nr. Eoselli became
involved with the CULA. in plots
o kill Fidel Casiro—~—recruiting
Cuban zpents who might be
persus ded oy oiion
tro’s food—uut app2
did not tel Dlis i
abcout them, nicfia menmoers
traditionail dn nnt confica in
tieir women =zngd Air. Giancana
ar.d Nr. Ro<elli macde no excep-
tion with Mrs, Ca~1ph s 2t
coiding to the clusc friend of
both men.

His contention is suoported
by ra"\'c'n=“=< in the plats,
including Robert Mufie., who
has acknowiedged  bringing
tonether the ntafia and he
CILA. Mrs. Cemipbeli said in
hee hook outiine that she had
“no knowlecze of CIA. in-
volvermernt with the Mafia”

The dlose {riend of Mr. Gian-
cara and Mr. Rosalii said that,
a~ that time, Mrs. Cemphell

as ore of about 20 woimam,
some of them well:knowp ac
tresses, who were 1 the Sins.
tra crowd =@ were introduced
to the enwcniaines's Irends in
public Jile and in th2 unuer
wonic,

3
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,t.__'r'ne Fg}}nrgl E:ircéu,f\ui-\fa‘f - Kennaedy-Hoover Lunch . Zoo o I
ipZTon first picked vy dth oo e
£l on st pi vp Judith - 3o "tormer Justice De-

Camphell  ihrous! =eironic o :
phell  AhTough  GLTUTOMIC po ey official also sald that

surveiance of 2r. Roselil R0 royier was referred 10 Mr.
exrly 1361, zccording 10 Justice peryins Giho was then a special

-Depariment sources.

N g Strlizme € 3 > H I N

Tne F.BIL checked out her(\?,ﬁ"i‘,?.’_",“’ the Presicent, Sul

Jons Gisiance calls over then Bclling said in an interview
< o kit he never heard of Mrs.

rext two vears and found thet - .o on
she was in frequent contacti’;é‘i‘p“Cl‘ u
with Mr. Roseili, »ir. Giaucana =
ard Nir, Sinzatra.
Far example, GovirnnioMyas enc

L niil the recent are
es in the press ahout her.
“The conly personal nistier

records show thal curing o : o
four-weoi: perind.t i rc.;81?1122§p9n?v'f 2 mch O nd
. R Y N T ey g N%he asked me e find cut where
§ to Julv 5, 1552, Lirs. Campheliy was all going,” Mr. Bellino
calied Mr. Giancerz 23 timeSgaid g, up. BEEER
at his Chicago heme aud 377 The contradicticn between
times at the Ansory Lounge the former Justice Deparunent
fromy ker Los Angeles T6-idence gffi0in's reccilcciions angd Mr
al 84G1 Fountain Avti:ut. DUl pel'ino's sist P T over
Mo the same period. she called o ino’s statement was mever
ng the same FETIOt, Sae (A€ confronted by the Senzte com-
Mr. Sinatra 16 times &t D@ pmivee. The Justice officials
Col-Nows Ledze in Laie Taboe, whg. recall the madter Dein)
Nev.,, which ke then owned. cail the mater being
d turned over to Lir. Pellino were
70 Telephone Calls not questioned under o2th by
Seven months before these the commitice, bur mercly in-
e in November 1931, tn terviewed by staff members,
Cals, in SOVE 19G1, e yu-n they did not tell about
F.L.IL found ount that Mrs. Camp- ’:‘is:c- 110, 1d 1
bell hag meds (o pions Cals “Nic. Baling, to0, w2s never
o the White House, 1 iy : ' .
Rt ? oned under oath, Lut was
followed by a third cail eatly | eeview tep COITYe
< . b Lo erviewed at tiie COm
the following Februnry, (The & ifices et
Serate committes found White ToovE Y © - o
House records showing that;
Mrs. Campbell had cailed &
totai of 70 iimes, but initially
the F.B.I. knew of cnly three
sails.) -
On Fen. 27, 1067, J. tdzar
Hoover, then direzior of the
F.BI, sent 8 memaoraneum 10
Attorney Gesneral ken
to Kenneth O'Danrti}
cial assistant to President Ken-
nedy, saving that zn im es1iga-
tion of Mr. Roselli disclosed
that he had besn in touch with
a Judith Campbell. Tre memo
also said that Mrs, Campbell
was mz.nizining s relationship
with Sam Giancana, “a prom-
inent Chicago underworid fig-
ore” end thet Nirs. Campbell
hed made calls to the White
House from her home in Los
Arngeles. : i
It is not known how Robert‘
Kennady reacted 16 the memo-:
rand=m, but 2 hizh official ini
the Jusiice Depariment 2t that!
time said that his staff did
not take it very seriously. :
“By that time a lot of stories
were coming out of the Secret
Gervice abouf ih2 Piesident’s
i est in women.” one former
cial said. “We icoked
5. a domestic M
1 recall. the Wh

 Were .y,

=4

>,
o¢

ne. why endle

2 .y <

far e Pres.

oras e g I LT T TR T A
RSN .~ Pt

. T ever hancicd for the President < -
nce when Jackie was
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_On Margh 22, less_1h2n 8 tnhe  Sipatfa  Teports

" together, - the Senate CCit-yeloped by th
LN : A e3d by the departme;
-mittee's report said. "A:comuzgsen;p up 13) tim af Tis rgq

3 3 P W S y .
MmOV &l erpﬂ\e'éi(m\{_l:\f“})‘ parently were scan by Atio
was sent, President Renn€ly Generai Kennedy, because
and Mr. Hoover hed luacherything zhout Mr. Sinatr

PS
Pt

to White House 1ogs,” 112 T€-uccord: Citiie

! 2s, | ccording to Wiliiam G. Huig
port added, “the Jas: telephnoeley, former chief of the depas
contact between the Whilment's Orginized Crime
House . and the President’Sion. Thus, Atiorney G

friend [rs. Campbell] oceurredennedy presurazbly sa
a few hours after tne lJunchesrything included in the repotd
eon' .- - ' : e 8o € :
However, Mrs. Campb2l! caja'OouL Mrs. Campbell.
. .- -ampo2ll £31C  pobert Kenuedy learned
jr. her book ouiline that her:u 57 1or2 in t
relationship wit AL onceb, 27, 19R2, in the memo)
el iip with the Presidents Flaos N
continved for several moniks' 0 1o Mr. Hoove
it - MAS) women wes calling the,
after that. | Jouse who had S et ing
- In the months following iy w L:A«a « relations]
- jodihbes £vith Mr. Giancana, one of
Mr. Hoover's menerandum 05, P . s
' . :op Mafia tosses in the coup
Feb. 27, the Justice Department; /22 miain tarzet of his def
received further in{ormaticr_nat_—“‘*-ﬂ et of fus depaty
from the F.BI absut Nirs. ‘ Sl
Campbell's close relationships
with Mr. Giancana, Mr. Roselii
and Mr. Sinatra.
The information was included
in & series of reports prepared
by Dougald McMillarn, 2 Justice
Depariment  atcorney studving
the involvement of Mr. Sinatra
with Mafia figures.
Mr. McMilian is stli with
the department and refured to
discuss the maiter, but former
Justice officials who saw the
reports saig that they strongly
recommended that *rs, Camp-
bell's relatiomships with the
Mafia and with M. Sinatra
be investigated.
Testimony Urged
They caid that one of the B
reports urgped that Mrs. Camp-
bell be brought pefore a Federal
grand jury, given immunity
from prosecution and com-
pelled to testify urnder oath
about her Meafia contacts.
No action was tzken on any
of the recommendaiicns by the
Justice Department. Several of-
ficials who were asked about
them said thev did not remem-
ber reporis specificzlly men-
tioning Mrs, C2mzbell. .
But thev szid thev did Te-
member that sevecral Teporis
on Mr. Sinatra were prepared
at the time. 2and it_was in
some of thesf renstis that the
recommengztions  anout Mrs

Campoeli were included.

h e AT TR T e
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1 Just 10 weeks laler, on May{

}.-__ Invelved in Flots

7, 1852,

for:

- The__Times Investigaiion .
. T, on found no law=enforvemient oiti-
2, sccording to the Stnatecial who investigeted Mr. Gian-
committee's report, he was in-cana and Mr. Roselli who could
acd in a conference Willoffer any cvidence that they
C.J.A. officiais that their 2g?n-ysed 1he kaow

cv had been invelved with Mr.Camphell's

Giancera in plots to zssassinatepresident Kennedy to their ads
vantgger

rime Minizter Castro.
In view of these two discov-
eries and what Robert Xennedy

later Jearned about Mrs. Camp- -
bell in the Sinztra- reports, -

some of hir. Kennedy's former
asscciates at the Justice De-
partment believe that he told
tive Fresident what he knew
about Mir. Giancana, the C.LA,
piots =ud Mrs. Campbell.

“He had to; he told Jack
evervthing,” one of the former
associates said.

BJt othzrs feel that he did
not inform Precident Kennedy.

“apy man would tell his
brother, one would suppcse,”
said Herbert 3. Miller, who was
head of the Justice De2part-
ment's Criminal Division under
Attorney  General  Kennedy.
“Bui you must remember that
:h:,: g:]'A' lied to Evbby and

' kim i {s again
ol b e Pl et 5o
there was no compelling need
to te!l the President.”

Tiat the C.LA. lied to Robert
Kennedy about ending the as-
sassination plets against Mr
Cas'ro was confirnad in the
comritteg’s report  through
testinony  from forraer C.LA.
officials.

Even if President Kennedy
tearned evervthing his brother
knew zbout Mrs. Campbell and
ther Mafia friends, however,
there is no evidence available
to indicate that his relationship,
with her benefited them. A

Wiretzps on Mr. Giancana’
and >r. Roselli, as well as
underworld informanis  who
were close to them, coniirm
tha! thev boasted about their
relationship with Mrs, Camp-
beli. but neither of these sources
ofier any irndication that the
fwo Mafia figures received
any benefits from the Govern-
mont as a tesult of what they
knew about her, &s they did
for their involvement with the
C.IA. which once intervened
to. bisck their indictment ¢on

wviretap charges.
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1z_u .hce -advises that John J: osell{{ TRl g
~ member of the Chicdzo * family® of LCM left his ‘ ' oo
sister's residence '7/48/ 76, and has not been heard
from since that time. ke had no baggage or extra
clothes and was expected to return the cvening of R Y RSN P SR TOU

07

.g*“"/_'\" ‘C-\‘\‘ -Qv.‘

7/28/16. The sister believes that Roselli may have
met with foul play.

According to sources, Roselli is the most powerful -
and influential member of LCN on the West Coast. He
had bieen especially close to LCN “boss™ Sam Giancana,
who was murdered in June, 1975, Giancana and
Roselli were reportedly involved in a plot with the CIA
to assassinate Fidel Castro, Prime Minister of Cuba, sm—--
In June, 1975, John Roselli testified before the Senate X3
Special Investlrratwe Committee chaired by Semator
Frank Church. His testimony related to his relation-
ship with the CIA. Los Angeles and Miami are
contacting approp.-iate informants concerning Roselli's

1- Mr.

Held

disappearance and you will be kept advised.
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Reference is made to R. J. Gallagher memo to Mr.
Adams dated 8/4/76, which reported a call the Director
received from U. S. Senator Howard Baker on 8/3/76,
concerning the disappearance of John Roselli, who last
testified before the original Senate Select Committee
on 4/23/76, regarding plots to assassinate Fidel Castro.
Senator Baker felt the Senate Committee on Intelligence

has a continuing interest in Roselli and felt there was . §

a possible Obstruction of Justice (because of his dis-
appearance). AAG Thornburgh was briefed and advised
there does not appear to be a Federal violation in-
volved but requested Roselli's brother in-law (Joseph
Daigle) be interviewed concerning his knowledge of
Roselli and his location of Roselli's car on 7/30/76.\A

Attached from Miami Office advises Daigle, supra,
interviewed and he (Daigle) last heard from Roselli
7/28/76, when Roselli left Daigle's residence
(Plantation, Florida) wherein Roselli also resides.
Daigle notified attorney David Walters (who represents
Roselli in deportation proceedings) on 7/30/76. Daigle
was advised by Walters to check hospitals, morgues, and
the airport. Walters then offered to contact Sheriff,
Broward County, Florida. Daigle recalled that Roselli
had said in jest that if he was ever missing to check
the parking lot of the airport. Daigle located
Roselli's car at Miami Airport 7:00 p.m., 7/30/76, and
then notified attorney Walters. Daigle states Roselli
generally stayed close to his residence and could offer
no reason for his disappearance.

The Department is being advised.\A

1 - Mr. Held

l - Mr. Adams

1 - Mr. Fehl prenovid: T
1l - Mr. Mintz Fesel, O e
1l - Mr. Moore fon
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Dep. AD Xdm.
© Dep- AD Inv.

Asst. Diro
Adm. S.rv(‘\.‘\/
€. Au,"f‘\.
" Fin. & Pc%f
‘ Gen. lnv. .‘I:;:

. idents s

UNITED STATES & ":._‘ NMENTY .

f‘» emm& dum

tnspaction ——
© tareWe
- Laboratery -

Lege! Covnemr
Plen. & Evel.

‘ ,'Sp-t. ine. ———

7 T :
SUBJECT:  UiKnEWN SUBJBC‘I‘° .
JOm{~ROSCLLI = VICTIM ——

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

Tolephone Reme

Duector See'y —

pURPOSE: This is
investigation 1n thls matter._-

RECOIMMDHDATION : For information.

(P
rc"’""'V o \’}Q

£
AzsIc. AT f.-. 5 F 511 TR .
Deon. Fr .7 ‘ . C-. . < ses ) -
Eun Don AD el s
o5t Dot [

- Adtt, SIiVerceieene

DETAILS: Dade County Publlc Safety Departme
2Gvised that U. S. Senator Gary Hart, Colorad
Senate Sclect Cownittee on Intelllchncc, acconpd
< Commititce Counscls Rick Incderforth and nzchaeA ia
expcclted to contact thec Dade County Public 8a;
on 8/20/76- for the purposec of discussing RO €]
bofore the Senate Select Committee on Intelligal
Hart is cxpected to verbally bricf the homlq

P

,GChator
t‘gauors.

[

" ROT RECORDED
19. ;"U ’ a.oi :’ l

hm/lf.S..-S-—. ';',U...b.

st

Roc. $ante coiom — -
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Dep-- A.D-Inv._.....
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R ‘ Ext. Affairs —
IR LT TS W 3.8 &Pers.__— :
TS ‘ ‘ Gen. Iuv Bl |
e T s mvmpm— . Ident.
826 P .___._fﬁ)//ﬁ ~1Llﬁ5»,wf;ig”_- o S lniﬁ?um.,_.~
v ; e Sl ~ 1 Intell —e——
\IT"L AL‘CLCT 12, 1976 MH g Luboratory e
0 DIRECTCR, FEI ,(9:~ 267) R SR .- Plan. & Bval —
FROM LaS VC'CA o Lo TR Spec. 1nv.
ﬂ s (9 -467) (p> T S Trofuivg —
' . _ T Telephone Rm./—
o ‘ Director Sed’y .-

H
4R ncs LV PLpIh;‘

UP,'ITN: SPFCIAL IXVESTIGATIVE DIVIQIC'N. .

1CEN |
}uCHud;%SELLI, AKA . AR. G0: LOS ANGELES
REEYTELCALL ' | Ciey
UTELCALL, AUS. 1€, 1976, AND LCS ANGELES TEL UG, 18,
157€. LA FLo AU 1B,
CONTCT wITH SGURCES, LAS VEGAS DIVISION, REFELCTS
? c'c % " | y
ESTINGHT INFORMATICK OF VALUE PELATIVE TC ROSELLI'S

SOURCIS a5 0
URCZS, LS VEGAS DIVISICN, IN THT TARLY 1S7S WEILE

13
0

MURT

ROS ipS I Pi D
FLLI waS IN PRISCN, INDICATED THAT ROSTLLI KL MADE SCME

Vi i

|50 S8 VR b ) - e ST 1 —at P S
™ S " 1\‘1 C E C E;

i : ’\ r X
% 1N CHICAGO ARD DSTROIT AND THeT AS A RESULT ROSELLI'S FORNER

i ,

: | pSSCCIATES WERE EXTRENELY UPSET VITH KLY AAD v PS OEopLY ~

: CONTEMPLATIN -108 . RiC4 2 -

i . aTING TAKING SCrE ACTICN AGAINST H%K wHER BE Eﬁa;,/,—/()é,;;,

— RELEASED FROM JAIL. \N ' | hs - .

¢ 22 05 11876

jf? ¥ENTIONED RE LOS ANGELES TEL A :

* -——‘-——R—-

beas20WE T

_4..\;;-..(_:-'-.1..'., . -
T e i e




_Fbs ETEN CCNTACTE“* TVICE SINCE FIRST NEY
REPCRT OF ROSELLI'S DISAPPEARANCE. ON AUG. s, 1976_
_STQTED HE .
FRON ROSELLI SINCE
STATET TEAT HE XNOwS
ROSELLI SuES

E ERTEN, ONE THIRD OYNER.OF .

IER KOTEL wITH ROSELLI.
FURTHER STATEC THAT KeRRIET HANILTCK IN THE LAw Flam“d
FCSTCH, KAMILTON, AND FENSTER, EEVESLY FILLS, CALIEOR&IA,
WCULD EE THE INDIVIDUPL WHC WOULD HAVE rOST compLerkaothQG%




QR <o1cC kT eS MO SPECIFIC IPSe £S TO REASON

FOR BCSELLI'S CEATH EUT STATED IN HIS OWN NIND BT BELIEVES: -

IT IS A RESOLT CF KIS TESTINORY BEFCRE A STHATE CCMMITIEE -

O THE ALLEGED PLOT TO XILL CASTR

CEICLCC,DETRCIT, LCS AUCELES, MIAYI, &ND SeN LIZGC

ADVISED FY IR MeIL. \N

ENC .
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) Y) . . '-e:‘.. ;ln-'—‘m::
B:09PN NITEL AUGUST 4, 1576 .F&?EUYPE B [ s
R R Intell, o o —emm
TO Dmscrm <92 =326Ty 0 el Y Lasarn A e
S oo | Lessl fovme —
,FRm MIANI (92 =517 (P) . o e S R I P}an. & .':vs:L -

Arnmm  GENERAL INVEST I T IVE mvxf:xon.’ e |
Q ST S Telepncne B A g
J OHN OSELLI, AKe, AR, 00t LOS ANGLES. e S

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU, DATED AUGQUST 3, 1976.

.~y SUBJECT°S BROTHER-IN-LAW, JOSEPK DAIQE, ADVISED JULY te,

1876, INFRMED ATT RNEY DAVID WALTERS, MIAMI, FL RIDA, ‘THAT =

ROSELL I HAD NOT BEEN HEARD FR(M SINCE HE LEFT DAIGE'S .-~
RESIDENCE ON THE AFTERNOON OF JULY 28, 1976, WALTERS THEN

SUGGE STED THAT DAIGQE CALL ATT (RNEY HARRIET HAMILTON IN LOS -

ANGELES, CALIF(RNIA, WHO REPRESENTED SUBJECT IN THAT AREA, - - %
TO DETERNINE IF SHE HAD ANY INFRMATION CONCERNING ROSELLI'S

WHEREABOUTS. 1IN VIEW OF THE CIRCUMS’IANCES, WALTERS ALSO

SUCGESTED A CHECK OF HOSPITALS AND MERAES IN THE MIAMI AF-.'E.A._

WALTERS THEN CFFERED TO CONTACT SHERIFF ED STACK SHERIFF oF

R W ARD COUN'IY, FT. LAUD""PDALE F%:E?IDA AND HAVE HIS OFFICE R

CHECK- THE MR GUES AND HOSPITALS '\1'6 ICH DAIQLE AG?E‘-‘D. WNTE‘Rq O
N2 chsz?&? —{ az,.

ALSO SUCCGESTED A CHECK OF THE AIRPRT AND BOT R. AN MRS.—-—-

DAIGQE AT THAT TIME RECALLED THAT ROSELLI HAD SAID IN J:.q',m AUG 17'\916
R 3 ay

_ —
THAT IF HE WAS EVER MISSING, T O CHECK THE PARKING.L (T OF T HE e =™
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T PAGE TWO (MM ®-517) | . o

AIRPCRTS, A CQMON L OCATION FOR THE UNDERW (RLD T O ABAND O CARS: ™~

USED IN CRIMES, INCLUDING MURDERS. \A i

DAIAE CHECKED THE FI. LAUDERDALE AIRP(RT AND mm
Am?m'r WHERE HME L CCATED THE CAR ROSELLI WAS DRIVING, A‘l‘ |

7:82 P.M., JUY 38, 1976, HE THEN NQTIFIED ATTORKEY VALTERS

F THE L OCATION F THE CAR. Y L

JOSEPH DAI A.E WAS IKTERVIEWED ON AUAST 2, 1576, AND

STATED THAT ROSELLI HABITUALLY STAYED WITHIN THE CONFINES

O° THE DAIQE RESIDENCE, PLANTATION, FL (RIDA, AND SPECIFICALLY

SPENT MOST OF HIS TIME IN THE PATIO READING NUMEROUS PURLICA-

TIONS, HE SOCIALIZED OMLY WITH THE DAIAES BY EATING OUT IN

RESTAURANTS IN THE AREA, WHICH WERE CHOSEM 3Y THE DAIGAES.

YE SAID ROSELLI WAS KOT A BAR-HOPPER, DID NCT FREGUENT ANY

ONE RESTAURANT MHABITUALLY, AND DID NOT KEEP LATE HOURS,

HE REMAINED IN THE DAIAE RESIDENCE USUALLY WATCHING TV

DURING THE EVENING., OF OCCASION, WHEN ROSELLI DID LEAVE THE

DAIGE RESIDENCE, IT WAS FR SHOPPING TRIPS AND RUNKING ERRANDS

FQR HIS SISTER. HE OCCASIONALLY VISITED KIS LAWYER, DAVID

WALTERS IN MIAMI, FL RID&, DAIQE RECALLED HT ALSO TRAVELLED

L]
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T0 Mspmsron, D c. 10 cmnct ;us AT RNEY THOIAS VADDEN.
ROSELLI WAS IN THE LS ANGELES AREA IN JANUARY, 1976, erRE HE
WAS IN CONTACT WITH HIS ATTRNEY HARRIET HAMILTON, AD_HAD a
CHECKUP IN A mzmcm. CLINIC IN SANTA BAP.BARA CALIFCRNIA.:Z_
DAI@E EMPEASIZED THAT ROSELLI DID KOT DISCUSS HIS BFFAIRS
VITH DAIGE R MRS. DAIME. ROSELLI HAD HIS O4N RO, WHICH o
WAS EQUIPPED WITH TV, A TELEPHONE EXTENSION, AND WAS ADJACENT
TOTHE POL-PATIO ARES, TO THE EXTENT THAT HE HAD A SEPARATE
SUITE AT THE RESIDENCE. \ . '
 DAIG.E HAD NO SPECIFICS AS TO THE REASON FOR ROSELLI'S
DISAPPEARANCE. HE FELT THAT ROSELLI'S PREVIOUS HOOLUM ACTIVITIES -
PLUS BEING PUZLICLY IDENTIFIED WITH AN ALLEGD PLGF TO ASSASSINATE -

FIDEL CASTRO COULD HAVE BEEN CONTRIBUTING FACT (RS TO ROSELLI'S
DISAPPEARANCE. "IN

HE SAID BOTH KE AND MRS. DAI @E ARE EXTREMELY PESSIMISTIC . =
THAT ROSELLI WOULD BE FOUND ALIVE, DUE TO THE INCREASIN G TINE
SPAND WITH NO COMMUNICATION FRQM HIN SINCE HIS DISAPPEARANCE
O JILY 28, 1976, \O\
END.
HOD
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TO : V. C. LLlleﬁ DATE: liarch 6, 1967 .;725255
FROM V. R, Wannz 11*"\ 1 - ur. Su’ll‘i‘»'an_

1 - Mr, Papich <
g 1 - Mr.’ Wannall o e

SUBJECT: CENTRAL INTZLI.ICTCD AGENCY'S 1 - Inspector < (4
INTZINTIONE TU ELiX¥T HCODLUMS TO

¥
CUBA 70 ASSASSINATE CASTRO b\,seﬁ‘_ei,.,;

TO%CRET. e _

In accordaznce with instructions, attached letter has s

been prepared for Attorney General setting forth all data in our
files conceraing czptioned matter. Briefly, information being

;urulsned is as follows: U\

A

Maztter first czme to our attention in Spring of 1961
in connection with our investigation of violation of Unauthorized .
Publication or Use of Communications Statute on the part of
Lritaur James Balletti, arrested in Las Vegas, Nevada, by local
auvthorities on wire tapping charge. Wire tap involved was o )
telephone of n Rowan, menber OP~ROWEN and Martin. comedy team. ﬂ»'
wRowzn at the ime reportedly was engaged to Phyllis, McGuire, gi .
friend of top hoodlum Sam Giancana and member of McGuire Sisters,
sirzing trlo-\k

1

LN i e "'\;. .

3 Through our investigation we determined involvement of

Robert A. lMaheu, private detective, who stated coverage ongggwan

§ instituted in behalf of Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) efforts

to obtain Cuban intelligence data through hoodlum element, includlng
Lh" am GAQEA“n“. Maheu was in contact with Giancana through services

of John

foselli, another hoodlum, and Maheu authorized wiring of

Bowalr sy room,

N
¥
R
N Ve checked matter with CIA on 5/3/61 and learned_CIA
;i was_utilizing Maheu as intermediary with Sam Giancana telative
to Cik's "dlruy business'. anti~Castro_ activities. CIA insisted
1~ . Gid not give lahkeu any. 1nstruct1ons relative.to use of_
Technical installations. By letter 5/22/61 we furnished former
1 Lttorney Generzl Xennedy a2 memorandum containing a rundown on BN
CiAt's involvement in this. The originals of the letter and B
menorandun were returned to us for filing purposes. A copy
of that memorancdum is being attached to instant letter being sent
to Attorney Ceneral f'ﬁ : R

Y3
ou

&Z i

Oa 5/9/€2 Xenredy discussed with the Dlrector a number  '
:_ﬁ of it ers, inciuding acmission by CIA that Robert Maheu had be
[ ]
23 R edisey 3<-¢7 Y e
SN G lobtahaRiger 3-&£-€7 e
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R Memorandum for Mr. Sullivan
- Re: CEXTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGEXCY'S
INTENDICNS TO SEXD ECODLULS TO
CUBA TO ASSASSINLTE CASTRO .TQé£f§°FT
. e nﬂ

hired by that Agency 1o conprozch Szm Giancana to have Castro
assessinated at 2 cost of (188,600, 'Lsnpegg_stated~he_had‘issued
orders that Ci4 should never undertake such steps.again.without

i first checking with Department of Justice and stated because of this

L matter it would be difficult to prosecute Giancana or Maheu then

o or in the future,

Ve learned on 6/20/63 from CIA that its contacts with
John Roselli (Maheu's lirk with Giancanz) had continued up until
that time, nggm?hey were reportedly cut ofi.

e TN

A

It aprears Roselli is using his prior connections with

ICIA to nis best advantage. In lay, 1966, when Bureau Agents

endeavored to interview him he immediately flew to Washington and
“E informed his former CIA intermediary. The current Director of
Security, CIA, has zadvised through liaison channels that Roselli
has CIA in an unusually vulnerable position and Roselli would have
no qualms about embarrassing CIA to serve his own interests. .Jn
furnishing this information we were asked that_ it. be.held within
this_Bureau on a. strlctly_need—to-know .basis. We have, however,
included it in the attached proposed letfer to the Attorney Gemeral
Eg§}ggﬁ§§;5ﬁ¢1&%speclflcpxestrlctlon.jgxﬁ

asdel h
N e g

A2 e ot g
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We have two other references in our files to the over-all
above information which we have included in the letter. One
relates to 2 statement by Giancara in October, 1960, that he had
met with an individual who was to assassinate Castro in November,
1960. The other is an article in the 8/16/63 issue of the "Chicago
Sun Tines'" reporting that CIA agents had contacted Giancana to
obtzin Cuban intelligence.

ACTION:

, If approved, attached letter will be sent to the Attorney
General, with a copy for the Deputy ﬁttorney General ."\ 5(
Lo J ¢ /\‘ /Ae/ Pﬁ””’?}\ P il
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: FIDEL CASTRO

FILE NUMBER: 62-116464 CROSS-REFERENCES




'y, .
_ ..
. 1 - M, w R, Vannall - .
_Tha Attomy General | T Septenber m,. 1975
o "1 -Mr.W.0. Cregar '
Directof, FBI 1 - Mr. T. J. MoNiff

ey

o m&i,,, LIGENCE ACTIVITIES ?%"E% mgmmﬂ couﬁréxmm ?é |

Reference is ude to HSC letter dated July 22. 1975.
requesting materials and documents previously provided to the
United \S;::ates Senate Select Compittee on Inteuigence Activities
(ssc). L |

REnclosed for your approval and fonurdhg to the
HSC is the original of a memorandum with enclosure which is _
submitted as a partial response to the above-cited request of
the HSC. \ ) , .

It is noted that, in addition to the a doeunents,
saterial concerning the 1964 Democratic National Conventiom . :
1as made available to Mr. Richard Vermiere, HSC Staff Member, q:\
on August 25, 1975, for review, Mr, Vermiere vequested the HSC
be furnished vith thi.s -at.ethU\ ,

On August 21, 1975, the Deputy Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordi.nctlon, Suven Blackhurst, advised Special .
Agent Paul V., Daly of this Buresu that the HSC was not to ¢
receive any material concerning the 1964 Democratic lht!onal

\ Co fon. Accord » document.
Yy ""“iﬁm the .tmh.%“ pe / ?f & (o ;/:

5 Ll 62106464
| :"“T.* - l’h‘ Deputy Att.orney Genan!. B
Loboratery ~\\ ¥ Attention: ¥ichael K, Shnbeen, th
e Special Counsel for

f‘.




ALL INFORMATION ¢ cowmgg%
350

W
'PREVIOUSLY m Avmmx 5T

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED THE FBI 10 IHE smm ‘m :
DATE_3/sefe 1 BYJ"(-QM /Wmmn (ﬁC)
- Cra e tarfa s

E. bacor fﬁ?g ---- :
__w!w & _'hfcnncnlsnadctoﬂsclet y
ot 1975, requesting that the ASC be furnished shed copies of
documents and materials provided by the FBI to the 8SC
" Pursuant to an agreewent reached August 19, 1975
. == representatives of this Bureau, the of ,
_g.ndtbcnsc.mmchnuthlubclngwmihbh g
. toﬂS..Suffuubcraformmctnlaudqmmu.nnd
copies of material so designated by thess Staff !knbeu
un bc procesnd fot deuvuy to thu Bc."\)\' % ‘

L On &gust 25. 1975. eapletton of a pu'thl

o reviev of the material pmimly furnished the 8SC,

o © 7 Richard Vermiers, HSC Staff Member, requested that tht ,
e mummn&w-wmugtmum

- 'i.n the fouaﬂng utegorhn ‘\,\ A . g

Asst. Dir: -L»“
“.’h. _
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Aftairs ___

"Files & Com.

ident.

inspection ____

. h""?
.. Leborotery

Plen. & EvlL

- AV mtmarm: ‘tuuu. akron,’
.Jmuy 27 13753 o
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L U.AS. HOUSE SELECT OM{ITIEE ON INELLIGENCE ACTIVI'I'IES (

\\’
s 'L‘»,l-‘ Ve

. documents which were reviewed by Richard Vermiere, HSC Staff e
. Member, on 8/25/75, and following this revitw, he requested
eopies of these particular documents. A

- REQUEST FOR ALL INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY MADE AVAILABIE BY
- THE FBI 70 THE SENATE SELECT COMMITIEE (ssc)

V. Electronic Devicas; -+ e

VI. Inveatl.gation of Ku Klux Klm u:d other
Hate Groups; N JERRE

VII. S8Suggested Name _"Change, Crime Records Divlsion; ,

VIII. CIA's Contact with Hoodlums Regarding
Castro Assassination; _

IX, Foreign Support for Revolutiona.ry Protest
Movements 4in the United States; .

X. Departmgntal letters Concerning Electronie
Surveillance Activities.

- In compliance with this request, attached are the
requested documents.

Enclosure
1 - The Attorney General

NOTE:

This material, which is being furnished the HSC,
is material previously furnished the SSC in response to
their request of 5/14/75, Appendimcs C, Item 10; Appendix B,
Items 13 and 14; Appendix D, Items 6 and 2; Appendix A,
Item 5(d); Appendix B, Part II, Items 12 and 15. Also, a
portion of the material furnished in response to the SSC |
5/12/75 request, att. 6/25/75 to the 5/14/75 request, and

ix B, Item 4(a and b). This material was among %

NOTE CONTINUED PAGE msx”



_ v. 8. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (asc

RE: REBEQUEST FOR ALL INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY MADE avaxum"'m'i
~ THE FBI TO THZ SERATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) g

NOTE CONTINUED: L
Mo mention is being made in the LHY of the withheld

documents concerning the 1864 Democratic Eational Comnventiem. - :- -
Since this was a Departmental decision, suy iaquiry received from
BSC concerning same will be referred to the Department for response.

A




5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

House Select Committee
Addressee:

B,LTR XOLHM  [JMemo [} Report dated 9/11/75

Cayition of Document:R& HSC let dated 7/22/75 which re- -
gsted all materials previously provided to\ -’f

Originating Offi FBI

Delivered by: ° ded/k t‘/ /{" (j - Date: /34%

Received by;

At P e o g o B A

e

Return this recel{i to the Intelligence Division, FBI

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 2% 30
DATE 2ltel7/ BY—“/%AQ;«

“

Lo - /[ ‘f{ ’/,‘)qx

ENCLOSURE
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. e ?‘I’E SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
N - CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
2

T0: Intelligence COmmunity Staff
ATTN: Central Index FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Infomation Provided to Select Committees

1. HOw PROVIDED (check sppropriate term. If a document was sade available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for reviéw bui not ¢ransmitted. 80 note.)

T oocument | lerterine | | iwverview | | vestimony | [orn:n 1 9/11778

3. YO wHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

.z 4 24z urclssdLL INFORMATION CONTAINED

cse fec Sohn €. Pocor HERElN NCLASSIFIED w2 %2, 330
2b1(82
=l | ™ ) z BYRL Quakt sy

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Menmorandum and enclosures

5. (N RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal tequest, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initistive, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter|
v, C, §, TS or

ﬂsc 1Qtt‘t 7/22/75 Codeword)

T8

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the [ist provided separately; if key wards not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Intelligence collection
Surveillance, electronic

Information handling

8. sma‘w reverse side before completing this item)

HSC requested thet they be furnished with docunments previously
ven to S$SC in categories: liafison functions:

tration at 8 o Ohio 1/27/7S:
Electronic devices; Investigation of Ku Klux Klan and other
Hate Groups; Suggested Hame Change, Crime Records Division;
Cl/'s Contact with Hoodlums Regarding Castro Assassination;
Foreign Support for Bevolutionary Protest Movements in the

United States; Departmental letters Concerning Electronic
Surveillanee Activities.

62116464 TF é.ﬁ [ 3 {2 E.@

&) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL canmm INDEX
IN CONNECTION WITH HOUSTUDY

3791 (6.2

‘ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ‘
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the

. _information. o R
e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to

HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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A
[N

g ehat it o
v T

fhe Attormey General U.5.0
. .. s ON.INTELLIGENCE ACTVS (HSC)
K.Y. SR e

ReHSClet 7/22/75 req'ng meterials & documnts pre-

~ |viously provided SSC. Enclsd for ur aprvl & forwrd

to HSC is orig of memo w/enclsr sbwtd as partial -

respns to ebv-cited req of-HSC. It noted that .

material cnrng 1964 Damocratic Natnal Convntn madel

laveil to Richard Vermiere, HSC, 8/25/75, for revw.

" |He req'd furnshng this materiel. On 8/31/75, '

Deputy Specl Counsl for Intel Coordntn advsd Bu

not_to_give material, & mot included. CC for u. |




VIII.

CIA'S CONTACT WITH HOODLUMS REGARDING
CASTRO ASSASSINATION

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINE%

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED #Z%z,330

DATE_3/le/e; BY S n (2
CTA Tolp uwchesed ger
Sohnt €, Bacow &/27/50
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- Memorandum L '

. ¥. C. Sulliv: T pATE:

;W G BuleS b PATE: yaych 6, 1967

o "} : » . "" A 'ﬂf{; Mda &é e
SuM s V. R. \’Iamml}p\. /. ; . dewg g "'}.1 §/27 g .

/ AT AT . vy r‘! . b . -
©pers - YCENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGERCY'S
MR ~STINTENTIONS TO SEND NCODLULS TO ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

 CUBA TO ASSASSINATE CASTRO ~HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED %22, 230
S ‘ SO mee—n DATEZ/2/81 BYSF Y Qo M2 —

In accordance with instructions, attached letter has
I been prepared for Atiorney General setting forth all data in our
T Ifiles concerning captioned matter. Briefly, -information being
. lfurnished is as follows: : - VA o

A »

. . Y ol | e /"I"' P
patter first came to our attention in Spring of 1661
- in connection with our investigation of violation of Unauthorized
i Publication or Use of Communications Statute on tae part of
Arthur James Balletti. ayrested in Las Veszas, Nevada, by local

WL eom e on 5w eV oo add oomon Ao
Tir S AP 2nVOaveh waes soe

_wuihurdiiies o Wiie Lapping Charie.

telephone of‘yag\Rowggg member of Rowan and, Martin comedy tean.
" Rowan at the Tine repottedly was engaged 1o Phyllis HcGuircy girl
‘ {riecnd of top hoodlun Sam Giancana And mcmber of McGuire Sisters
‘¢ ginging trio. . ) -

3

- 1: . 1 - . B . . ) .
. Through our investigation we determined involvement of
Robert A. Maheu, private detective, who stated coverage on Rowan .
jnstituted in behalf of Central Intelligencec #gency (CIA) eiferts
to obtain Cuban intelligence data through hoodlum element, including
Sam Giancana. dlaheu was in contact with Giancana through services-
of Jgggwnosc&%i, another hoodlum, and Maheu authorized. wiring oi

| ?_R"owan' s room. Zh :

. <
‘.-- ‘.* . . . . . . Y
L %:7 .4 We checked matter with CIA on 5/3/61 and learned .CIA
- f'$>&ﬁ§xﬁtilizing Maheu as intermedicry with Sam Giancana relative )
. 2olCIA'S ndirty obusiness" anti-Castro activities. CIA.insisted

=7 X4¥did not give laheu any instructions relative to use of

e

technical jnstallations. By letter 5/22/61 we furnished former
Attorney General Kennedy a memorandum containing 2 ruadown on
ClA's involvement -in this. "The originals of the letter and
memorandum were returned to us for filing purposcs. A copy

of that memorandum is being attached to instant letiter being sent
to-Attorncy General. -

-
-

7 - ~pbn 5/9/62 Kennedy discussed with the Dircctor a nuamber
~ of matters, includirg admission by CIA that Robert Maheu had beer
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Memorandum for Mr. Sullivan

Re: CENMRAL INTELLIGEXCE AGERCY'S

. INTENTICNS TO SEXRD JLCODLULS TO
CUBA TO ASSASSINATE CASTRO

hired by that Agency to approach Sam Giancana to hzve Castro
assassinated at a cost of $150,000. Iennecy _stated we_had . iccued
orders that CIA should never undertaie such steps again.witlout
first checkinz with Depariment of Justice aand siated becausc of this
matter it would be difficult to prosccute Giancanu or ilaheu then- -
or in the futurec. ; .

We learned on 6/20/G3 from CIA that its contacts with
Jobn Roselli (Mahcu's link with Giancana) hid contirued up until
that time, when they vere reportedly cut ofi. :

- -

It appears Roselli is using his prior conaections with

ICIA to his best advantage. In May, 1866, whcn Burazud iAgents

endeavored to interview him he immediately flicw to inshington and

el marmimed B oe Loasasmmes DITA <and A““Ads' e e essvsmanyt N3 wandas At
Bl A A4 S50 S A WA A NP s AL WA s -—arh 3 @ LB WA P WO W o B W - -
-w e

Security, CIA, las advised Lhrough liadvun Clenutls Laal ROsELiL
has CIA in an unusually vulnerable positiou and Reoadii would have
no qualiss about embarrassing CIA to serve his own interests. ..In
‘furnishing .this information we were asked that_it be held within
thismBurgau_gn.nmstriqilywnegqf;o-know.basis. We have, houvavay,
included it in the attached proposed letter <o the Attorney General
noting this CIA_specific.restriction.

. . We have two other references in our files to the over-all
above information which we have included in the letter. One
relates to a statement by Giancana in October, 12&0, that he had

- met with a2n individual who was to assassinate Castio in Novombor,

3960. The other is an article in the 8/16/G3 issuz of the "Chicago
Sun Tines'" reporting that CIA agents had contacted Giancana to
obtain Cuban intelligence.

ACTION: A - .
If approved, attached letter will be sent to the Attorney
General, with a copy for the Deputy Attorncy Genexal,
. : ' : T apa .H vr"-"“""‘
e BT, 3T
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FEDERAL BUREAb OF INVESTIGATION

' Aa Reply Please efer % TASHINCTON 25,D. G
- $ile No.

’
May 22, 1961

.

ARTHUR J2MES BALLETTI, et al.

On May 3, 1961, Colonel Sheificld Tdwards, -
<7 pircctor of Sscurity, Central Intelligence agency (CI1A)
e furnished the following information. R .

Colonel Zdwards advised that in connection with
CiA's operation.against Castro he personally contacted Robert
Maheu during the ¥all of 19G0 for the purpose of using liaheu
as a “cut-out' in contacts with San Giancana, o known hoodlun
sn the Chicago area. Colonzl Edwards said that since the
underworld controlled gambling sctivities in Cuba under the
Batista governnert, it was assumed that this element would

e ew- . . e . e mase K +* %
BLLIL CUMLILUG wv susy [l bigotatoliiivhoted contontn in Mubha which

rhaps could be utilized successiully in connection wiin
CIiA's clandestine efforts against the Castro government.

-ps a result, 1aheut's services were solicited as a wcut-out"
because of his possible enirce into andervorld circles.
Maheu obtainecd Sam Gizncana's assistance in this regard aad
according to Tdwards, Giancana gave every indication of
cooperating through labeu in attempting to acconplish several

_.clandestine eiforts in Cubz. Edwards added that none of
* Giancana's efiorts have materialized to date and that several
of the plans still are working ard may eventually "“pay off."

Oolonel Edwards related that he had mo direct
contact with Giancana; that Giancana's activitics were
completely “pack stopped" by Haheu and that Maheu would
frequently report Giancana'ls action and information to
Edwards. Ko cdetails or rethods used by Yaheu or Giancana
B in accomplishing their missions were Over reported to
R Rdwards., Colonel Zewards said that since this is "dirty :
T business*®™ he couid not aiford to have knowledge of the actions
of liaheu and Giancan2 in pursuit of any mission for CI&.
Colonel Edwaras added that he has peither given lizheu any
instruction to use technical installations of any type nor has
the subject of technical jnstallations ever come up between
T "Edwards and lgheu in connection with Giancana's activity.
R .nzcm?sxfxm'z Y-
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e : Coloncl Edwards réﬁated that Maheu did corte to him
concerning the arrest in Las Vegas of Balletti for “wire tapping."

- -« Maheu cautioned Edwards that the Balletti arrest could cause CIa
sopc erbarrassment since Balletti was in Las Vegas attempting to
obtain coverage on some wjiollywood pcople” in connection with

G Giancana's efforts for CId. Tdwards said that he did not know

R the facts of. the Balletti case and laheu claims "Balletti went

i too far" in his efforts to obtain information. Zdwards added

that e was.unaware oi any reason for this activity of kaheu

W or Gicncana in Las Vegas and that’Giancana'S"activityfin-AW~W~MW_M,~

EO furtherance of the anti~Castro activity was jeft completely in

' Maheu's hands. .

. Colonel Edwards sdvised that only-Nr. Bissell (Deputy
pirector of Flans, CIA) 2nd two others in C1a were avare of the
Giancana ~ lMaheu activity in behalf of CIi's program and that
Allcn Dulles was completely unaware of Edwards' contact with
Maheu in this connection, He added that bir. Bissell, during
his recent briefings of General Taylor and the &ttorney General
1. connsctisn mith thoir iggvﬁgi_ri.ﬁ.q» into CIA relating to the
Cuban situation +o0ld the Attorney General that somc oX piats
associated planning jncluded the use of Giancana and the
.underworld against Castro. .
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A Cur 2iles conta 1n »ho 20110711 inform tlou conco rninv
.. %ho captionad matieor, much ol "hJch has kaon farnished by tho M

Contral Intelligouce Azoncy {C -n; on rtricoly highly
conticontinl “nsod-to-linouw" basid. Ia vicy of this, -it is
rocuosiod that it be hand 12.cd on & nost restrictivo basis.

This mattor firct camo to our attention in tho Spring
a51 in comacction witih oud Anvugulga»;on of a violatioa

oz
02 tho Uanuthorisod kddl&C“”ZOd or Usc of Comnunications Siotute

o 4bha nevh 0l "v"“"'-‘ JremmthaYisbtd, wha had haan oreanisd 2.::
< - xR R SR S S A PR e
L0084 uuuuV¢-u*uu Lu PNk ibuuu, LicValuay ULl 4 &aVentt WArO »uyp;uo

2 "

charge. Delletti and anotlhior unicontificed indivicdual in
Cstoner, 1830, haad Lupo1tca1" placed a wire “*p on the tolowhono

P 2 oo Bewn:d, o menis.afl b"_cs:c““ toon of Nownn xnr 2nTe
%i'< ,,eomhn at tho timd re*o*xﬁd‘;_z;z_sngggga <0 rﬁyll4 etuar

S ? %lo voll-lhinown LcZuirc Sigiors Ginging £1i6 who v“s 3190
: p ovn ¢o bLe o pgirl Zriond of Caa Giancauna, a top hooulum.
£ .

.

D‘ring tho courco of the Callelti 1nvéstigat101 it
- o “scc* sinod %hat Dobort A. Dthou, a privaie datective, was
’a'o ve iahou curing iatervicy clalucu ho ordored covcrage
gggg in bohalf of Cis's cofforts to obiain 1mi tolli
n*o;uaxlou in CubBa <hrourh tho hoodlua clcacnt, iLuLudzuv Sas
Bisncana, waich bod intor seotsthicre. h“afu eaid ke was put in
= eontcct with Gicneonnz im conneculon with those intelligensd
- ccozvz.mvu zhwousn Joua nocolli, o Loo AﬂJULCQ hoot lum. naken
D gtatod nlco that ho authorizme the WILTIE © 51 gowan’ o Xogp and
P ad discugsed the nattior with “osolli '

' . 7,

e TF ohe ecsonce of tho sbovo wags, furnished LT QYETATT
httornoy Gonerzl Nobort T Zoancdy by Llccler da“"u.maj~a“p»;¢ol
vaich caclonzd & n'~craxduﬂ of tho cano dote conzaininT dnia
wéa avaiinblo oa ity 3, 1251, by Colonecl Chelideld n“““*u,,
L 87:10 ﬂt ahst time was Dirccioxr ol cocurity ot Ci4, rcsargzu, nis
S i¢dlination of za“ﬂu in coauncctiocna with aati-Cnstro activitices.
.y Ninco our Ii <hnt v, Lennedy rctu“ned the iviuul
o2 our letic :d ji%ts eonclocoa monorancua datod ’ay 22, 1931,

;&55azgﬁloyp | ;'
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¢ho Zollowing on d pagily conriGonvas

Tho Atfornoy Gonoral

4o us for £iliny purpossn, f cory of tho May 22, 1961, meno-
randis 4G atincacd horoto Ior your infornation. B

You will noto thiat Color~l fawards adviced s porconally
contactod rousxt Lahou cuningy tho 1'a1ll of 1CG0 for tho purpoco
of using Iizhcu fs 2 wgutout" in contacio with Sam Gilancana 3a
connoction with CIA's clanaestind ciiowed aoadast Cacisro.

Coloncl Z4wnaxa3 +atod that Gianzara's activiticg WOTO conploioly

wpaclhoiossta" ©Y onou, VRO vould frcauently roport Giansand'c

netions and inTorizntion 1o Sawerds. 5O ¢otails or noihods used .

by lchou o2 Giancana in cceccnpliching shoir nicslcad WEXO
wcportoa Lo nia, cccording <o Tivards, &3 cuch involvea ngirly
businoco," o which Colon DOWorGs could 1ot aZfcrd to havo
inowledso. Accorcinzly, h2 caid ho had no prior knovlcdgo ©of
tho abovo-nontioncd viro topping bY Dallotti.

Furiher with recnact to 4hic matter, & wag informed of
- - - - - - B oo e
(e 8

< A
Vs L WY AVLBICA AL WV Sy

Genoral icunecy curing o coafoxrdacd in my ofiice on Bay 9, 1604t

o indicated +hat & fow dDy3 prior thoroeto ho had
boon adviced by CiA that hobort A. liahou had Loon hirod by CIA
Lo aprroncn Sat viancand with o proponiﬁion o? payieg 150,030
%o hiro ccno gunisil to go inio Cceba and kill Castro. L2 furthor
grated CIA ocdalttod havang asaizsted lizhou 413 nmoking the whugaing'
{nctallation in Las Voo {roforred to above} which unsoverod
¢his clandootind czoration and for thig rcacon CIA ccuid 1ot
afford to havo cpy action taken aoainst Gloncana or Linkou.

- He, Lonnody ctated that uwron lcoraing Cif hod po%t clearcd ito

action in hiring linicu znd Ciarncands wizh tho popartnont o2
Justico Lo jooucd oraora that CIA should novcr again tolo guch
gtops vithout 2izct choekirg with tho Dopartnont o2 Juctice.

. Iir. Donnedy furiher sdvisod that bectuco of this :
mastor it would O very‘diificult <0 initiaTo any procceuiion sgainst
Cianoand,, &5 Glancana could jrmedinicly brind out tno fact the
Ynitcd Otalcs Covornmeat had appreacihed kin to arrsnce foxr tho
ascassination oy Cactro. B9 gtatod tho cand vag truo concorning

any actlion WO nicat wota ragainst lizkou foxr any violation in wvhilch

ho night bOCO=3 iavolvod. o i .

S On Juro 20, 1653, Ur. T7illian {Iarvoy, an officinl o
CIA, adviccd that ho had kold a nmcoting with John Locolli
{(rofoxred O alovo a5 fatou's 1ank with Giancnaa) for tha purposo

o2 closing out D ontiro mattor lih which Rosolli hod boon
iavolved. In thio comnocoiion, Larvoy stated that CiA had

-2 -
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Zhe Attorroy Conoral

cotablished contoet

a consitivo oporation acainst Casiro, Harvoy oaid that fox all
{atoits ond parpolld 44o oparation vwas diccontinucd and cancalod
aftor tho ill-iated Loy o2 Pirgs invacion in April, 1261, but
Tesolli hind not boon complotoly cut off, ©3 ho poriocically
_dnaicnated hie wag in a position to bo of acoisinnco.

Cc
.~
-
~

.§¢ appenra Rocelli has sinco that tire, novertholess,
used his pricr councciions with CIA $o hio bost advantnaoo. For
cmanple, in iay, 1625, wheon contactcd by Agonts of this Durcau’
in connoction with oux curroad jnvostigation of hio activitico
bo refuccd to ol and 3drmodiately flew to VYashington, D. C.,
and consulicd with Coloxrc GhoZfiold DCwards, Wio ig nmow rotivod
fyo0m CId., Colonsl Edwnrds in turn advicod CIA, waich <told un.
e, Liowazd J. Cohorn, tho preseat Dirceior o? Socurity, CIA,
£rcoly has adaittod o ud +hat Rosolld has CIA in an unucually
vulnersbio position and <that hoa would havo no qualns about

e i A%A 42 4¢ camvad: hia owa interasit. in furnishinz

G labl b & Svissdontnly WP Sece  wues ST

£his 4nfomaatlon, Lir. Coborn acked that 4t bo hold withis this

purcauw on a sixicily nocd~to-knov baslioe

X

n light of tho above information furnishod us by Cid
and formcx Atvor

¢~ poy Gensral [enuddl, it appoars that data waich
como %o ouy ntvication in GCotobor, 16C0, pogssibly portains to tho
capiionod matior A2 thot tine & coudco cloco to Glaacand
by

]
acdvizod That inz a coaversation with eovoral frrdendo Gianzana

giated that Fidol Casiro Wil vto Lo dono away with very ghortly."

GCiancana ¥C7 rtcdly acouved thoce prcoent that Castro's
. .acsacsination would ocluXr in loveaibor, 1900, and that ke had
alroady nmot with tho assacsin-to-bo on thico occagions, tho last
‘poetiny having talion ploco ca o boot dockeod at tho Fontainchleoau
Totol, linni i>oach, Floxrica. Noportedly, Gizncana cloined that
evoryciiing had beon periceted for tho killing and tho.“assnssin"

had oxzanced vith 2 girl, rnot furthor doscribed, to d=op & “pill®

in Cosirots crinlkt or fpod.,

. .

Alzo of posscible intercot 1o a ncws articlo carricd in
tho Auzust 16, 18063, icsud of tho "“Chiccpo Sun Times.” This
arsiolo corricd Tio wondling, “CIA Courhit Glancana's Ilelp Tor
Cuba Coying,' ond 4% waoo roporiod thorein £hat CzA agentis had
contacsod Ginncana in an o27ort to obtain Cuban intelligonca
aftor Costro como into povers '

Enclosuro

L3

1 - Tho Doputy Attornmoy Genoral.(Enclosure)

nce Pec i Sote W RO SR ST, - A

& with Noceclli in “oarly 1961" with respect %o .
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Enclosed tor the Bureau are five copies of an
1HM. Two copies of this JHM P ' 0

ointed out that the encl-“ ed

: ® position to properly evaluate. It would appear T
;that the Miami Division would be in a position to more pro-
*perly assess the information, and 8o this is the reason the
:LHM is being directed to that office.
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oes not want to be compromised with respect to any .
investigation that is conducted as a result of the material
in this letter. S _ B S
Tampa is conducting no inquiry in this matter,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF ll\VESTIGATlON

Tampa, Florida

R ALLEGED PLOT T0 INVADE HAITIA;¥: S

‘ o:xm a confidential so'urce who -
has furnished reliable orma S adyised
that he had recently observed and
related newspaper clippings in Starr,
a former reporter for the "St. Petersburg Times,ﬂ a daily

St. Petersburg, Florida, newspaper: : BT e

50

This document contains peither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agencye. R
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Phiio Spaial to The SUN
REVOLUTIONARY — S2:. Ed

3%

ward I. Arhur, now stationed at
Ft. Carson, as he looked while
training Cuban revolutionary
fighters on a British is!and in the
Caribbean in 1964. The weapon is
2 Swedish Fall submachinagun.
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ssian ship ' Baku® . los L are now dead,
THE BOMB — Cuban revolution- the Russian ship ' Baka off (I‘\.c - Comminn '
aries warking on the magnetic const of Cubit March 27, 1963, killed “in - l.lltcrd actions on . tho
bomb they later used m blow up Most of thesz men, members of (.ub.m mam an
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By MIKE WALES - .

Assistant City Editor

e qe) 17, The Colorado Spriazs SUN

il A - twicewounced  Vietnam _veteran

stationed at Ft. Carson has revealed

- e spent six years 2s an intelligence
_ liaison officer with a Cuban yevolution-
ary growp in Florida; ran puns from

" "California to Miami for- them: assisted
. in the defection of a Haitian consul-

-gencral and trained Cuban rebels in

the Florida swamps.
After a SUN reporter unearthed the

" facts in a two-month jnvestigation, Sgt. -
_Edward 1. Arthur, an instructor at Ft .

Carson’s Recondo (ranger) school, ad-
mitted to The SUN in an ‘exclusive in-
terview that in 1954 he picked up guas
in Orange County. Calif., that were
donated to the Cuban rebel movement
by ex-Minutemen. Arthur said he later

celivered them to Cubans in Miami,
who then smuggled some of them on

10 the Cuban mainland where they were
used in hit and sun raids against Cas-
tro’s army.”’

I hauled over two tons of automatic
weapons, including 3 Swedish 20mm
Lahti cannen and 100 rounds of armor-
piercing ammo, right throuzh the South
during the worst davs of the civil right
movement down there,” he said.

Tre F1. Carson soldier said he first
went to Cuba in 1954 on 3 visit, thea
fater returned in 1955 when Fide!l Casiro
mace his first landing attempt, “They
were all kilied but about 16, he said.
He said everybody in Cuba was caugat
up in “the spirit of the revolumtion, ad-
mitting, “1 went down there originaily
to fight with Castro against Batista
.. .1 was like a lot of p=ople in Florida
who supported that slob (Castro) and
got bumed.”

Later, in 1938, Arthur again returned
to Cuba. That was the year Castro
came out of the mountairs with his
bearded, ragged band and captured the
interest of the world. He capturec Ed
Arthur's interest too, and it wasn't until
1960, the vear the Cuban revolutionary
took over, that Arthur became disen-
chanted with the bearded leader. “When
he proclaimed himself a Communist that
Gid it,” Arthur said.

Since 1960 the Ft. Carson soldier has
been an implacabie foe of the bearced,
cigar-smoking Castro, weorling closely
with a Florida-based Cuban rebel group
celling themselves #Commandos L"

and staging hit anc run raids into Cuba.

. It was elements of this giczp that
" “ed the Russian ship “Baku" out of the’
 water March 27, 1953, using a magnetic -
bomb built in Floride from parts smug-

gled across the country from half a
dozen sources. Though Arthur may have

played a large roie in blowing up the .
Bcku ke isn't admitting'it. -0 -
One thing is immediately evident in -
any conversation with the Ft. Carson .
insiructor: He feels strongly about the.
Cubans’ plight. He said ke has long °

fel: the Cuban problem is being handled

badly and questions the wisdom of

fighting a war egainst Communism

-(9.660) miles-away (Victnam) when the
United States is standing under the -
threat of a' Communist-controlled coun- B
try, 99 miles from its southern shores. C

“I was trying to tell people in 1963 .. -

that the Russians were building sub-
marire pens in Cuba but no one would
listen,” he said, pointing out that now
the U.S. government has belatedly
recognized the possible danzer in the
pens and has publicly admitted they
exist.

Recently, Newsweek published a story

_reveaiing the existence of the pens.

Arthur, whose contacts with the
Florida-based Cibzrn rebels are as solid
as they were in 1534, insists there are
still Russian-made missile hases in Cuba
and that they are manzed by Russian
iechnolozists. “Some of the rebels who
have pertrated the Cuban mainland
have scen these bases,” Arthur said.

He also revealed that at least two
platoons of Cudan rebels recently de-
paried Florida ard ere now operating
near Matanza, inside Cuba.

The Ft. Carson soldier is an intense-
ly patriotic man who fecis deeply the
threat to the U.S. irhereat in Castro
and kis regime. He stated flatly that
althouzh he had once been oflered a
means of firancing & full-scale in-
vasion of the Cuban mainland he turned
it down because “it would have em-
barrassed the Urnited States and that is
not my intention. I would rather arouse
the public in this country to the dangzer
dovn there than put the country into
a position where it wou'd have to be-
come involved in spite of itself.” .

He sees the Cubans in America as
an embattled people who were invited-
here by the government, then virtually
abandoned. “All these people ever
have wanted was a chance to fight
their way back into their homeland,"”
Arthur said,

(See Sergeant, Poge 2) -
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- In 1953 Arthur said he and against tyranny, " tetrorism and]

;. fecied 10 the United S:ates, as-Buvalier and it linke with the: -

- sizie Res,” Arthur said.-- - =

* (Continucd From "Pt-:ée 1) ,"“Orur\mhh" goal is tbﬁvi" aht
i zroup thoughe they had found’ dxcta’o*shxp
=2 way. Dr C!er.*c cte Benoit| *“More thzn M members ol'

_Haitian consal general o thei ithe Haitian Revolutionary Parti
Pahama Jslands, suddeniv ce-are ready to & and fizht

::s:“d by, Commardss L and Americans por Libertad.” -
E¢ Antkur, who acted as Ber-! The letter was signed b\ Dr.
oi’s aide, bur was actually his Bemoit Scpt. 12, 1983, in -the]
dyzuard, “We wanted 1..-_36‘!3”135- _ RS
rarrow peninscla laving on tre Arthur has anoiher interest-
Windward Passage just 25 miles.ing letter in his possesion, this:
frem the Cubsn inziniand and one from Gen. Claire Chennault,i
we szw Dr. Benio:r as the s of Fiving Tizers fame, in \\l-ich; v
---—(he fam0u< -Warld-War--{1- genv“
Tre H‘ Carson scidler cx--era! discusses the possibility of.
p‘-a.::e;: the Beniot defection this joining Anu-s grovp in an in-
wav o “Me (Nen .:) *Ciiected vasion of Cul H
frem the gevernmest in Halti: In August of 1.‘.'-'.‘-:. Arthur left”
and in doing so, .:H 10 enier Florica drir’.r\:"T Oldsmobile”
the United States. M0 function, touringy car.  Arrivie ng in Los’
in ‘-t bc;uzmne, was to fiy tw Arpeles, he traced the car for' .
12:9 B:zromas and proicet thea 1957 Cheveoles, bc’aw-t'ux\‘
man's life {rom the Ton-Ten aickup truck then drove it to
Mavcoutcs (Haitlan president Dr.che San Fernado Valley north’’

Franzols  Duvalier's  infamoess of Les Anzeles whore ke pxc.\cd ‘

squzd). They ('I‘-'\ Macostestup a 20N cannon and 1w
had Tanded some peope in the r"'.nc's of armor-piercing ammo.
Bzhamas and I vas calied in to The heavy weapon, he said, wass
zct Benoit into the U.S. in one ¢onated te the Cuban exile'¥
picee, which I did. cause by a group that had:
“ailer we arrvived in the splintered avar from Minute- -
cerixin footiens, rian Rebert D’*u\ s grutn be- l
me. wore sening cause they were “too vioienn"

it Time's v The WEeADST Wal hexed in 2

: T)‘. vz.ie T @y iinnoorate and dabelen Usarverina
coud use Ha.l: 1o operateecuipment” and Arhur then
ins? Cuna. So it was the drove the truce to Columbus,
and the KHaitlzns work-.Ohlo, where he siored it in a
ut a cdeal tozeirer . . . the garage. “The whcle operation
Cudan exiles and the Haitian wag aranzed by Commandose
exiles — to over:how boty gov-'L.” he said. «
ernmenis. We were convineed” It is at this point that Arthur's *
tha: 1he Kemedvs.and Jonson sierv becomes mysterious and
— :ne Kennedy ediminisiration — ke deesnt talk abou: what hap- .
would do noihing azainst Fidel nened next. He left the United:
Casiro. So the exiles toox it Siate and traveied 1o Czecho-
vnon taemselves . . . 0 get ou: slovaxia, arriving there in Sep-.
of U.S. territory. which wotld-tember. According 0 his pass-
eliminae any CIA me-:'crenct- aert he then traveled to France.
er irom any other Szency. ['Austria. East Germany., Yuzo
ciscevered all this after I potslava, Holland and Belgium, re-i
Benoit back to the US. in'tumin-v to the US. in early Oc-
1923 itober. When asxed what he was;
H,szorv has recorded the fact doing in Eurcpe he said simply..
tha: the agvc-rp‘cd imvasion of Ta-;vnn pctures behind the Iron! )

inz

Haii b Haitian exiles failed.. CUT'E-R- T SR —

bu: Arthur is convinced there’lly .
be another aitempt. In a letterf 1
o Anhur from Dr. Be .‘,-- ":ﬂ' :
Haxuan writes: “T
certifv .that the Parii Revoiw-
tionaire Haitian in exile, \t.,.c‘:
repreicnis more  than 3.600.
Haivzan refurees, has “-c tally
joined forecs with Americansy
Por Libxrad (Commandos L)j
wmcsr the commard of Edd.e-.‘

Lemame
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- After “retirning to th¢ US.|told them I had surveyingCalifornia plates, bound for;
Arthur proceeded to St. Louis,icquipment on the truck and was:Florida, and carrying an Ohio} ..

" Mo. where he met with ex-mem-1aking it to a construction cogm-’idriver‘s license, and yet not one

R €N MEL Wil e e any in Florida,” Arihur said.iof the troopers who stopped him; .
bers of the X :pany in y . i T
the Minutemen a"dsauamg rucfully, “This was dur-ithought it was odd.. - -

, picked vp ancther Joad of “’ca‘i;ing the Selma, Ala., race thingi A book, being writtea by <7
v poas. Included were a numberland 1 was thiniing how {unny.Cleveland, ‘Ohio, author 1)1 0
of automatic weapons such asit was that these tropers “'?‘C;Gdebcl, will, according to Arthur,’
2 50 cal. machincgun, a 305 cal.[0ut there on the highway trying.be published within the next’
machinegun and a 30 cal. ma-|.0 kecp suspicious Prop:e away:three months and. will chronicle .

_ chincgun., Quite a number ofifrom Seima and kere ey let the Ft. Carson soldier’s life and .
= Mi Army riflcs and Colt 455 as|" P2 %%, right throuzh with experiences in detail. In a dele- .
well as a & mm. Browning Auto-(enough explosives in my truck 10 phone  interview with Goebel,’
matic rifle were include in this; D0 1F€ 10w UD- © . |The SUN was told, “This book:
‘load. These were a'sv boxed: He was stopped  again just.is going to come as 2 surprise
and labeded as us\,r\-c)-;ngjinside Florida and this time the to a lot of people in this country
eguipment.” jtroopers locked in {he back of:who think what happened, and
Podroithe truck but let him go on. The has heen happening, in Florida

. A receip: signed by : 18, 1 nda
fy/!\fuin:‘., civilian coordinator of Fi. Carson soldier sai¢ he with the Cuban thing is strictly™ - &
7‘ Xomgmandos L and Qscar ¢ Minally detivered his dispuiced something the exiles are in- .,
% Cuva In. dircetor, is still n.foad of armamet 2o his Cuban volved in. Quite 2 few Ameri- :
—xtsTimeednd  lists . every wea-;centacts in Flarida aad was cans are involved in it too.”
pon in his clandestine load.  ,stepped by the U.S. Immicra- Today Ed Arthur lives quietly ‘
Arthur feft Columbus. Okio, initi?n auherities shorly there-in a Colorado Sprinas suburb -
November 1951 with his load of;afier. “If they had bien (wo znd trains men at the Ft. Carson
. weapons, driving through mest:hours carier they would have Recenado School in the techni-
: &f the souhern states on his'had me cold.” he eaid. ‘ques of ranger warfarc. There -
way to Florida. In Missisippi hei” The most interestinz thin g ‘s prehably ne onc at F1. Carsor
can inte & roactiock manned.about Fd Arthurs gun-run across with better qualifications.  As
by 10 state troopers, who asked the country Wwas re fact thathe savss 1 have been the

- " mim what he was carrying. “I-he was driving 2 truck with;route.”
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Lo Wiurder Castro
L RV t.m ! ‘\l‘ e | LY : AT :
Ry JACK ANDERSON Among  those privy to  the CIA Castro boeame aware of the U.S. plat Tn set up-thp Castro pscansination, bl
(C) 1971 by Bell-McClure Syndicate .conspiracy, there is -slill a nagging upon his life and somehow reernited . the CIA enlisted  Robert -fm,.m-u' a
WASHINGTON — locked in the suspicion  — unsuppoarted by  the  Oswald lo retaliate against Prcsndent , former FBI agent with suidowy. con-:
darkest recesses of the Central Ine  Warren Commission’s [indings — that  Kenmedy, o % tacts, who had handled other un-.
tellipence Ageacy is the story of six _ " dercaver assipnments for the CIA out
assassination attempts against Cuba’s VAR - RN ¥ S o © - of his Washington public “relations .
Fidel Castro. R co c " t . office. He later moved to Las Vepas .
For 10 years, only a few key people . ' = i to head up billionaire Hnward llughcs s!
have kitnwn the terrible sccret, They - .. - ' . .- ' i " Nevada operations. - j
* have sworn neser to tatk, Yet we have . . : o Maheu recruited John Rn--elli :
jearned the details from sources whose ' * ruggedly handsome gambler - with |
. eredentials are beyond question, Wi} contacts in hoth the -Americun  and (
E The plot to knock off Castro bepan I} Cuban underworlds, to arrange the !
. as part of the Bay. ol Pigs eperation, X ‘, A mxsassination, The dapper, hawk-faced ;" - 5
~The intent was to eliminate the Cuban . _ i} . Rosclli, formerly married 1o movie ;. *
. Hictator hefore the motely invaders . ‘ v “actress Jure lanp, was a power in b0
“landed on the island, Their arrival was ‘ : ' 1 the movie industry until his conviction ' .
expected to touch off a peneral - Lot with racketeer Willie Bioff in a millions & -
uprising, which the emmmunist militia ' ' ! ‘ dollar Hollywood labor-shakedown, -~ .0 ° P
would have had more trouble putting : \ The CIA assigned twn of its most . ° L
down without the charismatic Castro v trusted operatives, William Harvey and o0 v
\fto tead them, ! James “Big lim" O'Connell, to the . .
&, After - the fiest attempt failed, five % hush-hush murder missi?'n. Using Qhony B L
more  assussination teams  were sent ; hames, they .nccompamcsi Roselli on . .
“to Cuba, The Inst team reportedly ‘ trips to Minmi to line ‘up the ]
‘made it lo a rooftop within shonling © 1 assassination teams. B
“distance of Castro helore menmbers . The fall story reads like the crrlpt . =
1 -were appichended,  This  happened _ o of a James Bond mavie, complele with | 5
: “arond the last of February or first | . {secret trysts at glittering Miami Beach
i of March, 1963, _ 0 thotels and midnight powerbnat dashes .
¥ _ Ninc  months  fater,  Prosident L l!o secret landing spots on the Cuban ;-
" Kennedy was gunned down in Dallag " ‘coast, Once, Rosclli's boat wag shot out .
" by Lee Harvey Oswald, a fanatic who - Hrom undor him, ;

-1 . For the lirst try, tho ‘CIA furmshed g
. Roselli with special posion capsules to
. Islip into Castro's food. The poison was

. (Sea Dul Camo, Pago 2)

. previously had agitated for Castro in
New Orlcans and had made a
“myslerious trip to the Cuban Embassy
ln Mcxnco City.
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(Conlmucd Irom Page l)

‘nppﬂ\cd o lanc three davs to acl.‘

By the time Castro died, his system
would throw off all traces of the
poicon so he would appear to be the
wvictim of -a natural |f mysterious
ailment.

Rosclli arranged wuh a Cuba:l
rzlated to one of Castro’s chefs, to
plant the deadly pellets in the dic-
tator's food. On March 13, 1951, Roselli
delivercd the capsules to his contact
.at Miami Bcach's glamorous Fon-
taincblcau Hotel. .

A couple weeks later, just about
the right time for the plot to have
been carried out, a report out of
Havana said Castro was iii. But he
reccovercd before the Bav of Pigs
invasion on Apnl 17, 1961,

The Cuban who had sneaked the
poison into Havapa was never seen
again. The CIA, unsure whether the
plotters had failed or the poison simply
hadn't been strong cnough, decided to
try azain with a more poweriul dose.
Roselli  arranged for tripie-sucnnlh
capsules o be slipped into Castro’s
food several wecks after the Bay of
Pigs. But once again, the plot faiied
and the conspirators disappeared.

Four more attempts were made on
Castro’s life, using Cuban assassination
teams equnppcd with high-powered
riflcs, explosive and two-way radios.
At intcrvals in the dark of night,
Roselli personelly delivered the teams
in twin powerboats to the Cuban
shorss.

Once, a Cuban patrol boat sank
Roselli's boat with a lucky shot but.
the occupants were quickly fished out

. of the murky water by the other boat.

The assassination teams never got a
shot at Castro, although the last group
reached a rooftop wuhm range. No
doubt most of the infilirators wer2
picked up and tortured terribiy.
Rosclli, Harvey, O'Connell and
company had taken precautions,
however. to make sure not even the

”forcwn make, mostlv B°Ig;an,

[ e Y

Cuban recruus kncw thc CIA “was

behind the plof. Roselli posed as ’
representative of big oil interests wh:d:
sought revenge agaitst - Castro ex-
propriating their ho! dmgs in Cuba. The

‘to
prevent any link to the U.S. 0 770

All the equipment, including the two
powerboats, were purchased out of ,
Roselli's own pocket. The CIA paid
only the expenscs of its two egents
Harvey and 0°Connell.

The principals in the CIA con- .

spiracy, sworn to decp sccrecv. refused
fo comment on the caper. We ot an
admission out of Mahkeu oniy that re
had handicd special jobs for the CIA,
but he refused to discuss them. Roselli
responded with a {flat “no comment.™

My associaie Les Whiitea located
Harvey, who left the CIA about two
vears ego, in Indianapoiis. Asked about
Rosselii, Harvey said he had a high
regard  for  him.  Whitten  then
questioned  Harvey about  Roseili's
daring work.

“This is a long story,” replicd the
former CIA man, “l don't think it
ouzht to be printed.” Thereafter, he
ofused to acknowledge even that he
had been a CIA eperative.

We got an admission from *Big
Jim" O’Connell, who is still with the
CIA, that he had met Roselli through
Maheu. But- when we asked about |
Roselli's CIA missicn, O'Conncli also
clammed up.

Finally we spoke to John McCon2,
who headed the CIA at the time of *
the assassination attempts. He
acknowledged the idea had been
discussed inside the CIA but insisted
it had bcen “rejected immediately.”
He vigorously denied that the CIA had
ever participated in any plot on
Castro’s life. Asked whether the at-
tempts could have been made without
his knowledge, he replied: “It could
not have happened.” S .

We have complete confidance,

however. in our sources. L e

'Did Castro c:e'f Oswa! d..
TQ!{ !! -jri\
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By LUKE
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;.w‘.x. 210 2 (ra cment
s Buchanan of the
o Sun-Sentinel, shoridy
mcet, Giancana had
iiroe sume of mwnaey

\ca::::a~
Ldos .
Reconds Schod! a:r Fu
have feurd the anseeds
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on e le of 1
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Hiranis,

0 Townly and =zt least
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(Continucd From Page 1)
tilg up the several assassination
tempts of Castro was @ private
detective who, at that timie, was seen
a2, number of times in the company.
of Negw Orleans crime boss Carlos
Marcelo, and makes his headquarters
iz both Miami and New Orleans.

Described as .a “deadly man whooz
““men lsft Havana and proceeded 10

carrics 2 peari-handied 38" the
mysterious  private €ye was also on
the scone whn defecting  Haitian -
counsel-ocneral Clemente Beniot’
landed in Florida, escorted by Arthur,
who was riding “chotzun” on the
defecior 1o protect him from Haitian -

Tea-Tor Macouics (secret police), who,

according to a staement made by
Arthur at that time. weve “attempting
fo do a job (murder)’’ on Beniot. ---
Arthur refused over the weekend
to either comment 03 the Andcerson
column or answer further questions put
by a SUN reporicr. -
Another figure who may have -
played 2 rele in the assassination at-
tempts is Fraik Farini. who was active

with the International Brigade at that. .

time, a Florida source told The SUN., t

,‘Fanni___op:rétcd ‘an  import-export

business in Havana in 1956, a business

)

Escambra. o B
‘Manwhile Arthur had surfaced in

“Havana that same year and mct

soldier-of-fortune **Morzan (the only"
_name he weal by)" there. The two

Santa lucia on the northwest end of
the isiand. then war dered around Cuba

. for several wecks until Morgan sud-

denty left Arthur and went to joid
Castro.

Anhur's next appearance  was in
Florica where he was setn often
around Miami Beach, Hollywood, and
st. Petersourg. His {ellow Americans,
Farini and Morgan, were not so lucky.
in 1839 Castro’s brother, Raul, mur-
dered Morgan wica it was discavered
he was pari of a plot 1o assassinate
the bearded lcader. Morgan had
reportediy become disenchanted  with
Castro after he announ w4 for com-
munism. Farini was tossey into prison
by Castro and, in an operation that
would be the envy of Agent 007, he ’

he_abandoned 10 join Castro in the :3"

ceording - to . i
UN, an invasion”
Hich calls for an”

ext two years. ..
pca_x_l_a and Mar-
“.in the Florida™
games involving
les is not sur-.
as held an 10U
fhe * days of his
riedly gave him
“to aliow them to
%;ysual in Havana, .
- notables 'as.
perated swank-

Y ane
ehgh-roiting gambling

waoring the bribe
rrest of several
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ST dot in form suitable for disseminatiom, -
rirst sentence of LHM is obviously incorrect. ;

" to nine consist of a barely readable Xerox copy of a
rough draft letter which will require editing and copying
before any dissemination will be made at Bureau. Howe
prior to Tampa's resubmitting LHN 4n acceptable forn
attention 13 1nv1ted to the tollowing'

Castro and antidbuvalier ettorts and entertained 1deas :;"
of military invasions of Haiti and Cuba to overthrow the
existing governments., Arthur's motives appeared to be~

largely self-serving and it is clear he attenpted to realize
nonetary gain fron these eftorts. e

o ‘ 4 yoview the informstion in its files"
?egarding other individuals mentioned in -

) and thereafter evaluate the content
* the LHX based on Miami Office background in Cuban and

itian matters and its knowledge of current developnenté'
that area., Niami 18 then to recommend to the Bureau

Submitting its information in a vell-prepared and welle
"zed torn suitable tor disseainatton.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: FIDEL CASTRO

FILE NUMBER: 137-7907 CROSS-REFERENCES




1L cURtAY cr m.smmon
J& E.F..xwmt OF JusSHiCE

"U"llCMIONS SECH

] BOSTON (920458) CHICAGO (92-699), mam (92-511)
FRo'q ws chsu:s <131 -?soa) |

M RN W

.,7, JOHY ROSSELLI, AKA. AR. LOENTICAL VITH

. ev.w

Ja

RE uos ANGELES TELETYPES ro ommroa nvs nvs
mo TEN usr. ]
FOR mromﬁmu &ECEIVING orrlcss ROSSELLI

"W raA
R LT PRI P 44

»

msw:s AIRTEL m BUREAU ) FOR nf‘n:tn msrg ROSSE
mo NOT APPEAR n MEETING PLACE on FIVE NINE, aut mZ‘"
AI‘IURNH . Janm canm.mu couracn:o LOS ANGELES or_nc,:r
S 3
mar nan: AND wAN TED mronmnon ngj;mg sus.xmr FATTER
L wreget O MINEE -
. ABOUTS mcu FBI m«rso INTERVI B ROSSELLI. cmmunu.
PR
oxgm DETERMINE IF ROSSELLI| MO qx_oaw,x,ro a6 ans;

’w uo ULD mm RECONTACT x.os ALGELES orncr-:'. .




o cm m.mn HAS NOT RECONTACTED LOS ANGELES OFFICE.
S e AWISED ROSSELLL VAS chxw P AT uxs
APARTHENT ABOUT TVO FIFTY nva PM ON FIVE TEN LAST BY HAN.
| mzvmc LATE mDEL nusmze . THIS CAR Rmxsrmso m INDIVIDUAL
BELIEVED T0 HAVE PARme concmsmn FRIARS CLB, ax-:vam.\'
. HILS, CALIFORNIA. 'ROSSELLI PUT umez ucur BRowN SUIT "
© casE AND TVO swsam&s INTO MUSTANG . ROSSELLI *S PONTIAC .,
LEFT IN APARTMENT GARAGE. .’ HAS MO o
 INFORMATION ROSSELLL LEFT LOS ANGELES VIA AIR, ROSSELLI 's
PRESENT VHEREABOUTS UNKNOVN .
LOS ANGELES OFFICE OF OPINION ROSSELLI DOES NOT .
INTEND T0 COOPERATE AND PROBABLY LEFT APARTKENT IN ABOVE
o MANNER TO AVOID SURVEILLANCE.
B aosmn CHICAGO AND MAMI n«rzoum_v CONDUCT
. INTERVIEVS AND INVESTIGATION REQUESTED LOS ANGELES AIRTELS
_ FOWR FIFTERN AND TVENTY LAST. SPECIFICALLY ASK PERSONS -
i . TiN TERVIEVED FOR REASON ROSSELLL CHANGED NAME. INTERVI BVING
C% . AGENTS CAUTION NOT T0 nmnon |

(ST d ]

'-‘—smms RECORDS AS SOURCE BUREAU'S. mroam“

ROSSELLI S mus IDENTITY? mnsomrwr ADVISE aum:au AND o
s mesu:s RESULTS INVESTIGATIONS - © . - -7z
P 1. ANGELES \nu. INITIATE mtmvx s LOS ANGELES
AREA unmnzn m ABOVE REFERENCED AIRTELS | aum:w vxu.
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Castro Stalker W";
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By ]ack “Anderson ~

it
'ﬁ;o mystery man whom the
Central Intelllgence Agency ~
recruited to assassinate Cuba's
Fidel Castro<has been latd-up = ..

Angeles County Jall,

HBG!R handsome, hawk-faced
John Roselll, once a dashing,
figure around Hollywood and
Las Vegas, now a gray, 66
g year-old inmate with a respira-

ailment.

Conﬂdenlm FBI flles {den-
tify him as “a top Mafia fig.i
{ lure® who watched over “the!
f ‘concealed interests in Las;

'Vegas casinos of the Chicago,
( underworld.” i
Roselll bas admltled fo:

in the sick ward of the Los }

friends that he was a rum run.
ner during the Roaring Twen.!
ties. Operating along the l-:ast{
Coast, he Jearned how to evade!
Coast Guard cutters and po-
lice patrols.
- His name Jater became
linked with the biggest names l
in the Chicago and Los Ange.:
les underworlds. He also de-
veloped contacts in the Cuban
underworld before Castro took
over the Hauna gambling ca-
l sinog.” \
*He ..Jnd tho right back-
1 grousd for & hush-hush mis-
s'sn that the CIA was plan-
ning'dn 196L° As part of the

‘being asked to perform a se-}
cret mission for the US. gov-'
ernment that he pald all his
.expenses. out of his own

Ipocket and risked his neck to’

'land the assassination teanu
'on the Cuban coast.

i In James Bond fashlon, he

held whispered meetings in:
Miamt Beach hotels with Cu-
.bans willing to make an at-
'tempt on Castro's life. Once,

he catllec Chl
boss Sam JGian cana to line up
ra'""g'_m he confidential

\les re ort that Giancana had
"gambnng interest and an in-
terest’ in the shrimp business-
fn Cuba.” However, the Chi-
cago gangster took no direct
part in the assassination plot.

Roselli made midnight
dashes to Cuba with his hired
assassins in twin powerboats,
Once a Cuban patrol ship
turned its guns on his dark-
ened boat, tore a hole in the
bottom and sank the boat. Ro-.
selll was fished out of the
water by the other boat, which
escaped Into the shadows.

In earlier columns, we re-
ported how the CIA furnished

€z D

'Roselll with - dendly __poison

cfpscies—> which heTried’
'through a relative of Castro’s
‘chet to plant in the dictator's

‘food. Later, marksmen armed
with high-powered Belgian ri-;

e hed Or ;-,‘RU

{ ,B_o\_«_g‘.'.!an 30 ﬂattgred nvg; .

Tolsm . : ...._
S Suln k/ A
* Bjshop !

‘ (7 lfflan, 7. -
llahan S

“ Soyars =
‘Tele. Room
Holmes

Voo
/ The Washington Post S 5
\ 7 Times Herald - l: //

/\ The Washington Daily News

{ v The Evening Star (Washington)
ﬂ The Sunday Star (Washington}
Daily News (New York)

Sunday News (New York)

New York Post

The New York Times

The Daily World

The New Leader _

The Wall Street Joummal

Bay of Bige invasion, the CIA fles attempted to infiltrate The National Observer _____
l hoped o kngck oft tro and h close enough to gun Castro - People®s World
leave Cubs l!'nderleu. N down. .
5 . : "All told, six assassmatlon at-
Risks l\eck _* e | | .tempts were made, the last in FEB 2 3 197\
Roeerii was recrmted for the} ithe spring of 1963. Through- : Date
Jup DY > mi jout this period, Roselli éto - -
a under _the_gdjrect sugen‘ n,
' l}m ent,, ¢ admitted - rr“g sgcrdy‘CIAa
: N6 us-that he d handled uy- flam/)Jarvey an ames. gg - RS
‘ Jercover assigrmengs for the ‘-ﬁ onnell. P
\ | |CIE We refused; however, toi db.” REC- 75
;’e y i
distuss the detdils. This in the ) iRGselli’'s Rewar g
same Maheu, incidentall " 1 ¥The FBI which got wind of . X
Ts now involved In a iegal bat- . 'the _assassination plot, has £7 1. my e o }
T 5CerBhEnlom. b mnau: :ned ttno puénx: Iltloselh Ioroxlr; { ' / ../ ’) /e / f -
. e Se—— a e Was sw z -
[ ntmr:; Neyads opg) tgns';len%:. byuthe CIA, and up J BOTRLILLTIA
WV to this momeant, he hasa't bro- .
kes =t et | I-.,r,'e;/..-x S een .» repe o 1 /1
q r ‘——L\ L. l\,’ ‘ ‘q—-«]o L,i_".u. Uf' ‘
——p--—-v-v-r-—" —— e W o TP e - 3 s =T -
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" {that his oame was really Fi-=
'lippo Sacco end that he had

“|ciates, Harvey has n%vz_t_g_gdﬂ .
‘ to‘iuiiri‘u&bom and O’Connell’

;-’.“ ’.Q.";"""V -q‘:"v'."’-‘ \,“« 4"\:’ .

0

V"P'.* w«t"-‘ ,.;‘f‘ P W VRN
;ﬁ‘ a‘m T,
Ms 04 "‘e"_« e ,T fo(’» .’, B . . ~'..".‘¢.‘ .

Meanwhile, the Justice De-{:
as partorimTrack:

‘{discovered that his d\icago' T
|birth records had been forged,

come to this country from °
Italy as a child, He was con- -
victed for inmng to register a8
an allen. e

He was dso comlct.ed for
conspiracy to rig card games -
at Los Angeles exclusl
Friar's Club,-

- Ot Roselli’s . two CIA auo-

{s still_on the CIA ‘payroll.
B6TH aamitted to’ ﬂl""‘ﬁfja end-
ship with Roselld but refused

Harvey said he had 4 “high re--
gard® for Roselll and called
the Friar's Club case & *bum
rap.” Said" Harvey: *The
Friar's Club indictment is
phony. Roselll had no more to -
do with that than I had.” - -
Roselli's lawyers ere now
trying to get ‘clemency for
their client, citing our ‘stories
about his secret CIA service.

Fircarms Fiasco
‘Under pressure from- the
firearms lobby, the Treasury
Department has fiiled to en-
force a vital section of the
1968 federal firearms act.
{ The law was passed after
the murders of Sen. Robert
‘Kennedy and Dr. Martin Lu-
ther King. It authorizes the
Treasury Secretary to require
full reports of all nrearms and
ammunition sales.

For the two years that the
law has been in force, the
Treasury Department has ig-
nored this key provision. The
gun industry has complained -
if would be a° bookkeeplng‘
nightmare. o

The federal government”
which would have.to,cofpile ~
all the sales dala, has Also
been refuctant to épend the
$100 mfilion it would cost for
computers and staff to main-
tain the fircarms files.. o o

'———f—‘
€ 1971, Bell-McClure Syndicate. Ine.

CAS
"‘o

to discuss their CIA activities, = = =%~
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The Attornmey General July 14, 1951-
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S 5l : . i
\ ,}ﬁé REQ " pirector, FBI A4 - 5/2/- 314
5lEd e |
89 & SAMUEL M. GIANCANA
NN

- l’
pha A

R —»S‘a.m:elr M. Giancapa, -Chicaé~ racketeer, and his S

 current romantic intgrest, Pp_g_n.a@c_gnzw *"
'~§:,\Cq_iire singing trid, were Inte¥viewed separate e

AF3
|
(2 i

tional Airport by Agents of our Chicago Office on
July 12, 1361. Our Ageuks had been forearmed with a grand
jury subpoena for”Miss McGuire. However, in view of her
apparent cooperative attitude, the subpoena wag not served
pending verification of the information she provided.\, -

LASSIFIED 7277
BY ¥

HEREIN ‘3 UNC
3/

Wiiss McCuire advised she has known Glancapa fox- 1Z.

P
the past two years. She did not know the source ofthis income;T
hut had been told by Giancana that he was 2 retired-bookmikeri
She admitted receiving approximately $5,000 in gifts from :EaS2l
Giancaia., However, she claims a 1951 Cadillac she r_ec,ent’i] s
obtaized was paid for by herself, although all arrangements <3
forreceipt of this automobile were handled by Giancana:
denled being married or con

DATE

¢

1
-
LY

e lvo-;;.:-‘
templating marriage to Giancamas.l) Z
. 2] e

- [ ‘12
— = Giancana was exceptionally belligerent and-amsive :
o ;during the interview by our Agents and frequently used obscene
3 :;'svords in describing authorities who he believed were responsible
~— Zifor the investigation of him. He was extremely bitter regarding
<! Zuhat he terms "persecution of the Italians™ and said “he wasn't

MAILED 2

. g%oiug to take this layinz down," and "I am going to light a fire .
hinder you guys.” Giancana also told interviewing Agents "now
Lou can tell your superchief you talked to me and he can tell
the super superchief all about it.” Vhen queried as to whom he
was referring to by the term super superchief, he replied "the
B Xenpedys, who else.” Throughout the interview Giancana was

extremely uncooperative and declined to furnish any information
regarding his activities. "

. { “~ Tar

‘{:'f o Following completion of the JicGuire uf€dancana

/ # intérvidwe :end upon meeting-each-other azaln, Giancana,  diTédting
Tesmd—~"3 remark to FISB MeGuire;Meaid "I told them tg go to hell, why
béﬁ;iEidn't you so we could get out of here." -;Whe‘:buppn 38|
ek —commenting to our Agexts,- stated "I 'just ¥ant you to
A T am pot like him, I am a lady."

~

Evans n: . N . e . . s
e L NoTE:  See CG teletypes, to Director:7/12.and 7/13/61. 7, &
Suliven ’ ) ; I

Tovel —

- - 9 :
. &g ~Y /2) -
Teotte: FJS:rap "’T/ :‘g :‘/) \’ Vl .,f;' l - %
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The Attorney Gemezal

The consensus of the Agents participating in the
above interview of Giancana was that Giancana was nervous,
extremely shaken, appeared to exhibit psychotic tendencles
and would explode with 1little or no provocation.

The above is being furnished fow gour information. .,
Deputy Attorney General

1 ~ Assistant Attorney'Genaral
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy 1 U. S. pttorney, 108 Angeles o
ATTENTION: pssistent Uv. S. Attorney oINMOTHY M. THORNTON ’
2':: o ﬁ7C/ | Ofic:  1ps Angeles,
. 3Ag6e california

field Dtiice fFile 8¢

| A Buresu File 1 923267 |

:— LL \NFORMATION CONTA‘NF_D' .

JOEN ROSELLI HEREIN IS NCLASS!HED“”’# i
. - /

DATE__3/1248 BYS Grem
C 3R Ine wvda.sscd r>d

Z
osew g7 T-RECKETEERTNG sonn & ot 812715

92-113
Title:

Syrop ROSSELLI, FBI No. 3339986, claius birth ot Chicagos
11linois, on "(/’4/0’:1. Fa1 Leboratory examination of signatures
on Report of Birth, £iled in 1936, and on’Ai‘fidavit of Birth,
uron which Report of Birta is baseé, reveals signatures to be

steted he engaged 4n buying and selling 1iquor in Los Angeles
guring wohiblition era; thab he was acquainted»wi‘bh AL, CAPONE.
avd that he engaged in wire service for horse racing informat:
in the lete 1930's. , He WaP convicted in Federal court in

e York City on 12/23/%3 on charge of conspiracy to extort
noney fron 1ndividuals in movie 4ndustry, sentenced toc ten
7e£>S imprisonment, and paroled in 1947. In 1957-1958 , he we
21legedly active 10 manegenent of Tropicand Hotel, 1as vegas;
vevada, in &n unofricial capaclty. He obtained concessions
rrom Tropicana Hotel but sold these sn 1958 upon request of

: ., He was officer in Monte FProsSer
prcductions, Inc., vnich produced f£loor shows at Tropicana
Lotel, from 1957 untll ripst part of 1959. Since 195G has
ergaged in promoting and {nvesting in various enterprises in
125 Vegas grea. H€ is currently engaged in producing motior
pict of las vegas night l1ife through Snowcase m'cer;prises

S handling variovs S tters in Les Vega3 for SAM GIANCANA,
chicazo gambling figure. 10 pecember, 1961, he yeported to

- Lzt emen? T KT TAR caither 285 ommenisiattd 3t sonziusions of the FBIL. it is the property of the ¥'BI qund &
L Tle . pammnm e o osenis Ste nei 30 op Zizerazsied ouss ide your Ijency-
»

P - w

R
e AN AN Y T S €



-

=

*

-
-7
»

.

RNV TR P 5 DRI

. he associabes

LA 92113
HFD:nlb

GIANCANA concerning mait
1961 ne and GIANCENA fav
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aw in Yas Vegas. In latter part of
sivad i wire tap case in Ias Vegas.

He is zn contact in )«s Angeles with JUDITH E. CAMPBELL, who

is friengd

to 4ANCANA®3 residence in Tilincis.
with hizhly controversial individuals who are
vould coniinue to associate with thenm,

friends, snd said he

He allegedly stated ne 1invests
enterorises; buv th2 nonsy nay

main%tains avartments in

c® GIANGANS ani whio makes mumerous

telephone calls
ROS3ELLI has admitted

1morey for others in legitimate
2y be "iliegitimata." He
Ingoles and in Lac Vegas and

Xas

travels baclt and ferth fregusnily. o
P
A
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InformeGion has alsd bmn set out in this repo“t - L
wder the heading "oriainel AcUivis; ’-s" eo”ir\g thet in - .
tha lebiter part cf ..CSO POERRT A, P:A_"“U v:as requestel by -
CIA te contact SAM GTAS *t"A"A ra,g;a‘- rg Ciwar matiers, and
in Toucn with GIANCAMNA uhvoﬂpb JCHN ROSSELLI,
at {hareafter, & wire uc."\ w"s placecx on the telephone of
] tbe Rl‘.’lt:"a rctel ‘n Lac Vegas, Nevada, ellegedly
the reguest of M&HEU, srd accoriing to MARET, to discover -
there had bean a le&X of 1r“qut1.cn throﬂr'n A
2 girl frierd of SAM GIANTANA, whU

e
+y ct

co*xpany Uit LAHEU advised thabt E-'- r d.’.scassed
ore type of an installzuicn with RCESELLY, pracs to the time .

1t was actually made.

Information is £132 sot or:..; 1.n this report unier
the h2ading Hcontacss and ATIOL dates" and epecifically under
tne heading "JUOITH E. CALFBRLL ‘--..*cthg that CAMUBY L

Trisnd of GIALC ﬁ.NA, has hean in L= %aen" contact with )
GIAVMZ i's residence in Cnlcago via izigdhone, and ahie has

B e

also been in contact wa.tl cOHN ROSI«e:i L,

‘o
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| pOSSIBLE INVOLVEMENT IN VIE APPING
: AT RIVIERA HOTEZ, LAS VECA3, NEVADE
on October 31, 1960, ARTHUR JHMES BALLETTI was

‘ (e} n 1as vegas,

arrested at the Ri
| which timz he admitted ¢hat he
‘.[nvestigati

at the Riviera Hotel.
BERT MAHEU to contact T. V.
T CHARDSON would pay him

ew Fro E
for the work sas being done by BALL .
ad that an unknown 1ndlv1c‘;ual using

4n the rlacing of the

$1
Inzrestigati.on reveal® 3
L HARRISON, gart.ici’pateg_
WAN's room.

the name J. M. .
telephone sur\'eillance in

g part o:exier of the New
or

i
I | . W. RICHASDSOZ. vho i
- Frontier Hotel, upon gntewvievw denied Kxnowing
Ty > paying any money to BALLETII or anyone else in connection
A { with tnis matter. _ DA

[ el oted thas8t e

- gatn PHyiEIS NG QUIEE Of 140 MG GUIRE S
s JWEOUAN jater advised taat heintended to marry EdVL
.. \A - - . R e
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Pm

TRE hed peportedly been the girl friend of
N ' o received rduring
n3icetes that

&v

S e in of ChiceaZo.

orpany with PHYLLIS HC GUIRE. -
...-.—-o—*v-MW T
EDVARD L. pupoIsS of Investigations, Inc. adrised :
that in October, 1962, he received & telepnone cell from RCBERT
MAHEU, & private gnvestigator, washington, D.C.,» requesting th
pUBOIS send two men to 1a October 25, 1560, for physical
surveillance work. :

told him only to gend onc ran as he,
ETTI ent the

one man. Ther
1ndividua1 vwh

¥

o Bt o

unknovn,
S During the period from octover 11 to October 29, 1960,
e ROBERT A. and a8 J. A. ROLLINS were registered at the '
Florida, and ROLLINS acccmpanied
ROLLINS was

Kenilworth Hotel, piiami Beach,
ormed SAS of the FEI that J. A.

©

ST
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g
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RIEEE BRI resged i, . .
i . ' N Pesgedd, e V0
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telephone pumbter
of the pesert Inn Hotel, 1as Vezas,
had preceived many in the past.

o1

% MAHEU. MAHEU inf
# JOHN A. ROLLINS but refused to furthrer jgentify him.
2 Rl {nvestigation disclosed that while &t the Kenilworth
4% Hotel, ROLLINS was charged with two telephone calls to telephone
i number V 1cago, 111inols, vhich 18 ihe telephone
gl i pumber of vho has been ﬁentified in the
By 7(/Rossmm in iose friend and 2s80C ate of ROSSELLI
T i ‘\9 ROLLINS ¥ th a telephon€ call to telephone
i; pumber DI 3 and Hills, californis, yinich is the :
% number of <ho has 2180 Deen jdentified 88 -
iy a close {ri ROSSELLI. : . :
5»‘3 ROLLINS was 2182 charzed with 2 telephone c2ll to

s py 2-6002 which is the telerhone number

: Nevada, where ROSS

telephone calls

.~ JAMES FOLEY, &n attorney in Las Vegas, Nevada,

advised that 4n the latter part of October, 1900, he received
a telephone call from AMSS P, CANTI of the law firm of
cantillon 2 d Centillon, paverly Hills, califcrnis, requesting
BALLETTI and arrangct for his bond. T

that FOLEY represent
CA!:TI_LLON personany guaranteed FO EY 1g fee. It 48 not
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. RFD:djv
that JAMES P. CANTILLON is JOHN ROSSELLI's attorney and & closé
associate of ROSSELLI's. ’ o '

.. R .

-~

e Upon interview by shis of the FBI, JAMES P. CANTILLON
S said@ that he first heard of the microphcne incident when he
' received a call from a man in custody in Las Vegas whose

e name le did not recall. He said that the name BALLETTI was
H probably correct. He acvised that he referred this man to

: THOMAS FOLEY an attorney in Las Vegas.

.l Further investigation revealed that Central Intelligence
e Agency (CIA) in connection with their operations conceraning
: FIDEL CASTRO in Cuba contacted ROBERT MAHEU to act as “cutout" .
in contacts with SAH GIANCANA on the theory that GIANCANA through
his gambling activities in Cuba under the Batista Governnent
might still have sources and contacts in Cuba who could be N
of value to CIA. According to cfficials of CIA, thnis organizac :
tion did not authorize the microphone surveillance on&
On Kay 25, 1951, MAHEU advised SAs of the FBL

that the original contact with CIANCANA after MAHEU had been
.requested by CIA to malke contact with GILANCANA was

made by "JOHNNY" who he declired to further jidentify.

on Jupe 29, 1961, MAHEU advised SAs
and that he would verify UIOHNNY's" identity
4f the Agents named the man. When JOYN ROSSELLI's name was
furnished to MAHEU he admitied that ROSSELLI was the " FJOHNNY"
he referred tc and that ROSSELLI was also identical to J. A,
ROLLINS wno registered with him at the Kenilworth Hotel in
Miami Beach, Florida, in October, 1960.

ROBERT MAHEU was interviewed at 190 North
Canon Drive, Beverly Hille, California, onduly 13, 1961.
MAHEU was informed of his right to an attorney and tnat
he did not have to answer questions and that anything he
did say could be used against him in & court of law.

MAHEU stated that in connection with the confidential
assignment for CIA he had been in contact with SANUEL GIANCANA
and had received valuable assistance from GIANCANA, which, in "~ -
turn, was furnished to CIA. MAHEU had reason to believe that

LN
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GIANCANA may have éisclosed information regarding the S

project and, in view of the sensitive nature of the project,

he, MAHEU, decided to determine whether or not GIANCANA

y talked to vnauthorized persons. He was guare

MA was Ver lose in a romatic way with
R He saié tha

GiANCAﬁA had<ﬁsclosed this information regarding project to any-
one, he would have disclosed it to* He said . .*
that he 28 2 a2 e that in the fall of 1¢ ne relations

be and GIANCANA yere streined anéd that
o yed with

He ccnsidered

it very vital 10 G e o OF not GIANCANA was .
reliable and decided to crder an installation onw :
room in an effort to determine wnether or not GIANCANA ne .
disclosed any informaticr regarding treproject to — )4

3
)
A

MAHEU stated that this decision vwas his own
and that GIANACANA had nc knovledge that the installation
was made. He said that he di¢ discuss this with JOHN
cE ROSSELLI, since he felt obligated to discuss it with
P ROSSELLI, @as ROSSELLI had been instrumental in putting
dw him in contact with GIANCANA. MAHEU denied that the instal-
e lation was mage at the request of ROSSELLI ov GIANCANA or
for the benefit of elitner ROSSELLI or GIANCANA, He sa2id that
he did discuss his decision with ROSSELLI some time prior to
ordering the installation but does not recall thespecific
. date or place where he discussed the matter with ROSSELLI,
e ' He pointed out that he does not recall whether or not this
S ccecurred during October, 19€0, when they vere both registered
at the Kenilworth Hotel in Miami Beach, Florida. He pointed
out that he had met with ROSSELLI on a number of occasions and,
therefore, does not recall the specific occasion in which he
discussed his decision with ROSSELLI. He does not recall
what comment ROSSELLI made when informed of his decision.

‘ MAHEU sald that he requested EDWARD L. DUBOIS,

r., a Niami Beech private vestigator, to institute a
,\ echnical surveillance of oom at the Riviera
V) ! Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada. mPMat he does not
recall vhat his specific requests were regarding the

KN
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S type of installation to be used, but had left this up -

L to DUBOIS. IHe said that he was interested only in con-

kﬂ(;versation within ‘oom and had in nind the
installation of & e nd transmitter and not a - :
telephone tap. He said, however, that he does not recall- S
whether or not he specified not to make a telephone :
instsllation. He said that he does recall that he

1(/ definitelyv did not request a physical surveillance cf
Y & | :

MAHEU stated that he does not know the identity
of the unknown subject, also knowvn as J. V. HARRISON. He
satd that he definitely did not contact DUBOIS and tell .
DUBOIS that he would send one of his men. He insisted that
DUROIS furnished both men to handle this assignment in
Las Vegas and that DUBOIS hLad charged him for transportaticn
and time for two men. .

P

MAHEU repeated that he would take full responsi-
bility for ordering the iInstallation,. that the installation
was made for the reasons he had given abcve ard in 2
previous interview, and definitely was not macde at the
request or for the benefit of JCHN ROSSELLI or SAMUEL GIANCANA,

iz ' JOHN ROSSELLI was contacted at Drucker's Hair-

: dressers for Men, 9740 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills,
California. ROSSELLI was informed of his right to have

an attorney and that he did not have to say anything and that
e anything he did say could be used against him in a court

Vel : of law.

ROSSELLI admitted that he has knowm ROBERT MAHEU
for approximately five years. Whenasked 1f he knew SAM
GIANCANA, ROSSELLI stated, "Let's discuss the weather. I
do not care to answer any more questions." ROSSELLI stated
that he knew of nothing fllegal that MAHEU had done, but

P for any additional information regarding his association
e - with MAHEU, theAgents should talk with MAHEU himself,

) \§&/ ; ROSSELLI was telephonically contacted by SA
q at his Los Anzeles spartment, 1251 Crescent Helghts
Boulevard, Los Angeles, on July 19, 1961, in an effort to

l" -~
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arrange an interview. RGSSELLI advised thét he did not care
to discuss his association with MAHEU at any time with the

POSSIELE EXTORTION IN CONNECTION ]

WITH SHOYW “FLOWER DRUM SONG" !
NEVADA

THUNDERBIRD HOTEL, LAS VEGAS,

L/
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tpsl Assistant Attormey General = ' ‘ nugust €, 1976 -
A ”___m___,c:i:.inal %@ﬁ g e 2 e e i =
8LE | ] Y Gallagher
s o Director, ¥BY 7 18113 1 - ¥r. O'Connell
: e T ST’lo - 1 - Mr. Rhyne ¥ ~-'z-
. = S S 1 - ¥r. Eitchell-:
JOIN! KOSCILLY 1 -~ Mr. Fehl
AUTI-RACKETEERING 1 = Mr. Mintz ..
KISSING PLRSON SR . 41 - Mr. Moore '
;, L S e e oy '
ah e : 'Ihe following relates to tbe }um.et (. 1976, -
o » eonferences held witk you by Assistant Director ’Richerc‘. Je -
2y = Gallacher, General Invcsticative Division of the FPBI, and .

¥r, Gallaclicr's conference with ¥%illiar Lynch, Chief of the . ...
Crgenized “Crire Section, Criminal rivision, concetnlng the
rissing status of John Roselli. \ 4 . -

Rl

pavid Walters, Attorney for John noseni, Hiam!.. -

é "‘ ‘ Florida, advised the Miari FRI Cffice on August 2, 197€,
RS that Mrs. Joseph Paigle, Plantation, Florida (Foselli's

sister), had informed hirm that Roselli left the Caigle
ol resicence a-aptoxi.mately 1:00 p.ri., July 28, 197€, in
% ¥rs. Daigle's autocohile an2 has rot been seen or heard
oo from since that time. Rosclli resiled at tl*e Daigle
residence. 0,

PORPD BB i bins §. e Mt R Bl 4 9o o o8
[ ‘ .y ..
v: )
‘2.

TG 1)

il
fi*g ¥alters aleo yelated that on July 30, 1976, -
¥rs. Dazigle's autorolile was locateé by her husband, Joseph

Daigle, parked ir a garage &t the Miari International ?sirpo:t. .
wWalters said he was going to notify the Chief Counsel, Senate
Sclect Cor=ittee on Intelligence Activities (SSCIZ) that . %
Roselld has been missing sirce July 28, 1%76. Ee also aévised
¥rs. Daigle to file a rissing Persons Report vith the Browa:d
County, t'lorida. autboritiea.‘\,\ C
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Biog T TS fine i f%he Minority Staff Circcter, SSCIA, hEw pcvise

;_ I \ Focclli testified before that cormittee on June 24, 1975, <
_’3;_,_{ . L -+ \ Beptember 22, 1975, and npril 23, 1976, in Executiye:Session,”:
#94 "“3w._  On the first two occasionc Roselll’'s testinony regarded plots™
A DI assassinzte Fidel Castro. On the last occasion Roselld .
e R testified pursvant to an investigztion being conducted % ::

il T~ recarding the acsassination of President John ¥. Xennedy.,:

hzh O [ she SSCIA recormended that a subsequent SSCIA continue its
2. % =2 7 investigation into the Castro assassination plotg and the’

© V7 assal ot of Eresident Kenncdy, SR

'V s
CHNR

S

: ©  poselli's Attorneys, Thoras Wadden, ¥ashington, D. -
and David ¥Wzlters, Miari, Floride, end Joseph am;;dg " Paigle, ™"
brother-in-law and sister of Rosclli, were interviewed,:. . -~
without success, for informetion regarding Fosellddg 5o Ll
dirappearance. 2ccording to Joseph Daigle, Poselli normally -
uscd his wife's car. attorney valters suggested tliat he check -
the hospitals, worgues, and airports for ary informatiom - - . .
regarding roselli., Daigle also stated Rosclli often said, . . =
in jest, if he was ever missing to check the alrpdrt parking ==
Jot. Ee saic he located the car on July 30, 1976,7at the - -
Hiami International Airport. Fe checked the car'g interior
and trunk ané found nothing unusual except a grease¢ park on .
the left window, which corld have beecn caused by an -individual's
hecd restinc on the window. Daicgle statec Rosellfgenerally ..
stayed close to his residence and could offer no resson for
his disappearance.\ )\ B . % st e o

B

Yo information has been dcvcloped that Rosslli's -

disappearance is due to his testifying and mo information - - T
has been developed that he was forcefully abductel, t¥We are .

conducting no active investigation; however, are following . -

closely with local authorities. Senator Baker is be
advised. \U\\ : _ i

wg..— '-..:v.:A e o. 7

02 T 5 LA X KA
Y SRR Cd 4l

-

iy 0y 8
R

Sty e ap el
. \...'O;L'l\n-. . SR
: A ‘

e

1

i3
28
B
Ty

cwt. so
o,
o et st e S ok«

NOTE: See Rhyne to Gallagher memo dated 8/6/76c joned,
. "John Roselli, Anti~Racketeering, Missing Person,tar-:
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ACTION: Miami has been instructed to interview Joseph Daigle for complete
details as to how he happened to be checking airports where the car used by -

Roselli was located, when he reported the disafgé ce to the local authoriti
and what he knows about Roselli anEXt ntacts; L /’ Lpne =
ot ) ?CPED o E/ stexvs.. . Laboratory..
c. _’ .__,./L ,{ [,7 At Bifreenee. Fin & Petsee. LegaiCouna .

Dep. AD Pl Gan. lweelClir we=ifian. & Dvak ..

Co % i /
'\)D’/r ' ,(\l.’ s Deg. £D lz‘u\;’%&, o Rec. Mgt
L] ; ” L ‘~:; l N ;- :’.:/'? fj‘ Asst. Dir.: “%-.

In;pec'bw.,ﬁﬁ;, + Sees. dav

LT Adm. Serv. Jnich

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN

HER
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Bpelore the original Senate Select Committee on 6/24/175,
9/22/15, and 4/23/76 On the first two occasions he

testified regarding plots to assassinate Fidel Castro. On the last occasion
. { H

RIG:iges A CONTINUED - OVER

o "/ Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan Fe1/DOI
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- Mémorandum to Mr. Adams ‘ ' _ LE
Re: JOHN ROSELLI ' -

he testified pursuant to an investigation being conducted regarding the assassination
of President John F. Kennedy. The original Senate Select Committee chaired by -
Senator Frank Church recommended to the new Senate Select Committee it continue
its investigation into the Castro assassination plots and into the assassination plots

Roselli would be conside
a critical witness into any investigation of these assassination plots. \\

A

LSS dan ol a farma €04 B

Miami was first advised on August 2 by David Walters, an attorney
who is representing Roselli in deportation appeals (he was ordered deported
January 10, 1975), that Mrs, Edith Daigle advised him on July 30, 1976, that
her brother had been missing since July 28, Walters said the sister had no B

-9-
CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr, Adam5
Re: JOHN ROSELLI

communication with him since that time and felt that he met with foul play. \u_

Attorney David Walters advised our Miami Office on 8/3/76 that
he would advise Edith Daigle to file a missing persons report with local '
authorities. o ,

On August 3, Mrs. Daigle was interviewed but furnished no
additional pertinent information. On the same day, Attorney David Walters'
secretary advised a Miami Agent that Attorney Thomas Wadden requested
that Attorney Walters do nothing in the Roselli matter since he (Wadden)
was handling the matter directly from the top. \, '

On the afternoon of August 4, the above information was furnished
to Assistant Attorney General Richard Thornburgh and to William Lynch,
Chief of the Organized Crime Section, Criminal Division. Assistant Attorney
General Thornburgh stated that there did not appear to be any violation of
Federal law, that we had a missing persons case, and there would be no
Obstruction of Justice. Mr. Lynch felt there would be no Obstruction of Justice
unless there was some definite information to the effect that harm befell Roselli
because of his testimony which in this case occurred many months ago.
Mr. Thornburgh felt this case should be closely followed and that Joe Daigle
be interviewed to find out when he advised the local authorities, why there was
a delay, and how he happened to check airports and find the automobile. '
Mr. Thornburgh felt that this matter should be followed with local authorities
but we should not at this time conduct a real active investigation.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: FIDEL CASTRO

FILE NUMBER: 62-101325 CROSS-REFERENCES
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" captioned individuals. )~

1947. His services were entirely satisfactory.
time thereafter, Maheu was Dire

0 " bt

files be

reviewed concerning

S’

on October 30, 1917, at Waterville, Maine.
ho entered on duty in 1940 and resigned in
In 1952 and for a short

ctor of Security and Compliance, Small

Defense Plants Admim’;tration. Since at least the middle 1950's he has

was then reportedly engaged t

Subsequently, 2 represe

Sam Giancana. The investigat
and when interviewed he claim

operated the Robert A."Maheu Associates, ,
) relations firm which has offices at 900 17th Street, Northwest, Washington, D.
- This firm has had business dealings with a number of foreign officials and -
governments and as a result has frequently come to our attention. Maheu

and his firm have frequently been re rted as engaging in wiretapping W -
activities in behalf of their clients. {K . L :

In 1961 we conducted investigation
James Balletti had placed a wiretap at Las Vegas,

o Phy

ion determined that M
ed that the wiretap was placed in behalf of
Central Intelligence Agency (C1A)whichwas seeking intelligence information
o on Cuba through the hoodlum element,
this activity, Maheu claimed he was placed in co
| John Roselli, prominent Los Angeles hoodlum.!

: 4
2Oz 357 57
ive of CIA admitted contacting

10 LP we have had circumspect deali

11i§ McGuire, a gir

"{1 Maheu in the Fall of 1960 for the purpose of using him
contacts with Giancana wl}o was being utilized by them in sci.e dirt-
N

1 -Mr. DeLoacﬁ o
1-Mr..MWj

,@ck
i g9y [calaban

t-'»?"fhcama _~:(9)

1_.'_-,._1 XEROX
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into an allegation that Arthur
Nevada,on® comedian who -

a private investigative and public

p=>s

1 friend of top hoodlum

aheu was also involved,

including Giancana. With regard to
ntact with Giancana through

as 2. outoutl (D
18 APR ,{,)957
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RE: ROBERT AIME MAHEU

I\ at Las Vegas, CIA objected, claiming

us that he was

6
i

M. A. Jones to Wick memo

C

business™ directed at Cuban Pr
cution of Maheu was contemplated

stro. When Federal prose-
regard to his wiretapping activities

it would expose a sensitive -
operation of theirs that would bring damaging embarrassment to the United L
States Government. At the time, the Director noted, "This is an outrage.:

In May, 1962, formeér-Attorney General Kennedy advised
informed by CIA that they had hired Maheu to approach
Giancana with a proposition of paying the latter $150, 000 to hire some

gunmen to kill Castro. CIA admitted to Kennedy.they assisted Maheuin ..
making the "bugging” installation at Las Vegas (referred to above) and for

this reason they could afford no action to be taken against either Maheu or
Giancana. At the time, Kennedy issued orders that CIA should never again
take such steps without first checking with the Department of Justice. R is
noted that the above information relating to the association between CIA,
Maheu and Giancana was furnished to the White House by letter dated

March 21, 1967, under "Top Secret” classification, after information was
received a few days earlier from attorney (gnd former Bureai
Edward P. Morggp that he had clients (unnamed) who knew that Cast

was aware of CIA's plot to assassinate him. According to'Morgan, Castro
responded by sending teams of assassins into the United States to kill former
President Kennedy. Wl6¥gan, of course, suggested that these teams had .
assisted Oswald in the assassination of former President Kennedy. ) vl

Maheu has a long record of serving the interests of
millionaire-industrialist Howard Hughes, who has been reported as one
of his "angels.” Maheu and other private investigators were retained by
Hughes in 1947 to investigate former United States Senator Owen Brewster.
In 1959, Maheu's investigative firm was reported to be keeping an eye on
several of Hughes' girlfriends while assisting in the transfer of some of
Hughes Industries operations from California to Arizona. In 1960, a
New York City newspaper reported that Maheu and another former FBI
Agent (Robert L. King) were representing the Hughes interests in
Washington, D. C. Recently, information was received that Maheu is
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representing Hughes in the purchase of the Desert Inn Hotel at Las Vegas. (
RECOMMENDATION: ) ‘

For information. y
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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: FIDEL CASTRO

FILE NUMBER: 62-116391 CROSS-REFERENCES
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* * UNITED STATES va';ERNMENT
\
\: Memorandum
1-Mr. J. A, Min .
To  :Mr.J. B, Adams paTE: 4/16/75 _ Ent. Allles —

o v 1 -Mr. W. R, Wannall
..~ FROM W, R. Wzmnal]lm'-)\‘E 1 - Mr, L. F. Schwartz .
1 - Mro Fo Jo caSSidy

| o] JCOMMISSION ON CIA__ e
JECT? ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE . b —
i~ UMITEDSTATES ... .

(ROCKEFELLER COMMISSION)

NTroifing ——
4 ‘KA M

By letter dated 3/25/75 to Mr. James A. Wilderotter, Associate
Deputy Attorney General, Mr. James N. Roethe, staff attorney of captioned
Commission, levied a number of reque sts for FBI documents to be supplied
to the Commission. p

S | FLED

SR o M
EXCE1’T WHERE SHUW

OTHERWISE

5 L7 CONTAINRDY

One of the requests wés for "any notes or interoffice memoranda
pertaining to the two letters of Mr. Papich to Mr, Hoover dated March 2,
1970, and November 6, 1967.';@ D

With the Director's approval the two Papich letters menttGhed
above were furnished to the Rockefeller Commission on 3/21/75. @,

With regard to the Papich letter of 11/6/67, the copies which were
furnished to the Commission contained notations made on the letter by
Mr. Hoover. A search of Bureau files reveals two additional documents
which resulted from the Papich letter of 11/ 6/67; namely, a memorandum from
C. D. DeLoach to Mr. Tolson, 11/8/67, which reported the resultsofan’
} interview of Papich by DeLoach on that date. During this interview, according
m to the DeLoach memorandum, he explained to Papich the reasons for the
& prohibitions and the persons re sponsible for such prohibitions against
] utilization of the investigative t@hniques mentioned in the Papich letter of

1/ 6@ ,

L sSRects L2 -1/, 3 77— HIA
'3‘\} The other communication which resulted from thé Papich letter of
rg& 11/6 was a letter from Mr. Hoover to Mr. Papich dated 11/9/67 in which

& Mr. Hoover expressed his shock at the lack of understanding of key people
concerning Departmental regulations as well as other influences beyond the
Bureau's control which determine policy within the FBf.A

mo AUG 281975
d.al-7> , CONERIUED™

4

62-116391
Enclosures —
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UCTITED STATES GOVERIMENT )
SECRET

or ,&/me was made 0

¢ ’W
- ) x[&kler Com ss Zﬁék/

O : The Director DATL: 3
CLASS. & EXT. BY S2Y - -

- . REASON-FCIM II, 1-2.4.2 f—%é-i :
. FROM  : SA Sam Papich 7 DATE OF REVIER 3//3 7o - S
L A . % 22, 330 _ . P
; ALL INFORMATION CONTATHRD  © 25 2740 0N /3 122
SURIECT: "RELATIONS WITH CIA HEREIN 1S UNCLASS1FLED wae” el Poc
L : EXCEPT WHERE SHUWN John E, bacor) 3/>7/50
| OTHERWISE

Reference is nmade to- nv letters dated March 2 and e
March 5, 1987¢. In my letter of March 5, 1870, I stated it
is 1noortuni to cmphaosize that *hc Burcau can also produce
an cxtensive list of justified gricvances.” It is nmy under-
standing that thae Dirceoto: desired that this lisv be identilicd,
nclosed Lierewith is o list of approximately 75 dtems.g

This list s s»1nld not be considered absolutely conlete,
Preprsation wos predicnied on ny personal recoilcection and a /
review of Duveau rccorvs. To minko this list more conplcte ond
speciiically securate would ncceusitute the review of thousands
of files. Tho enclosea 1i: t crn bhe sumportaed by Burcau records.
Viith CI4 LreCustl LeLilii vl Lal s z(‘ ALCS 1S UIANC Ui, NS

_also must be kent in mind in con:c ion with our cvaluntion
of tlie allegcd CIA gricvances which 1 previously listed,

- l’

4

I realizc that it is prcsumptuous on 1y parit, bhut
tif the Dircctor feels that our Dureswn vork can beneiit by <o

ff !percon .1 discussion bhetuweon the Director and my:cli, I an

|

availusble until April 3, 1970, I plan to leave the area
: im“cdl tely thereafier for an extended period, -,

REC- £, )
ACYIOR: . ‘\‘&” 62 11637/- 6” /

r infornatio: / o0
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" 77N ‘Februery 7T, 1962 Colonel Sheffield Edwards, ™ ¥ "% -+~
s 7?Dircctgr'of~80curity,;CZA,.iaformed~1he;Lia’sqn Acgent that. ... - -
, CI& was preparing a report gcontaining cxtrezely sensitive
~~ dnforiation. ﬁcjstatcdjthat~thi§~inforﬁatien‘came_frem=af

sénsitive source and he was not certain as to how it sbould

7. . be handled: &S acreg © o giccuscion with EBdesds
oS (p‘ T Tebriary 26, 1962,

ot he EAc beea rcluctant to identify thise
source at an corlier date becluse he feared that prosccutioa
cquld_havc'bcen,jeopardizedﬂand;wfurthermore, he did not want -
- his Agency enbar-zssed-in the event the Burecau objected to - -
Cis maintaining a copnhbility such as technical surveillances,
‘It vne made emphatically clear to Bdwods that it was absolutely
necessery thit we be previdezd vith all the details and, further-
moyre, that Cla, at the ocutsot, should have sppriced us of the

eal Q3 CURLILLRLND

e cxigronce of the coverage, The Director made the notation,
R "I only wich we would cvontually reklize CIA can ncver be

depended upen to Geal fortarightly with us, Certoinly ny
igkepticicn don't bhood on nrejudice nor suspicion, but on
speceific instances of 211 too many in nusmber, Yet, there
crrtets wiciful Leliof that Tag 'Jcopard has chanpged his

’ . LRI Y " v - e ea Vie

¥ o orer

w7 S memen e T YISeran Welimnanse oy
M : N g !

()

‘e

VU e
T In Februory, 1962, the Liaiczen Acent vas requested
s to discurs with CIA & case waich, in our opinion, clearly

ingicatea Cia had fniled to keep us zppropriately informned
of developiianic, The Surccu's original interest was initiated
in liami a5 a result of a2 diccussion with CIA personnel in that

. city. Attempts to get Cl5: replies vio correspondince were

i - pegative, On February 13, 1232, the Liaison Agent discussced

: the notter with CIA and reccived 2 rerly which did not adcouately
satisfy the Bursau's request, ‘(itemor: mdum Donnhoe to Sullivan,
Februsry 27. 18862, ang Brenndn to Sullivan, March 2, 1962; Burcau

. file WETTEEERN) X; ’\m)

57. CIA ¥INT TAPDING IN THE UNITED STATES

- Sometime prior to the B2y of Pigs fiasco, CIA had
- becoue involved in 2 weird plan desigred to bring about the
acsacsination of Fidel Castro, One oi the principal ingredients
of this plan was to be the ptilization of U.S. hoodlums, CIA
establiched contact with Robert lahcu, forrer Bureru Agent, who
T scrved as the intermediary i dgalings with the nctorious
ST hoodlun, Sam Gimncond, XLQ”) '
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A e cntire ocﬂrntion fell apart ‘'when we develone- .

infovmation -indicating that: lzahou vas ‘behind a“vire' tapnznu

operation in Nevada, Potentinily,.there were glements for .. . ..

* possible v;olamicﬁ of uizuthorized rubllcatlon or usc_ of - -
conmunicatisr=, [IHowever, prosecutio: was out of the cuestion .. .
- because of the tuaiinted: 4q"o?vc“ent of 'CIA. ~ (Arthur, James, Ballettx,,
-“Unzuthorisced Publicatien or' se .of Con “un‘cafxoﬂs" and’ m»WSQ{uJ

randun frcm the Dircctor to lr.. Tolscn, dated lMay 10, 1S32
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“The entire dpariation foll apart “when we develope” - _ .

infom:stim -4ndicating that' lahtu was behind a“vire tappini ° ' -

operation in llevada, PRotentinidly,. tuere were elements, for
" possible violation.of uiauthorized puhhcation or use_ of - -
comnvaicatice~.,  los :ever, prosgcutio: was out of the question ..

-~ because of the taiunted: involverent’ of ‘CIa. -

. .:.'. '."

(Arthur, James, .Balletti,'.

"mf"uthb'rl cd Publicaticn or U.,e .of Conxzunications™ and n¢

ranuuu {irc the D;.rcctor to lr. Tolscn, dated day 10, 15.»..) Ub)
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U‘\ITED STATES GOVERI\MENT .
Memorandum

" \ ‘ro . Mr. J. B. Adams

o ) \)

\ FrRoM : W, R, Wannall \ pa

R D,’

<‘

C\aOIVIM.ISSIC)N..().N_CIA,A("".CIVITIES

et St

3\ " (ROCKEFELLER COMMISSION)
T §\N _
: d

-

1-Mr, J. B, Adams
1-Mr. dJ. A. Mintz

pate: 4/21/75

1 - Mr. Wo Re Wmall
1 -Mr, F. J. Cassidy

Assoc. Dire o
Dep. A R
Dep. AS&?&

Asst. Die.:
Admia,
Comp. Syst,
Ext. Affairs

Files & Com.
Gon. I0Ve e

Laboratory
Plon. & Evel. -
Spec. Inv.
Training e

Lega! Ceun.
Telephone Rm,
Director Sec’y —

. r A
{
g My memorandum to you dated 4/8/75 (attached) advised of a Z’ﬁ"’\/
request by Mr. James N, Roethe, staff attorney of captioned Commission, (/
‘x for "any documents in possession of the Bureau, including interoffice
Wy

memoranda, showing a connection between CIA and known or suspected Mafia

%\ personaht1es specifically for, but not limited to, the period 1958 through
1965."

&rmshed to the Commission. \ \

Enclosures~

Our files revealed information pertaining to a connection between
CIA and hoodlums John Roselli and Sam Giancana. All pertinent information
is contained in the following documents: 1) memorandum W, R. Wannall to
W. C. Sullivan, dated 3/6/67, captioned "Central Intelligence Agency’'s
Intentions to Send Hoodlums to Cuba to Assassinate Castro'"; 2) memorandum

from the Director, FBI, to the Attorney General, dated 3/6/ 67, captioned as
Item 1; 3) LHM dated 5/ 22/61, .captioned "Arthur James Ballettl, etal,"

- "@1. APR 251975

On 4/9/75 a copy of the 5/22/61 LHM captioned "t James
_: Balletti, et al," which contained the results of our interview of Colonel

(}

41/

which contamed results of an mtervxew with Colonel Sheffield Edwards, who
.= in 1961 was Director of Security, CIA; and, 4) two memoranda from the
| . &€ ~<| Director of Security, CIA, dated 5/ 18/ 66 and 5/27/66, reporting additional
i = UE-‘ meetings between CIA personnel a.nd Rosellt_’ ’(&2
| S5 oy
i ! c.zp g Referenced memorand recommended that the above-Zentioned
' [~ = documents be reviewed by the Special Investigative Division (SID) and if
\ = o .
I

z%: tl-Ja.t Division interposed no objection the Intelligence Division (INTD) through

== liaison would obtain CIA clearance to furnish the information which originated
- Co-ﬁ with that Agency to the Commission. INTD would therea fter prepare cover
e communication necessary to transmit the documents to Mr. Roethe through
= the Depart ment. This recommendation was approved. SILrgyiewed. thowe
—_j attached documents and interposed no objection to the documents being
= :

K|

1
-

(O Sheffield Edwards, then Du'ector of Security, CIA; a memorandum fro O

Y-22- 7.>

‘ CONTINUED - OVER \/
62-116391 YL/

FJC:aso
3 4N 1975

TOP SECRET MATERIAL ATTACHED
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Memorandum to Mr, J. B. Adams
Re: Commission on CIA Activities
Within the United States
{Rockefeller Commission)

62-116391

C. D. Brennan to W, C. Sullivan, dated 6/21/63, captioned "John Roselli, "
which contained the results of an interview of William Harvey, an official

of CIA, as set forth in the 3/6/67 memorandum to the Attorney General —
which we propose to furnish the Commission; and the memoranda from the
Director, CIA, dated 5/18/66 and 5/27/66 were furnished to CIA for the
purpose of obtaining their concurrence in furnishing the information contained
in these documents to the Commission. The above comprises all of the
information which originated with CIA contained in the documents we propose
to furnish to the Commission. On 4/16/75

advised Liaison Superviso

L. F. Schwartz interposed no objection to our furnishing their
memoranda of 5/18/66 and 5/27/66 to the Commission along with the results
of our interview of Colonel Sheffield Edwards and Mr, Harvey.

No sensitive sources are involved and the Bureau communications
pertaining to this matter revealed that we acted promptly on receipt of
information concerning CIA's involvement with the hoodlums in notifying the
Attorney General. In view of this it is felt these documents should be furnished
to the Commission for incorporation in the Commission's files.

RECOMMENDATION:

If you agree, the attached letter to the Deputy Attorney General
enclosing a memorandum for the Commission with the documents mentioned
above be sent, UN

C N
(& .\‘{: | BY.
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 qumuer: - YCENTRAL DNTELLIGENCE AGENCY'S

T

P - Robert A. HMaheu, private detective, who stated coverage on Rowan &F

E Rovan's roomy.. ~

-'lx ';j&ﬁﬁxﬁfilizing Maheu as intermediary with Sam Gianczna relative
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CorROM. V. R.-Wannal%§§ <0®

~“"INTENTICHS TO SZLp NHCODLUMS TO
ASSINATE CASTRO £

s . NRECPATalfo derlassag oL

330 P TobwE.fucor/ #3750 i O

o - z, .
S A %Z@S?éaﬁhc with instructions, attached letter has
T been preparcd for Attorney General setting forth all data in our
200 rfiles concerning captioned matter. Brieifly, information being .
: furnished is as follows:\\ S e '
el Do c .

Matter first came to our attention in Spring of 1661
in conpection with our investigation of violation of Unauthorized
Publication or Use oi Communications Statute on tie part of
Arthur James Balletii, srrested in Las Veeas, Nevada, by local
authoritices ou wire tapping charge., Wire tap involved was on
pi.c].up‘uuuc Ui Dai Auwa, mGuUUL UL Rowal aud marilu cumeay iecan.
Rowan at the time reportedly was engaged to Phyllis lcGuire, girl
friend of top hcodlum Smn Giancana and menber of llcGuire Sisters
singing trio., \\ /

Through our investigation we determined involvement of ~
instituted in behalf of Central Intelligence Agéncy (CIA) eiforts’
to obtain Cuban intelligence data through hoodlum element, includinc
Sam Giancana.  Maheu was in contact with Giancain through services-
of John Roselli, another hoodlum, and Maheu authorized wiring oi

. é 1
' .\ We checked matter with CIA on 5/3/61 and learned CIA "

i # to’CIA's “"dirty business" anti-Castro activities. CIA_insisted
¥ did not give Maheu any instructions relative to use of
technical installations. By letter 5/22/01 we furnished former
Attorney General Kennedy a memorandum containing a2 ruadown on
CIA's involvement in this. The originals of the letter and
memorandum were returncd to us for filing purposcs. A copy

of that memorandum is beipg attached to instant lctter being sent

to Attorney Genmeral. X' /W)

- o,

~On 5/9/62 Kennedy discussed with the Dircctor a nuuber
of matters, including admission by CIA that Robert idaheu had been

' Y7 griLosvEs

_ .'E‘nclosu.fqi. | & . / :4 _'/: 7”/ B L(V' ‘\’0P><"
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Memorandum for Mr, Sullivan

Re;  CERTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGEXCY'S
INTENTIORS TO SEND ICODLULS 'FO
CUBA TO ASSASSINATE CASTRO

hired by that Agency to approach Sam Giancand to hzve Castro
assassinated at a cost of $150,000. Iennedy stated o hoed . iscued
orders that CIA should never undertalec such steps aygain.witlout
first checking with Depariment -of Justice-and stated because of this
matter it would be difficult to prosccute Giancanu ox iizheu then

or in the future. o

We learned on 6/20/G3 from CIA that its contacts with Co
John Roselli (Jaheu's link with Giancana) hod contirued up until
that time, when they were reportedly cut off,

It appears Roselli is using his prior connections with
CIA to his best advantage. In May, 1966, wihoen Burast Lgents
endeavored to interview him he immediately flew to Vechington and

el mermimd llm Lacamemss OTA Ssndasimalds nnes A envavarAanst NI aeandnse »
whddd VA SN 44 oAy - A A AV X YN madb WAra sitr Al A J ¢ Ao~ - AV P WS @ o Baee W NS W -

Security, CI&, has advised through linison channels thnt Rosclli
has CIA in an unusually vulnerable position and Resaolii would have
no qualms about embarrassing CIA to serve his own interests. _.In
furnishing .this information we were asked thuat_it. bo . held within
thisturqan,Qn.nnstriqtlywncgqfto-know.basis. We have, houwovar,
included it in the attached proposed lettey to the Attorney General
noting this CIA_specific.restriction. > zzﬁj

. Ve have two other refercnces in our files to the over-all
above information which wve have included in the letter. One
relates to a statement by Giancana in October, 1283, that he hag

met with an individual who was to assassinaie Castxce in Novoabor,

1960. The other is an articlc in the 8/16/G3 issuz of the “Chicago
Sun Tines" reporting that CIA agents had contacted Giancana to
obtain Cuban intelligence.

- ET
ACTION: : . - TQPéECR

.
4

If approved, attached letter will be sent to the Attorney
General, with a copy for the Deputy 9ttorncy Genexral NoA
: R .'__',-‘n-t\.i
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tho capticunad nmatter, much of vhich has Lizon furnishad by tho
Contral ;n»pll*ucncv Anoney (CrA) on = girictly highly

rocucstod that it be handled on a oot restrictive basis

conficontinl "nood-to-hnou"™ basiz. In view of thig, -it tﬁ{i{r
29,

onis natior firct camo to ou attontion in tho Spriag
. >

1051 in conncction with our investigation of a violantioca

of +ho Vacuthoxrized Publication or Uuo of Comnmunications S».tu e

.

s Sha maes af Avdlns Teeo= 0aYis8td) wha hed hesnosrrasied b

locel tuthoritien in Lns Yeenis, iovada, on a locnl wire itopping
chargs. Dalletii an
Cstoneor, 150, had *oro"*cul" plhcvu a wire tzp on the telephono
oZ Zan DRowan, a menble of ihe covedy tenn of Lowan and gu;uin.
r“vvhn at tho tTizo rcwo“tﬂdlj“ﬁﬁn ouraged to EBhyllis leGuir
82 the woll-haﬁqn f*énuird Sisters cingibg-trio who was also
\%LCdn to Le a girl fricnd of Sz Gisncan:, a top hoodlum.\ o\
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had discusced tae r
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Atto;ney Ceoneral

G

anothor unicdantificd individual in

irz the coursa of thoe Balletti investigation it
Felelory “‘.cd that notort A, Lzhou, a private dﬂtccti"a, weG
olvad, linheu cduring intervic? clain2d ho ordered coverage
Tovan in Loholf of CIA's ciforis %o obzain intelligenco

iba throurh tio hoodlun eclcaent, including Soa

intorecisthere. alicu caid ke was put in

tact with Gicneona
ivitics throusa Jobn uo~,111, a LoS Anéulca 1001 lum. Kabkeu
to d alco that he authorizad the Wiklisl oI ZLOLgnR 3 39

sttor wz»u hoaclli R

(o d

in conncciion with these intelligeneo

and

“ha - mme escsonce of the above was fur nished % corfQYHeRDrm

2re T Lvﬂuedy by {ccior au»Jusagy«qu;v;uol

vn:ca cinzlonad o mozerandun ol the scand Gate containlza cata
pacda availablo on ":y 3, 1¢061, by Coloncl Cheflicld “ﬂ“"“ds,

210 ﬂu that Ttime wo

t’ lication oz inl
!
ol cur 10““0: and

mgl\)):f'

au
h-nco our siles show
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= pircctor of Cocurity 2t CIA, rogarding his
in conzhcazoﬂ with anti-Cactro cctivities.
that 1. Lennody reiurancd the original

5 crclozgd ronorandua dated ilay 22, 1951,

,~_f